Borrego Water District Board of Directors
Regular Meeting
September 24, 2019 @ 9:00 a.m.
806 Palm Canyon Drive
Borrego Springs, CA 92004

I.  OPENING PROCEDURES

A. Call to Order:
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. RollCall
D. Approval of Agenda
E. Approval of Minutes
1. July 3, 2019 Special Board Meeting
2. July 9, 2019 Special Board Meeting
3. July 23, 2019 Special Board Meeting
F. Comments from the Public & Requests for Future Agenda Items (may be limited to 3 min)
G. Comments from Directors
H. Correspondence Received from the Public: None

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
A. Borrego Water District
1. Ocotillo Wells Solar Contract — G Poole
2. Borrego Springs Options to SDGE: UPDATE- G Poole

B. Borrego Spring Sub Basin
1. Groundwater Sustainability Plan UPDATE — G Poole
2. Stipulated Judgement Negotiations UPDATE — G Poole

C. Status Update and Verbal Discussion of:
1. Critical Overdraft Plan Development
2. Water Quality Monitoring Plan & Ground Water Monitoring Program

1.  STANDING AND AD-HOC BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS -

A. STANDING:

1. Operations and Infrastructure — Delahay/Duncan
B. AD-HOC:

1. GSP Preparation — Brecht/Duncan

2. Risk—TBD

a. Appoint members to Committee — K Dice

AGENDA: September 24, 2019

All Documents for public review on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004

Any public record provided to a majority of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, regarding any item on the open session portion of
this agenda, is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of the Board Secretary, located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego
Springs CA 92004.

The Borrego Springs Water District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Persons with special needs should call Geoff Poole — Board Secretary at
(760) 767 — 5806 at least 48 hours in advance of the start of this meeting, in order to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility.

If you challenge any action of the Board of Directors in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing,
or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Directors (c/o the Board Secretary) at, or prior to, the public hearing.
Agenda Page 1



3. Grant Funding — Dice/Johnson
4. Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Authority —-TBD
a. Appoint members to Committee — K Dice
5. Organizational Staffing/Prop 218 Preparation: Dice/TBD
a. Appoint members to Committee — K Dice
6. Air Quality Monitoring — K Dice

1Iv. STAFF REPORT

A.  Financial Reports:
May 2019
June 2019
July 2019
August 2019

B.  Water and Wastewater Operations Report:
May 2019
June 2019
July 2019
August 2019

C. Water Production/Use Records:
May 2019
June 2019
July 2019
August 2019

V. CLOSED SESSION:
A. Conference with Legal Counsel - Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (3) of
subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (Three (3) potential cases)
B. GM Performance Review — Conference for Public Employee Performance Evaluation - Title: General

Manager Employee Performance Review- pursuant to subdivision (d) (4) of Government Code Section
(Government Code § 54957)

Vl. CLOSING PROCEDURE

A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Meeting Agenda

B. The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, October 8th @
9:00

AGENDA: September 24, 2019
All Documents for public review on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004
Any public record provided to a majority of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, regarding any item on the open session portion of

this agenda, is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of the Board Secretary, located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego
Springs CA 92004.

The Borrego Springs Water District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Persons with special needs should call Geoff Poole — Board Secretary at
(760) 767 — 5806 at least 48 hours in advance of the start of this meeting, in order to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility.

If you challenge any action of the Board of Directors in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing,
or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Directors (c/o the Board Secretary) at, or prior to, the public hearing.

Agenda Page 2



Borrego Water District Board of Directors
MINUTES
Special Board Meeting
July 3, 2019 @ 9:00 a.m.
806 Palm Canyon Drive
Borrego Springs, CA 92004

L. OPENING PROCEDURES
A. Call to Order: Vice-President Brecht called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance: Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Roll Call: Directors: Present: President Dice (via teleconference),
Vice-President Brecht, Secretary/
Treasurer Duncan, Delahay
Staff: Geoff Poole, General Manager
Greg Holloway, Operations Manager
Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger
Public: Diane Johnson

Approval of Agenda: MSC: Approving the Agenda as written.
Approval of Minutes: None

Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items: None
Comments from Directors: None

Correspondence Received from the Public: None

ZOEES

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
A. Borrego Water District:
1. Club Circle Area Sewerline Cleaning and Inspection by Downstream. Greg
Holloway noted that the duration of the work was estimated at ten days; he believed it would be
longer. Steve Anderson recommended approving the contract with a cap of double the amount
bid. MSC: Delahay/Duncan approving the proposal from Downstream not to exceed $153,440,
with excess charges to come back to the Board.
2. Resignation of Director Harry Ehrlich and Review of Process for Replacement.
Geoff Poole reported that Director Ehrlich had resigned from the Board effective June 25, 2019.
A proposed outline contemplated completion of the replacement recruitment process in July.
Director Brecht requested that the ultimate decision be made by the Board. It was agreed that a
committee was not necessary, and that a newspaper ad would be submitted.
B. GSA: Borrego Springs Sub Basin:
1. BWD GSP Draft Public Comments — Posted on County Site. No further

discussion.

III. STANDING AND AD-HOC BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS: Deferred until July
9.

IV.  STAFF REPORTS: Deferred until July 9.

Minutes: July 3, 2019 1



V. CLOSED SESSION:

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to
paragraph (3) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 (Two (2) potential cases):
The Board adjourned to closed session at 9:26 a.m., and the open session reconvened at 11:45
a.m. There was no reportable action.

VI. CLOSING PROCEDURE

A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda: Items for the next Agenda were not
discussed.

B. The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, July 9*"
@ 9:00. There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Minutes: July 3, 2019 2



Borrego Water District Board of Directors
MINUTES
Special Meeting Workshop
July 9, 2019 @ 9:00 a.m.
806 Palm Canyon Drive
Borrego Springs, CA 92004

L. OPENING PROCEDURES
A. Call to Order: President Dice called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance: Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Roll Call: Directors: Present: President Dice, Vice-President
Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer Duncan,
Delahay
Staff: Geoff Poole, General Manager

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger
Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary

Public: Lee Scharf Cathy Milkey, Rams Hill
Diane Johnson Harry Turner, Rams Hill
Mike Himmerich Rebecca Falk
Jana Edwards Roy Melling
Gina Moran, State =~ Meagan Wylie, Cal State
Parks Sacramento
Jim Bennett, County Leanne Crow, County of
of San Diego San Diego
Jack McGrory
D. Approval of Agenda: MSC: Brecht/Delahay approving the Agenda as written.
E. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items: Rebecca Falk

read an e-mail she had sent to Geoff Poole and Board members. She quoted a DWR
representative as saying that if BWD enters into a stipulated adjudication, it will be ineligible for
State funding for GSP implementation. State staff also indicated that adjudicated basins are not
exempt from CEQA relative to Projects and Management Actions.

F. Comments from Directors: President Dice reported that she had read all the
comment letters regarding the draft GSP. She thanked all who weighed in.
G. Correspondence Received from the Public: None

H. Board Strategy for FY 2020: Director Brecht explained that the strategy
developed as part of the budget package should be before the Board on a regular basis.

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
A. Borrego Water District:

1. Discussion of Potential Negotiated Terms of a Court Stipulated Resolution of
Borrego Springs Subbasin Critical Overdraft. Mr. Poole explained that after six months of
detailed negotiations among the pumpers, staff is ready to share the general terms and conditions
of a proposed stipulated adjudication. The negotiations had been confidential until now, but a
two or three month public review process now begins before the document is ready for
consideration of approval. Steve Anderson added that the confidential negotiations were
permissible under the Brown Act because of the possibility of litigation.

Mr. Anderson narrated a slide presentation summarizing the terms of a potential
negotiated solution regarding water rights and management of the Borrego Springs Subbasin.

Minutes: July 9, 2019 1




The stipulation contemplates an accelerated rampdown, i.e. a 50 percent decrease in pumping
over the first ten years, beginning October 1, 2020, reaching 12,250 acre-feet per year by 2030.
Mr. Poole brought up the issue raised by Ms. Falk regarding CEQA. Mr. Anderson explained
that the stipulation provides for governance by a five-member watermaster board formed by a
Superior Court judge. The courts are not subject to CEQA, and therefore the watermaster is not.

The stipulated judgment provides for all non-de minimis wells to be metered by
March 31, 2020. Staff is investigating remote meter reading. Ms. Falk asked whether this would
replace the metering program set forth in the draft GSP. Mr. Anderson replied that the
stipulation provides for installation by the manufacturer or a certified meter installer and an
annual certification. Director Duncan added that it was consistent with the GSP. Mr. Anderson
explained that the State Park, as an asset to the community, would receive a fixed pumping
allocation to cover current and future uses, with no rampdown. BWD will receive an allocation
of 2,581 acre-feet per year. The GSP will be converted to a Physical Solution consistent with the
stipulation, to be attached and incorporated into the stipulation.

Mr. Anderson went on to elaborate on the proposed governance by a watermaster
board with Superior Court oversight. They will hold open meetings in accordance with the
Brown Act. The five board members would include representatives of BWD, the community,
the County, agriculture, and recreation. They will hire their own independent staff, and they will
be funded by per-acre-feet assessments. The judge will enforce payment. Ms. Falk pointed out
that agriculture and recreation don’t represent many people, and some may eventually leave the
valley. She suggested a seven-member board, perhaps including the State Park or a second
BWD or community representative. Mr. Anderson explained that the composition of the board
could be changed over time with approval of the judge. Mr. Poole agreed to take suggestions
into consideration and bring them to the attention of the negotiators. Another question was
raised, whether a landowner’s participation in the lawsuit creating the stipulated adjudication
would create a lien on their property and make it difficult to sell. Mr. Anderson did not believe it
would, but agreed to double check on it.

The proposed Environmental Working Group would be a committee of scientific
experts who would advise the watermaster on Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems and other
matters. They would work with the State Park and others on possible strategies to address GDEs.
The Technical Advisory Committee would be comprised of engineers and hydrogeologists who
would advise the watermaster on technical issues. Any party to the stipulation may appoint
representatives to the TAC, but would have to bear the cost. The watermaster would make
ultimate technical decisions, subject to Court oversight. Diane Johnson suggested an economist
on the TAC, and Mr. Anderson agreed to look into it.

Mr. Anderson explained that judgment implementation costs would be borne by
all pumpers based on their actual pumping. The watermaster would arrange for collection of
assessments, and the Court would enforce collection if necessary. Initially, the parties would
contribute based on their Baseline Pumping Allocations until the assessments are collected.

The anti-speculation provisions in the judgment would constrain speculation in
water and water rights by outside interests through land ownership requirements and other
provisions. Ms. Falk asked whether water rights acquired through the water trading program but
not used would expire. She further suggested a cap on how much a particular entity could own.
Mr. Anderson explained that the judgment proposes that the only way water rights can be vested
is by the Court. The watermaster will track water rights. A water transfer program is
contemplated as a Project and Management Action. Fallowing standards will be included. Jim
Bennett asked would would happen to the existing water credits, and Mr. Anderson replied that
they would be included in the BPAs.

Minutes: July 9, 2019 2



Mr. Anderson requested an indication from the Board that the negotiating team
was headed in the right direction. Approval will be requested in September or October. MSC:
Brecht/Delahay giving the attorney and negotiating team the go-ahead to continue to work on
the stipulated judgment process.

B. STATUS UPDATE AND DISCUSSION OF:
Critical Overdraft Plan Development.
FY CIP Bond Spend Progress.
Proposition 218 Study Progress
Water Quality Monitoring Plan Progress
Other Current Projects Progress
Review of District To Dos Table
7. Urgent Issues Not Covered By Above Items
Mr. Poole reported that the subjects in these items would be standard in future
workshop Agendas, and updates would be presented.

S e

III. CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to
paragraph (3) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 (Two (2) potential cases):
The Board adjourned to closed session at 10:40 a.m., and the open session reconvened at 11:45
a.m. There was no reportable action.

IV. CLOSING PROCEDURE

A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda: Items for the next Agenda were discussed
earlier in the meeting.

B. The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, July
23rd @ 9:00. There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Minutes: July 9, 2019 3



Borrego Water District Board of Directors
MINUTES
Regular Meeting
July 23,2019 @ 9:00 a.m.
806 Palm Canyon Drive
Borrego Springs, CA 92004

L. OPENING PROCEDURES
A. Call to Order: President Dice called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance: Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Roll Call: Directors: Present: President Dice, Vice President
Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer
Duncan, Delahay

Staff: Geoff Poole, General Manager
Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary

Public: Jim Engelke Andrea Roess, Taussig
Diane Johnson Michael Sadler, Borrego Sun

Suzanne Lawrence  Brian Brady
D. Approval of Agenda: MSC: Brecht/Delahay approving the Agenda as written.
E. Approval of Minutes:
1. June 11, 2019 Special Meeting
MSC: Brecht Delahay approving the Minutes of the Special Meeting of June 11,

2019 as corrected (change Item I1.B, second paragraph, to read in part, “. . . a letter from a
Spanish speaking constituent . . .”).

F. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items: Michael
Sadler announced that Wendy Quinn’s article on the proposed stipulated judgment made the
front page of the Borrego Sun.

Suzanne Lawrence suggested inviting someone involved in developing the
stipulated judgment be invited to speak to the Board.

Diane Johnson suggested a future Agenda item, how public input and comments
on the stipulated judgment will be handled and when; also a proposal to get someone from the
community to speak to the judge when he/she is considering the stipulation. Geoff Poole agreed
to investigate. Ms. Lawrence reported that the Stewardship Council is concerned that visitors are
vested in Borrego Springs as a destination and in the State Park, and have a different voice that
could also speak to the judge. Director Duncan pointed out that the Stipulation will go to DWR
for approval, and there will be a public comment period. President Dice agreed that a vehicle for
public comment is needed, and agreed to put it on a future Agenda.

G. Comments from Directors: None
H. Correspondence Received from the Public: Mr. Poole invited the Board’s
attention to Ray Shindler’s letter in support of the stipulation, included in the Board package.

IL. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
A. Borrego Water District:

1. Selection and Seating of Diane Johnson for Replacement of Director Ehrlich.
President Dice announced that there was one applicant for the Board seat vacated by Director
Ehrlich, Diane Johnson. President Dice welcomed Ms. Johnson to the Board and cited her
knowledge and community activities. She will take office on July 26 so that she can participate
as a member of the Advisory Committee at its July 25 meeting. MSC: Delahay/Brecht adopting
Resolution No. 2019-07-08, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District
Accepting the Resignation of Harry Ehrlich and appointing Director-elect Diane Johnson for
the Remaining Term. Mr. Poole swore her in.

Minutes: July 23,2019 1




2. Property Tax Assessment and Stand By Charges. Mr. Poole invited the
Board’s attention to the proposed Resolutions in the Board package. Andrea Roess offered to
answer questions. She explained that there are four standby charges, similar to the previous ones
with a couple of parcel changes; two Community Facilities District charges paying debt service
on bonds, with no significant changes; and a restatement and adoption of the District’s
investment policy. MSC: Brecht/Delahay adopting the following Resolutions:

Resolution No. 2019-07-01, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego
Water District Restating and Adopting a Statement of Investment Policy;

Resolution No. 2019-07-02, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego
Water District, San Diego County, California, Levying Standby Charges and/or Acreage
Assessments to Defray the Cost of Operations and Maintenance of the District and Requesting
the Levy and Collection of said Standby Charges and/or Acreage Assessments on Land Within
the District for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020;

Resolution No. 2019-07-03, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego
Water District, San Diego County, California, Levying Standby Charges and/or Acreage
Assessments to Defray the Costs of Operations and Maintenance of the District, and to Pay
Costs of Operations and Maintenance for Improvement District No. 1 and Requesting the
Levy and Collection of said Standby Charges and/or Acreage Assessments on Certain Land in
Improvement District No. 1 for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020;

Resolution No. 2019-07-04, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego
Water District, San Diego County, California, Levying Charges and/or Acreage Assessments
to Defray the Cost of Providing Pest Control Services by the District and Requesting Levy and
Collection of said Charges and/or Acreage Assessments for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020;

Resolution No. 2019-07-05, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego
Water District, San Diego County, California, Levying Standby Charges and/or Acreage
Assessments to Defray the Cost of Operating and Maintaining the Water Facilities Within
Improvement District No. 3 of the District and Requesting the Levy and Collection of said
Standby Charges and/or Acreage Assessments for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020;

Resolution No. 2019-07-06, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego
Water District Acting as the Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 2017-1 of
the Borrego Water District Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes Within Community
Facilities District No. 2017-1 for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020; and

Resolution No. 2019-07-07, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego
Water District Acting as the Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 of
the Borrego Water District Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes Within Community
Facilities District No. 2000-1 for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020.

B. Status Update and Verbal Discussion of:

1. Critical Overdraft Plan Development. Director Brecht presented a chart
depicting the “20-Year Risk Adjusted Capital Needs Impacts of Path Chosen.” It included
District costs and expenses in millions of dollars, and a comparison of GSA vs. stipulation vs.
adversarial adjudication path. He noted there is a 20 percent variation in the cost estimates, plus
or minus, over the 20-year implementation period. The categories were CIP costs, GSP pumping
fee expense, legal expense, water rights costs and technical expense, followed by a 20-year total
for each of the three paths. Director Brecht pointed out that the cost estimates were for District
expenses only. Overall, the stipulation would be the cheapest at $31.4 million. Grants will be
important. Although the District or watermaster may not be eligible for some grants with a
stipulation, the available grant money reserved for GSPs is relatively small. Director Brecht saw
no reason not to use the stipulation. SGMA compliance would still be required.

Director Delahay pointed out that adversarial adjudication costs more and takes longer.
Michael Sadler inquired about the GSP pumping fee expense, and Director Brecht explained that

Minutes: July 23,2019 2




it was a fee to pay for GSP implementation. A stipulation would reduce the District’s costs due
to timing and what is actually being done to implement the GSP. Suzanne Lawrence expressed
concern regarding the potential loss of GSP-related grant funds, which tend to fund “soft costs”
to maintain equity, transparency and local control. Director Duncan assured her that the
negotiating team knows where the community is coming from and expressed their concerns. Ms.
Lawrence hoped that the ultimate governance would reflect the principles of SGMA.

2. BWD Bond Financed Projects. Director Brecht asked that at every
workshop, an update and charts showing how much money has been spent to date on bond
financed projects be included. Mr. Poole assured him that Ms. Pitman would provide the figures.
He went on to report on replacement Well #1. The driller has prepped and cleaned the well, and
will start the pump test tomorrow. After that, Southwest Drilling will be done and Hidden
Valley Pump will begin work and waiting for SDG&E.

A and R Construction has satisfied all requirements to begin Phase 1 of the
pipeline projects in Double O, Frying Pan, Weather Vane and T Anchor. Lines will be moved
from the alley to the street. Mr. Poole and Mr. Sadler will prepare a reminder for the Borrego
Sun that the construction is coming up.

The siting for replacement Well #2 is in work. Potentially better alternatives to
the school site have been identified. The Phase 2 pipeline projects in De Anza will all be in the
streets. Staff is deciding whether to do the fire hydrant replacement in house, contract it out, or
some of each. Mr. Poole will bring back a recommendation to the Board in September, along
with one on a site for replacement Well #2.

3. Proposition 218 Study Progress. Mr. Poole reported that Ms. Pitman was
assembling a data request list for Raftelis. Director Brecht wanted to make sure we were on
schedule, and Mr. Poole agreed to check with Ms. Pitman and Raftelis. Director Brecht
explained that the District is in the third year of a five-year cycle on the last 218 process.
President Dice noted that some residents were complaining about the rates, and recommended
reminding them about the 218 process and the fact that they had an opportunity to protest the rate
adjustments.

4. Water Quality Monitoring Plan Progress. Mr. Poole reported that the
water quality monitoring was underway. Staff is looking at grants for new wells and/or
repurposing old ones. La Casa Del Zorro is destroying two improperly abandoned wells in the
triangle bounded by Borrego Springs Road, Yaqui Pass and Deep Well Trail in exchange for a
quitclaim from the District of its 20-foot by 20-foot parcel, which La Casa intends to use for a
solar farm. Director Brecht felt the $14,000 budget for water quality monitoring was insufficient.

5. RH agreement for Spare capacity. Mr. Poole reported that he would meet
this afternoon with Rams Hill representatives and Trey Driscoll about Rams Hill’s continuing
request for spare capacity. Director Brecht noted that Rams Hill had an obligation to purchase
$400,000 worth of water, and asked how much they wanted and when. Mr. Poole replied that it
was up to 30 acre-feet per month. Under a wheeling arrangement, Rams Hill would drill a new
well and wants the District to use some of its capacity. There are a lot of criteria, and the
District’s spare capacity could be exhausted. Mr. Poole wanted to make sure Rams Hill
understands that the law allows the District to retain 30 percent.

6. BS Basin Groundwater Monitoring Program (including well
abandonment). Staff is working on scheduling the work and expects it to begin in August.
7. Status of Independent Cyber Security Evaluation. Mr. Poole reported that

the independent cyber security evaluation began last week. Director Brecht wanted to be able to
report that this is being done for the next audit, and requested the results of the first test.

8. Status of RH flood control facilities. Mr. Poole reported that the first
round of inspections is complete, and he was scheduling the next round. Director Brecht
requested an independent agency inspection, perhaps by Dudek or JPIA.

Minutes: July 23,2019 3



9. Evaluating impacts of possible Negotiated Settlement on current and
future State Grant funding, including current CIP Applications. Mr. Poole reported that he was
working with Leanne Crow to determine whether the District would lose the ability to obtain
grants if it enters into a stipulated judgment. It depends on the grant program specifications. Ms.
Lawrence pointed out that the practice to date has been to give adjudicated basins low priority in
grant approval.

10.  Status of GSP Development Costs Reimbursement. Mr. Poole reported
that the County had submitted reimbursement request on behalf of the District for its share of the
SDAC grant, covering LaSar outreach services, ENSI and new well development. A check for
$200,000 is in the mail. The District has already submitted a request for its next phase of
reimbursements. The final cost calculations are being developed and will be included in the
future pumping fee.

1. Return on invested capital for WWTP solar project. Mr. Poole will report
in September when Ms. Pitman returns from vacation.

12. San Diego County Water Authority evaluation of pipeline routes to
transport conserved water from Imperial Irrigation District. Mr. Poole reported on a workshop
he attended last week regarding the San Diego County Water Authority’s idea to transport water
from the Coachella Valley to San Diego via pipeline. One of the three routes being evaluated
would run through Borrego Springs, and the District might be able to acquire water from it. The
evaluation, CEQA compliance and construction would probably take around ten years. Dialog
with SDCWA will continue. Director Brecht asked that Mr. Poole request a letter from SDCWA
asking for BWD’s help before contributing any funds. Mr. Poole will develop a BWD position
on the project, to be communicated once the letter is received.

III. STAFF REPORTS

A. Financial Reports: May 2019, June 2019: Director Brecht requested a year-end
financial report in September.

B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report: May 2019, June 2019: The Water
and Wastewater Operations Report was included in the Board package.

C. Water Production/Use Records: ~ May 2019, June 2019: The Water
Production/Use Records were included in the Board package.

D. General Manager: The General Manager’s report was presented as Item I1.B.

V. CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to
Government Code paragraph (3) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 (Two (2) potential cases):

B. GM Performance Review - Conference for Public Employee Performance Evaluation
— Title: General Manager Employee Performance Review — pursuant to subdivision (d) (4) of
Government Code Section 54957:

The Board adjourned to closed session at 10:50 a.m., and the open session reconvened at
11:45 a.m. There was no reportable action.

VI. CLOSING PROCEDURE

A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda: Items for the next Agenda were discussed
previously.

B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, September 10™
@ 9:00. There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Minutes: July 23,2019 4



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTMBER 24, 2019
AGENDA ITEM IL.A.1

September 19, 2019

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Geoffrey Poole, General Manager

SUBJECT:  Request for Construction Water by Jim Whelan for Ocotillo Wells Solar — G Poole
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Review Draft Contract and Approve as amended, if needed. Instruct staff to discuss Contract with Developer
and allow for non-substantive amendments

ITEM EXPLANATION:

At the last Board Meeting, representatives from the Gildred Company appeared to update the Board on its
project for a solar farm in Ocotillo Wells. In summary, plans for re-initiating construction are underway and
Gildred wanted to make sure BWD is still willing to sell them up to 40 acre feet of water for construction
purposes only. In the past, the proposal included the purchase of 4 water credits, installation of all
infrastructure needed to deliver the water and payment of the construction water rate.

The attached Contract mirrors the previous arrangement except the previously described Water Credit
payment of $28,000 has been changed to a $25,000 non-refundable deposit. The Developer must pay all
costs with the construction of the connection to BWD system. The current plan is to locate the connection
near the 900 tank which has lower pressures and reduces the potential for operational issues caused by
turning water on and off at high pressures that are present in other portions of BWDs system. The new
proposed contract continues with all of the other previous requirements and due to the increased rate for
construction water, the value of delivering 40 acre feet is now $161,172 + $25,000 deposit.

Legal Counsel has created the attached proposed Agreement for this purpose and is requesting authority to
negotiate any non-substantive amendments to the document
FISCAL IMPACT

The total value of water credits and deliveries is $161,172 for 40 af.

ATTACHMENT
1. Draft Contract



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

CONSTRUCTION WATER AGREEMENT

This ("Agreement") is made as of September 24, 2019 (“Effective Date”), by and between
the Borrego Water District, a public agency organized under the laws of the State of California
with its principal place of business at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs, CA 92004
(“District’) and The Gildred Company, a California Corporation with its principal place of business
at 710 B Street, San Diego CA 92101 (“Buyer”). District and Buyer are referred to collectively as
the “Parties” or may be referred to individually as a “Party.”

RECITALS:

A. The Buyer desires to purchase approximately forty (40) acre-feet of construction
water (“Water”) for a planned solar project in Ocotillo Wells (the “Project”).

B. The District desires to sell the Water to the Buyer for the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals and the mutual covenants
hereinafter contained and for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Parties acknowledge that the above recitals are true
and correct, and incorporate those recitals by reference into this Agreement.

2. Term. This Agreement shall commence upon the Effective Date and terminate on
September 30, 2020, unless earlier terminated as provided herein. The Parties may, by mutual,
written consent, extend the term of this Agreement.

3. Purchase Price. The Buyer shall purchase Water from the District at the construction
water meter rate in effect at the time of delivery. The current construction water meter rate is
$9.25 per hcf (100 cubic feet). Assuming the Buyer utilizes forty (40) acre-feet for the Project, the
resulting amount charged to the Buyer will be approximately $161,172.00, subject to adjustments
pursuant to the construction water meter rate. The Water shall be used for the Project only.

4. Deposit. The Buyer shall provide a $25,000 non-refundable deposit prior to
purchasing Water. The deposit shall be returned to the Buyer at the termination of this Agreement
provided the Buyer does not owe the District compensation related to unpaid Water bills and/or
damagel/loss. If the Deposit is used, Buyer must reimburse District.

5. Delivery Connection Point. The location of the point of delivery of the Water shall
be mutually agreed upon by both Parties. The Buyer's Water point of delivery shall be installed
and maintained in such a way that it protects the District’s water system from any cross connection
or contamination. The connection shall include a District approved backflow prevention device
tested and certified in accordance with the District’s regulations (air gap allowed). All water service




connection costs and related hardware shall be provided by or paid for by the Buyer at its sole cost
and expense. Upon termination of the Agreement, the Buyer shall disconnect the Water service
connection from the District’s point of delivery.

6. Metering. The Buyer shall purchase and install, at the point of delivery, a District
approved and properly calibrated metering device to calculate total Water usage. This device
shall be accessible to the District to read the monthly Water usage by the Buyer.

7. Billing and Payment. The District will bill the Buyer for the metered quantity of Water
delivered to the Buyer each month and payments shall be made by the Buyer within thirty (30)
days of receipt of an invoice.

8. Compliance with Laws/Permits. The Buyer shall in all activities undertaken pursuant
to this Agreement, including use of the Water, comply with all federal, state and local laws,
statutes, orders, ordinances, rules, regulations, plans, policies and decrees.

9. Indemnification. To the maximum extent allowed by law, the Buyer hereby agrees
to indemnify, defend (with counsel of District’'s choosing), assume all liability for and hold District,
its officials, officers, employees, volunteers, and agents free and harmless from any and all claims,
demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or
equity, to property or persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining
to, or incident to any acts, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of the Buyer, its officials,
officers, employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the performance of
this Agreement, including without limitation the payment expert witness fees, attorney’s fees, and
other related costs and expenses except for such loss or damage which is caused by the sole
negligence or willful misconduct of the District. The Buyer's obligation to indemnify shall not be
restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the Buyer or District, and their officials,
officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. This Section shall survive the expiration or termination
of this Agreement.

10. Insurance. The Buyer shall maintain adequate insurance coverage, including
naming the District as an additional insured, for the duration of this Agreement.

11.  Termination. Either Party may terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at
any time and without cause by giving written notice to other Party of such termination, and specifying
the effective date thereof, at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of such termination.

12.  Continuing Obligations, Liability. No termination of this Agreement shall release the
Parties from any liability or obligation hereunder resulting from any acts, omissions or events
happening prior the termination of this Agreement.

13.  Authority to Enter into Agreement. The District and Buyer warrant that they have all
requisite power and authority to execute and perform this Agreement. Each person executing this
Agreement on behalf of their party warrants that he or she has the legal power, right, and authority
to make this Agreement and bind his or her respective party.

14. Miscellaneous. The Parties agree and intend that the District and Buyer are
independent contracting entities and do not intend by this Agreement to create any partnership,
joint venture, or similar business arrangement, relationship or association between them. Nothing




in the Agreement shall be deemed to be a requirement that the District continue providing water
to Buyer after the termination of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of California. If any action is brought to interpret or enforce
any term of this Agreement, the action shall be brought in a state or federal court situated in San
Diego County, State of California. If either Party commences an action against the other Party,
either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all reasonable fees and costs incurred, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, as determined by the court. The Buyer shall not assign, sublet, or
transfer this Agreement or any rights under or interest in this Agreement without the written
consent of the District. The Buyer shall not transfer, convey or sell any Water provided under this
Agreement to a third party. This Agreement may not be modified or altered except in writing signed
by both Parties. There are no intended third party beneficiaries of any right or obligation of the
Parties. This is an integrated Agreement representing the entire understanding of the Parties as
to those matters contained herein, and supersedes and cancels any prior oral or written
understanding or representations with respect to matters covered hereunder. Since the Parties
or their agents have participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the language of this
Agreement shall be construed simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against
any Party. The captions of the various paragraphs are for convenience and ease of reference
only, and do not define, limit, augment, or describe the scope, content or intent of this Agreement.
The unenforceability, invalidity or illegality of any provision(s) of this Agreement shall not render
the other provisions unenforceable, invalid or illegal. Notice may be given or delivered by
depositing the same in any United States Post Office, certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid, addressed to the Parties to the addresses set forth in this Agreement.



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT

AND THE GILDRED COMPANY

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the 24 day of September, 2019.

BORREGO SPRINGS THE GILDRED COMPANY
By: By:
Kathy Dice (Print Name)
President, Board of Directors (Title)
ATTEST:
By:

Dave Duncan

Secretary, Borrego Water District



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTMBER 24, 2019

AGENDA ITEM ILLA.2
September 19, 2019
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Geoffrey Poole, General Manager

SUBJECT:  Borrego Springs Options to SDGE: UPDATE- G Poole
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discuss Options and receive verbal update from Brian Brady (EX IID GM) and direct staff as deemed
appropriate

ITEM EXPLANATION:

At the last meeting, a request was made for BWD to monitor the activities of The County of SD and City of
SD as it pertains to community based energy system (Community Choice Aggregation) as an alternative to
SDGE. In summary, the County, City and others are considering taking steps to become a utility that would
allow them to purchase electricity on the open market and transport the power via the existing grid (and pay
the fees). The County of San Diego, City of San Diego and various other cities are considering this
alternative and the question is would this activity benefit Borrego Springs.

It’s a very complex issue and the good news is BWD has access to an unbiased independent expert in this
area. Management Consultant Brain Brady was the former Imperial Irrigation District General Manager and
has extensive experience in this area. There are few people more qualified in this area than Brian. He is
already planning to attend the meeting so staff has asked him to be available for some Q and A on this topic.
In summary, Brain’s feeling can be summarized in his email to me on this topic earlier this week, see below:

Hey Geoft-
There are multiple barriers to BWD successfully operating a CCA:

« BWD may need to have LAFCO approve additional latent powers (at least a year-long
process)

« Developing a plan acceptable to the CPUC will likely cost $50,000 to $150,000
(questionable recovery from BWD water ratepayers).

« BWD has no expertise in power marketing. Must be contracted out.

« BWD has no expertise in electric rate-setting.

o The CCA would still be held hostage to SDG&E wires charges and emergency back-up
costs.



o Power profile and electric demand of the Borrego Valley may not attractive to alternative
power providers, resulting in contracts which do not produce anticipated savings.
« Uncertainty whether enough electric customers will subscribe to the CCA.

Bottom line, | see no upside to BWD being the standard-bearer for a CCA. More responsibility,
for which BWD has no expertise. And, significant costs which must be recovered from an
uncertain subscriber base. By no means should the District be fronting funds for the
development of a CCA.

Brian
FISCAL IMPACT
TBD

ATTACHMENT
1. None



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTMBER 24, 2019
AGENDA ITEM I1.LB.1 AND II

September 19, 2019

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Geoffrey Poole, General Manager

SUBJECT: 1. Groundwater Sustainability Plan UPDATE — G Poole
2. Stipulated Judgement Negotiations UPDATE — G Poole

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Receive Report and direct staff as deemed appropriate
ITEM EXPLANATION:

Groundwater Sustainability Plan UPDATE: The Draft Final GSP has been released by The County of SD.
The document is available on the BWD and County websites. The last GSP Advisory Committee meeting
is being held on October 4 at 10 am at the Lirbary in which a consensus vote on the document is planned.

Stipulated Judgement Negotiations UPDATE: Negotiations have continued and the Pumper Attorneys are
putting together the detailed Stipulation documents that are planned for public review in October. An overall
outline of the planned schedule (subject to change) follows;

SEP/OCT: Stipulation Documents Drafted by Pumpers' Legal Counsels

OCT/NOV: Stipulation Released to Public for Review and Q/A

NOV/DEC: Stipulation Submitted to Judge

BEFORE JAN 31, 2020: Judge Instruct Pumpers to Submit Stipulation to DWR to meet deadlines

FISCAL IMPACT
TBD

ATTACHMENT
1. None



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTMBER 24, 2019

AGENDA ITEM II.C
September 19, 2019
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Geoffrey Poole, General Manager

SUBJECT:  Status Update and Verbal Report — G Poole
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Receive Report and direct staff as deemed appropriate
ITEM EXPLANATION:

1. Critical Overdraft Plan Development (Brecht Memo Attached)

Director Brecht has prepared the attached for Board review/discussion
2. Water Quality Monitoring Plan (Attached)

Staff has developed a Report the outlines all of the current and planned Water Quality sampling in the Basin



SGMA Legislation Provides Two Options to
Reach Sustainable Use of the Subbasin by 2040



OPTION ONE

GSA led GSP development process
County Supervisors and BWD Board approves final GSP by January 31,2020 after public hearing

DWR accepts GSP as compliant (DWVR has 2 years to do this once the final GSP has been
approved)

CEQA is required for GSA to implement discretionary GSP projects like fallowing farmland (this
is likely a multi-year process once the final GSP has been approved by BWD and County and is
accepted by DWR)

SGMA requires 5-year reports to SWRCB on progress meeting SGMA objectives (clock begins
upon start of GSP implementation)

SWRCB enforces GSP if GSA fails to perform (SWRCB takes control of basin if GSA fails
completely)



OPTION TWO

Pumpers of the subbasin reach a contractual agreement (stipulation agreement). The
stipulation includes the Physical Solution to the critical overdraft. BWD holds public
hearing on stipulation document before Board signs for BWD

This signed stipulation is submitted to DWR who blesses it for the court to approve
if the agreement achieves SGMA objectives for a critically overdrafted basin (DVVR
has public comment period on stipulation before they inform the court)

All landowners in the subbasin are sued by BWD (this is called a comprehensive
adjudication)

The court issues a judgement approving the stipulation. Court is very unlikely to
approve stipulation if DWR deems the agreement is not compliant with SGMA
objectives



OPTION TWO

Instead of the GSA managing the GSP implementation, a court-
appointed Watermaster manages the Physical Solution

Instead of the SWRCB enforcing progress, the court enforces
progress if the VWatermaster fails to perform. 5-year progress
reports go to the court

The Watermaster (as an arm of the court) is not subject to
CEQA when implementing the Physical Solution



ITEMIIC.2
Borrego Basin

Water Quality Programs 2019-2020

1. MANDATORY DRINKING WATER QUALITY SAMPLING OF BWD WELLS

Agency = Borrego Water District Annual Cost = $13,000 Lab + $15,000
Labor = $28,000

Purpose = Meet Public Drinking Water Requirements set by State and Federal regulatory
agencies.

Justification = Federal and State Requirements prescribe the constituents and frequency
of water quality sampling required to provide potable water in Borrego Springs. BWD ratepayers
will continue to fund this effort in the short and long term.

Recommendation = BWD continue funding

2. INCREASED FREQUENCY FOR BWD WELL SAMPLING

Agency = Borrego Water District Annual Cost = $4,000 Lab + $2,000 Labor
= $6,000

Purpose = Increase the WQ data points to enhance the understanding of water quality
and trends that could impact BWD wells.

Justification = The BWD Board has increased the frequency of water quality sampling to
semiannually in an effort to better understand trends and predict impacts in the future on BWD
wells.

Recommendation = BWD continue funding and use BWD staff to conduct the sampling
and transportation to the Lab. Estimates for Consultant to perform sampling = $18,300 for 2019.

3. EXPANDED ANALYSIS ON BWD WELLS
Agency = BWD Annual Cost: Equip: $1,000 (one time) + Labor $3,000 = $4,000

These water quality testing recommendations summarized here are intended to be done in
conjunction with ongoing sampling and testing of BWD supply wells. Currently the water
produced from the Borrego Water District’'s wells does not require advanced treatment.
Naturally-occurring minerals such as arsenic and sulfate are of concern for water supply
management. Arsenic has been observed to exceed the drinking water MCL and is of high



concern due to the potential for BWD wells to either not be available for use, or to require water
treatment that is generally regarded as cost prohibitive to the Borrego Springs community?.

Review of historical water quality data (in Appendix B of ENSI’s 4/16/2019 Report) supports that
the collection of additional groundwater data has the potential to provide early indication of
diminished water quality specific to arsenic, sulfate, and total dissolved solids (TDS). The
following relationships have been observed to date:

e Elevated concentrations of Arsenic (at or near the MCL) have historically been preceded
by increases in pH. Ths was observed in ID1-10, ID1-16, Wilcox, and ID1-8 where a rise
in pH (often greater than 8.2) typically preceded the rise in Arsenic. (See, for example,
Figures 21, 23, 25, and 28 of Appendix B cited above). pH can easily be measured at the
wellhead.

e Sulfate and TDS concentrations are generally increasing as a result of chronic overdraft.
Sulfate is increasing in ID4-18 and ID1-10 (See, for example, Figures 20 and 21 of
Appendix B cited above). Both are correlated to the electrical conductivity of the water, a
parameter that can also be readily measured at the wellhead.

e Multi-parameter analysis of the major inorganic anions and cations in groundwater has
proven very useful toward the overall assessment of groundwater chemistry and water
quality trends over time and with location within the Borrego Valley. Included in the
‘general minerals’ analysis are eight cations and anions: Ca, Na, Mg, K, SOg4, CI, COs,
and HCOs. Historically these analyses were conducted every 1 to 3 years. ENSI
4/16/2019 includes an extensive statistical and graphical analysis of the inorganic water
chemistry used to examine how water quality has changed over time at BWD water
supply wells.

The general minerals analysis involves electrically-charged anions and cations. Quality

control includes the assessment of the electrical charge balance. ENSI's data review
noted that many of the analyses were not ‘balanced’ even after accounting for nitrate and
fluoride (also charged ions). While the mass balances remained within tolerance, the results
suggest that additional anions may occur in groundwater that have not been tested. Phosphate
is one type of anion that may occur but have not been included in the analytical program.

Currently, the County funded GSP sampling (funding ends in March 2020) includes a
subset of these inorganic analytes. The intent of the recommended sampling is to expand the

1 Borrego Springs is classified as a severely disadvantaged community (SDAC). The median income of $46,866 is
approximately 65% of San Diego County’s median income of $71,886. This puts the majority of the households below the
limits for designation as low income or lower under the California Department of Housing and Community Development.
(LDC (2019, p8; [Appendix A]) provides a clear picture of the distribution of income within the SDA Community. “In the
Borrego Municipal User Survey results, 49% of those who responded to

questions about income indicated they have an annual income of $36,000 or less (Appendix G). This is in line with 2016
Census estimates indicating that 51% of households had an income of $35,000 or less.”



list of analytes for the samples being collected as part of the routine sampling. A separate
sampling event is not necessary or recommended.

Two types of data collection and analysis are recommended:

e Field-based data collection done at the wellhead using conventional water testing
equipment. These types of measurements use hand-held equipment and are reliable and
cost-effective. Measurements are recommended to be done monthly and should include
at a minimum pH, electrical conductivity, and temperature. Dissolved oxygen and
oxidation-reduction (redox, or Eh) measurements can also be done at the same time,
depending on the probes being used. These parameters have not been routinely
measured and are recommended to be added to the sampling program as they are
readily measured and may prove to be of use.

The measurements should be conducted using field test probes placed in “flow cells”.
These allow the water chemistry parameters should be collected using before it is exposed to
the atmosphere?. “Quick-connects” or similar plumbing can be used to expedite the work.

e Laboratory-based analyses to be added to the GSP’s inorganic chemistry testing program
include general minerals to be analyzed every 2 years. Phosphate is recommended to be
included at the same time. Electrical charge balance calculations should be done to
assess the data quality and to examine the role of phosphate, nitrate, and other anions
and cations that occur in groundwater.

No additional organic analytes are being recommended in this Summary. This does not
preclude the need for additional analysis of organic chemicals such as pesticides and
herbicides. Future work by BWD and others will likely include expanded testing analysis of
organic contaminants as part of ongoing evaluation of the impact of historical land uses on water
quality across the Borrego Valley.

Groundwater quality in the Borrego Valley has been impacted by overdraft and historical land
uses. The recommended field and lab data collection will support continued assessment of
changes in water quality and is intended to be done in conjunction with ongoing BWD water
quality testing and supply well management work.

The overall intent of the field-based (wellhead) sampling is to provide more frequently-collected
data that may provide an ‘early warning’ of potential water quality problems. For example, pH
has been observed to increase years ahead of increases in Arsenic concentrations and may be
able to forewarn of potential MCL exceedances such as those that have occurred at ID1-10 in
2014. Similarly, long-term changes in sulfate and TDS will likely be evident based on electrical
conductivity measurements. The wellhead testing is intended to be cost-effective and readily
done by BWD technicians. Ongoing comparison of the data and the routine groundwater




sampling data will be required. Examples of the range of potential data analyses are included in
ENSI’s 4/16/2019 report.

BWOD faces financial and economic risks associated with unexpected changes in the quality of
water being produced from their water supply wells. The lab-based testing and subsequent
multi-parameter analysis will enhance the long-term assessment of groundwater conditions in
the Borrego Valley. Additional analyses, such as depth-specific water quality testing described
in the GSP and ENSI 4/16/2019, will provide further insights regarding current and future water
quality conditions and support BWD’s water supply management.

Recommendation = BWD initiate WQ sampling as described above in CY 2020.

4. CASGEM WATER LEVEL MONITORING:
Agency = BWD Annual Cost = $2,500 Labor

On November 4, 2009 the state legislature amended the Water Code with SB 6, which
mandates a statewide, locally-managed groundwater elevation monitoring program to track
seasonal and long-term trends in groundwater elevations in California’s groundwater basins. To
achieve that goal the amendment requires collaboration between local Monitoring Entities and
the Department of Water Resources (DWR) to collect groundwater elevation data. In accordance
with the amendment, DWR developed the California Statewide Groundwater Elevation
Monitoring (CASGEM) program.

BWD participates in the CASGEM program in cooperation with the County of SD and DWR

The primary objective of the CASGEM monitoring program is to define the seasonal and long-
term trends in groundwater elevations in California’s groundwater basins. The scale for this
evaluation should be the static, regional groundwater table or potentiometric surface. A
secondary objective is to provide sufficient data to draw representative contour maps of the
elevations. These maps could be used to estimate changes in groundwater storage and to
evaluate potential areas of overdraft and subsidence.

Although it is not an objective of the CASGEM program, it would be valuable to include
monitoring wells near localized features that impact more dynamic groundwater elevations.
These features would include wells near aquifer storage and recovery projects, near high
volume pumping wells, and near rivers. Currently Jerry Rolwing is assisting with semi annual
CASGEM reading.

Recommendation = BWD continue funding CASGEM and consider transition to
WaterMaster or GSA responsibility

5. GSA/GSP RELATED MONITORING/SAMPLING IN BORREGO SPRINGS SUB BASIN —
NON BWD WELLS:

Agency = GSA/WaterMaster Annual Cost = $110,000



Semi-Annual Groundwater Level Monitoring: Monitoring of groundwater levels conducted
semi-annually throughout the well network within the Subbasin. This may consist of multiple
days of field monitoring annually in which trained professionals will manually measure depth to
groundwater, or, collect data from transducer data loggers. Management of data, as well as
annual preparation of groundwater level monitoring summary memorandum.

Semi-Annual Water Quality Monitoring Collection, testing, and analysis of groundwater
samples from designated monitoring wells on a semi-annual basis. A trained professional will
visit designated wells, perform field testing of select water quality parameters, collect samples,
and send samples to laboratory for water quality testing. Test results will be tabulated and
reported per the GSP guidelines. Management of data, as well as annual preparation of water
quality monitoring summary.

Semi-Annual Stream Monitoring Inspection and monitoring of streams within basin on a semi-
annual basis. Tasks may include measuring flow rates, visual inspection of streams, noting
changes in geomorphology, and preparation of stream monitoring summary.
Table 5-1
Operations and Monitoring Costs

Estimated
Annual Costs
Expense Item (FY 2020)
Semi-Annual Groundwater Level $29,616
Task 1: Monitoring

Task 2: Semi-Annual Water Quality Monitoring $69,131
Task 3: Semi-Annual Stream Monitoring $11,302
Task 4: Pump Metering $10,927
Task 5: Land Subsidence Review $9,168
Task 6: Operation and Maintenance $20,739
Task 7: Data Management System $19,508
Task 8: Annual Groundwater Model Update $79,375
Task 9: Annual Comprehensive DWR Reporting $16,444
Task 10: Project Management and Coordination $37,051

Total $303,261

WQ Sampling  $110,049

Purpose = Continue WQ monitoring that began as part of the GSP development process.

Justification = It is critical that data is continued to be collected in the basin during the
interim period between conclusion of Stipulation negotiations and final regulatory and court
approval (up to 2 years). Other components of the Stipulation, most importantly rampdown rate,
will commence upon signing the documents by pumpers. WQ monitoring should be another item
in this category. Highlighted portions of GSP Table 5-1 identify the expense needed during the



interim period. Costs are estimated to be approximately $110,000 per year. A line item in the
GSA or WaterMaster budget must include continued WQ monitoring during the interim and long
term implementation of the Basin.

Recommendation = GSA/WaterMastser/Principals agree to continue interim testing and
develop WQ monitoring plan within 24 months of signing Stipulation (as currently recommended
in Term Sheet). Fully fund WQ monitoring plan recommendations into future budgets thru 2040
and beyond.

6. APPLY FOR CURRENT STATE GRANT TO EXPAND WQ MONITORING NETWORK :
Agency = BWD One-Time Consulting Fee for Grant App Assistance= TBD
Annual Cost = TBD

Purpose = Pursue any outside funding sources including current State Grant opportunity
to expand WQ monitoring network

Justification = The State is currently implementing a Grant program for new WQ
monitoring wells and BWD is in the process of applying for funding. The funds would be used for
one new monitoring well and repurposing a number of old and/or improperly abandoned wells

Recommendation = Continue with Application process and take steps to obtain the
Grants.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommend continuation of the GW monitoring outlined above



IV.A
FINANACIALS
REPORT

May 2019

June 2019

July 2019
August 2019



c Al | Al AR AL AM AN AP
2 BWD 6912018
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED  Actual Projected Actual Actual YTD  Projected
4 2018-2019 BUDGET May May Difference YTD and Projected June
| 5 | 2018-2018 2019 2019 s 20168.2019 2018-2019 2019
&
I REVENUE
8 |WAT
|_9 |Residential Water Sales 950,994 63,407 73,000 700,856 775,656 75,000
| 10 JCommercial Water Sales 417,885 36,560 25,000 80,618 408,618 28,000
| 11 lrigation Water Sales 237,081 16,049 16,640 164,410 182,410 18,000
| 12 JGWM Surcharge 181,749 12,912 15,310 138,506 153,816 15,310
13 |Water Salas Power Porlion 514,706 35,407 40,879 366,698 409,433 42,735
14 | TOTAL WATER COMMODITY REVENUE: 2.302,385 164,335 170,829 1,750,889 1,829,933 179,045
55
| 16 |Readiness Water Charge 1,154,976 96,078 96,561 962,117 1,056,678 98,561
17 |Meter InstaliConnect/Reconnect Fees 20,680 1] T15 715
18 |Badn.ﬂgw Testingfinstallation 5100 0 - 300 5400 51
19 |Bulk Water Sales R 1,200 1,189 100 12,933 13,032 100
20 |Penalty & Interest Water Collection 40,000 11,355 4,000 41,716 45,116 4,000
27 | TOTAL WATER REVENUE: 2524.361 272,966 271,480 2,768,670 3,053,476 284,806
[2Z]
23 |PROP ITY CHAR
24 |641500 1% Proparty Assessmenls 62,300 20,516 7,876 57,590 57,790 200
25 |641502 Praperty Assess wir/swrifld 108,212 45,756 45,485 103,407 103,707 oo
26 |[641501 Water avail Stendby 82,376 1,11 12,052 81,128 63,128 2,000
27 1641504 1D 3 Watar Standby ] 33,647 12,289 12,127 32,157 32,847 480
28 |641503 Pest standby 17.870 3954 3,810 14,640 15,162 523
29 | TOTAL PROPERTY ASSES/AVAIL CHARGES 302,404 83647 89,350 268,921 272,434 3,513
30
ER
| 32 1 Town Canter Sewar H der fe 234,593 19,486 19,665 194,126 213,77 19,665
| 33 | Town Center Sewer User F 88,685 7.656 7,656 74,737 82,393 7.856
| 34 |Sewer user Fees 278 304 23,782 23000 233,991 256,901 23,000
|_35 |Penalty Intarest Sewe 1,248 0 104 6,782 5,086 104
36 |Sewer Capacily Fees 1] ] 14,460 14,460 0
37 | TOTAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 602,840 50,913 50,425 524,096 574,521 50,425
E2
35 OTHER INCOME
| 40 {Water Credits incom 22,000 0 - .
| 41 |WTF Sclar Rebate 50,000 [:] 43,785 41,785
| 42 |RM Surplus Water Reve 200,000 0 318,458 318,458
43 |interest Income £.000 8,432 8,000 68,059 76,059 8,000
44 | TOTAL OTHER INCOME 278.000 8,432 8,000 430,302 438,302 8,000
35 |
[ |TOTAL INCOME 4707,588 415959 411,268 3,991,989 4,338,732 348,743
a7 |
]
| 49 |Decrease {Increase) in Accounts Receivable {18,380) 16,823 16,823
| 50 | Deposits-refund 11,200) {16,160} {16,100)
51 |Other Cash Basis Adjustments 35,491 35,441
52| TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: {19.520) 36,163 36,163
[ 53]
54| TOTAL OPERATING INCOME RECEIVED 4,707 535 388,368 411,265 4,040,523 4,374,895 346,743




[+] Al Al AK AL | AM ] AN | Y
2 BWD 611812018
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual Actual YTO  Projscted
| 4 | 2018-2019 BUDGET May May Difference YTD and Projected June
| & | 8-2019 2019 2019 Ex | na 2018-201% 2013-2019 2019
Ed EXPENSES
57
58 i PEN
[59|R & M Buildings & Equipment 180,000 21,574 10,656 161,331 173,365 12,034
| 60 R & M- WTF 180,000 3,045 1.000 93,204 99,832 6,628
| 61 | Telemetry 10,000 ] 2,000 6,949 7.691 742
| 62 | Trash Removal 4,200 418 420 4,617 5,037 420
| 63 [Vehicle Expense 18,000 107 1,000 16,475 17,405 930
64 |Fuel & Ol 30,000 2102 _ 2500 20,076 23,078 3,000
[ 65 | TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE: 422,200 27,247 23,618 302,854 326,408 21,754
[
(67 PR PEN
| B8 |Tax Accounling {Taussig) 3,000 o . 2,251 2,238 87
| 65 |Adminisirative Sarvices (ADP) 3,000 223 240 2,383 2,633 240
| 70 JAudil Faas {Leal & Cola) 16,985 0 - 16,994 16,994 0
| 71 |Compurter billing {Accela/Parker)/Cybar Securty 25,000 2,048 2,052 13,735 14,103 368
| 72 |Financial/Technical Consulting (Raftelis rate study $52 000 80,000 789 500 79,316 79,816 500
|_73 |Engineenng (Dynamic/Dudek) 60,000 o 6,000 8,203 15,283 6,000
| 74 [District Legal Services (Downey Brand/BBK) 100,000 (33 10,000  (bond charges) 22,070 32,070 10,000
75 | Grant Acguisitions (TRAC})
| 76 | Testing/lab work (Babcock Lab/Mater Quality Monitenng) 12,000 40 1,000 15,948 16,748 800
| 77 |Regulatory Permit Feas (SWREB/DEH/D:g alerts’/APCD) 25,000 133 200 34,269 34,769 500
78 |TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE: 374,894 4044 _ 19,982 196,257 214,752 18,495
80 | INGURANCE EXPENSE
| 81 |ACWALIPIA Program Insurance 57,000 216 . 29,715 29,715 »]
82 |ACWAIPIA Workers Comp 17,800 0 . 12,761 17,181 4,400
83 [ TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSE. 74800 236 - 42,476 46.876 4,
Ed
85 IDEGT EXP
| 86 [Compass Bank Note 201BA 254,500 0 - 250,857 250,857 0
| 87 |Compass Bank Note 20188 143,000 0 140,346 140,946
88 |Pacific Western Bank 2018 IPA 500,000 a 501,662 501,662
89| TOTAL DEBT EXPENSE: 897,500 ] - 893,265 893,285
Ed
51 |PERSONNE), EXPENSE
| 92 |Board Meating Expense board stipendiboard secretary) 25,000 3,189 5,045 14,596 16,821 2,225
93 |Salaries & Wages gross 890,000 77,938 75,890 745,107 B15,404 70,297
| 3 ! dond ) '
| 94 | Salaries & Wages ffset account board stipends/staff project sa ari s -60,000 {20 822) (5.000) costa.stafl {77,208) {82,208) (5,000)
| 95 |Consutting serv cas/Contract Labor 15,000 0 1.250 15,293 16,643 1,250
| 96 | Taxes on Payro 22,300 1,333 1,800 18,862 20,512 1,550
97 [Med'ca Insurance 8 nefits 229,000 15,255 18,494 192,445 192,445
Calpers Retirem nt Benefits 170,170 1517 8,800 160,917 167,717 6,800
29 |Conference/Convent ong/Trainng/Serminars 17,000 70 1,200 9,946 1,246 1,300
100} TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE: 308,470 84,480 105,279 1,080,078 1,158,500 78,422
102|OFFICE EXPENSE
103| Office Supp es 20,000 1,442 750 23,980 24,923 253
104] Cffice Equipment/ RentalMantenance Agreements 35,000 1,219 1,118 32,701 33,701 1,000
105|Post ge & Freight 15,060 ] 2,000 8,913 10,913 2,000
106| Taxes on Property 2,334 4 - 2,83 2,383 o
107 | TelephonesAnswering Sarv caiCall 24,000 1,425 1,600 15,429 17,039 1,600
108]|Dues & Subscriptons (ACWAJCSDA 21,000 81 7 21,949 22,094 145
109] Printing, Publications & Notices 2,500 ] 500 kLl 1,221 500
Uniforms . 8,500 642 570 521 5,856 585
QOSHA Requiremenis/Emergency preparedness 4,000 7 436 3,900 4,336 438
TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSE. 30,333 5592 7329 115,256 122473 7,219
T1A|UTILITIES EXPENSE
118lPumping-E ectr ly 308,000 2 748 23721 255,242 279,242 24,000
116]O#icesShop Ut t 1,200 jge 100 3,359 3,459 100
118] TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE: 308,200 20.857 23,821 258,600 282,700 24,100
T NT EXPEN
121|Net SGMA GSP & Stipulalion Costs 308,000 28,075 10,000 241,322 251,322 10,000
122|Prop 1 Grant Expense/Prop 86 80,000 560 5,000 368.175 373,175 5.000
TOTAL GWM EXPENSE: 388,000 15,635 15,000 608,497 624,497 15 000
[T25| TOTAL EXPENSES 2.885.297 178991 185929 2499083 3880473 171300
126|CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS
127|Decrease (Increase in Accounts Payable 274,822 384,410 384,310
128|Increase {Dacrease n Inventory 585 2,377 2377
128|Other Cash Basis Adjusiments-Bob Moore 4,770 102,306 102,306
[130| TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: 280,178 521,696.85 521,807
[131]
[132| TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES PAID: 1.085.297 458,267  185.Q2% 4019780 4,191,170 171,299
133
3._134 NET OPERATING INCOME: p22.290 [B1698) 216235 20742 3728 17538) |




_c Al Al AK AL AM AN AP
BWD 6/19/2018
CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual Actual YTD Projected
2018-2019 BUDGET May May Difference YTD and Projected June
2018-2019 2019 2019 Explanations | 2018-2019 2018.201% 2019
CIP PROJECTS
138{WATER-Opsrating Cash Funded

141)Emergency System Repairs 170,000 o - 82,641 82,641 (]
142|Emergancy Generator Mobile trailer 12,000 - B 8 [+]

147|TOTAL WATER CASH CIP EXPENSES: 342,000 o - 82,641 082,641

SEWER-Oparating Cash Funded
150,000 [ g

153|TOTAL SEWER CASH FUNDED CIP: 150,000 [} - 1]
. 2
155|TOTAL CASH CIP EXPENSES: 402.000 [ [ 82641 82 841 [
4,570,637 4,920 627 | 4,920,627 4,920,627 4,920,627 4,858 729
822,296 (61,899) 216,235 20,743 183,725 175,353
160]Total Non 03M Cash Funded Expenses -342,000 0 0 {92,641} (82,841) s}
3161|CASH RESERVES AT END OF PERIOD 5,050,933 4,858,728 | 5,136,862 4,858,729 5,021,711 5,034,083
5 5,380,000 5,380,000 5,380,000 5,380,000 5,380,000
163|Resorves Surplus/(Shorifall) +329,067 (521,272) (243,138) 521,272) (358,289)  (345,817)




Al

AJ

AK

AL

AM

AN

AP

fol o]~

__‘__J
EERERE

l

—
pr
L]

-
~4
I~

331
| ~
) b

-
e}
-

EE|
g3

..]..I ...I ..l _.I..l..l_.
A I S e e

..I..I_.
&) €18

BlaielE] gzlels]

(Xl
Q
=)

[208|
[208]

3]

c
BWD
CASH FLOW
2018-2019

DEBT & GRANT ACCOUNTING
TER-| d | 1]

Phase 1 Pipe ine Project - 17120

Production We #1 [D4-Well #3-17110

Production We #2 17130

Replace 5 well discharge manifolds and electric panel upgrades 17140
Replace 30 fire hydrants

Managemaenl Consuiting waler {Bond CIP)
TOTAL WATER BOND FUNDED CIP:

R- Funde a8

Clean & Video Sewer L nes Club Circ e Foursome and Backnine
Sewer Forceamain Replacement 8 Amer can Lag:an Lateral
Managemenl Consulting Sewer (Bord C P}

TOTAL SEWER BOND FURDED CIP-
TOTAL DEBT FUNDED CIP EXPENSES

UNEXPENDED DEBT PROCEEDS:
TOTAL EXPENSES AND UNEXPENDED DEBT PROCEEDS

GRANT PROGEEDS
Grant sawer proceads
Prop 1 CIP Grant (SDAC resmbursement 2 2 )

TOTAL GRANT PROCEEDS-

SEWER-Grant Funded CIP Expanses
Plant-Gril removal al the headworks

Clarifyer Rehab
TOTAL WATER GRANT FUNDED CIP EXPENSES:

[210]

TOTAL INCOME, GRANT & DEBT PROCEEDS BALANCE

6119/2018
ADOPTED

BUDGET
2018-2019

185,000
107,500
107,500
112,000

£02,000

150,000

4,698,000

500,000

Actual

May
2019

128
211,926
7,982
9,668

2
222.702

4,678,981

Projected

May
2019

105,000

105,000

105.000

4,926,532

Difference

aa ns

Actual

YTD
2018-2019

7,353
266,017

31,034
142,438

446,842

Actual YTD

and Projected
2018-2019%

28,565
402,593
41,084
148,903

621.516

Projected

June
2019

21,812
136,576
10,020
6,465

174,673

446 641

4,678 981

621,516

4,504,308
2.695.478

222,065

222,065




| | D il F [ 6 1 +# 1 1

1 i ] I

2 ! !

3 | |

4 "

3 .
L6 ]

7 .

8 3 1

9 1

10 I

1 !

12 £57 1902 | I .

13 | ! t

14 | | i [

15 TREASURER'S REPORT |

16 May, 2019 |
|12 |
| 18 |

19 1

20 ! I %.of Portfolio

2 Bank Carying | Fair Current | Rate of | Maturity | Valuation
2 Balance Vaue | value Actual | Interest Source
23 |Cash and Cash E uivalents: |

24 |Demand Accounts at CVB LAIF I

26 | General Account/Petty Cash $ 4913519 | $ 4,8868339 ]$ 4 888,339 | 50.61% | 0.00% N/A CvB
27 |Payrall Account % 68,744 | & 66 744 ! $ 68,744 | 071% 0.00% N/A CvB
28 |MMA (Bond Funds} $ 4508713/ % 4508713 [ $ 4508713 | 4668% | 2.22% N/A cva
29 |CIP Bond Funds Check ng 3 340,153 | B 170 267 I $ 170,267 176% 0 00% NIA cve
30 |LAIF £ 21916 | § 21916 || $ 21,916 | 0.23% 2.16% N/A LAIF
3 l

32 |Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 9,851,045 f $ 9,657,979 | § 9,657,979 | 100.00%

33 l |

14 |Facilities District No. 2017-1A-B | | |

35

36 |Special Tax Bond- Rams Hill -US BANK |'$ 341,174 | $ 341174 |5 341,174

37

38 | Total Cash,Cash Equivalents & Investments | $ 10,194,219 | $ 9,999,153 | $ 9,999,153

39

40

41

Cash and invesiments conform to the District's Investment Policy statement filed with the Board of Directors on July 19, 2018

42

Cash, investments and future cash flows are sufficient to meet the needs of the District for the next six months.

43

Sources of valua ions are Umpqua Bank, LAIF and US Trust Bank.

44
45

46

Kim Pitman, Administration Manager




To:
From:

Subject;

BWD Board of Directors
Kim Pitman

Consideration of the Disbursements and Claims Paid
Month Ending May, 2019

Vendor disbursements paid during this period:

Significant items:
San Diego Gas & Electric

Medical Health Benefits
CalPERS
Autornated Water Treatment-Chlorine (3 months)

Capital Projects/Fixed Asset Outlays:

Hidden Valley Pump-Well repairs-BOND

Bob's Trailer Supply-Office Trailer for monitoring two new wells
Big J Fencing-Fence around Well ID4-9

De Anza Ready Mix-material aroune well 12 and |ID4-9
Southwest Pump & Drilling-First invoice well 1D4-9

Total Professional Services for this Period:

Best Best & Krieger Legal-general
GWM
Bond

One Eleven Services Bond
Misc

TRAC Prop 86 Grant

Dudek-Project Management-Well ID4-8 and second well loc Bond
Prop 1 Grant

Payroll for this Period:

Gross Payroll
Employer Payroll Taxes and ADP Fee

Total

$ 337,263.16
$ 20,856.98
$ 18,378.42
$ 5,263.80
$ 10,828.91
$ 14,656.30
$ 9,000.00
$ 22,875.00
$ 42,874.27
$ 104,500.00
$ 173.50
3 12,503.10
$ 765.00
$ 4,500.00
$ 1,045.00
$ 3,840.00
$ 23,369.51
$ 3,720.00
$ 77,938.49
3 1,633.13
$ 79,471.62




Board Report
May 2019

33247

3322
33236
332
33223
33224
33237
33238
33239
33125
1034

33263
33226
1023

1021

33248
33240
33227
33233
33249
33228

33264
33229

33250

33242
33265
1025

1035

33266
33252
33253
1026

33241
1032

33254
33202
33251
33267
1036

33268
339
33257

1024
1031
33230
33231
1027
1030
33243
33244
33245
33234
1028
33156
1029
33246
33230

33269
33232
33235
1033

9492

1032
1109
0
3035
1266
1001
61
9529
83
10884
10884
9679
9679
11055
10900
[[0x]
1037
1037
1037
11056

11059
10893

10893

1232

96
9640
9640
9640
1048
9579
1012
1012
1612
1136
11054
1022
65
10852
10852
UB*00037
10899

1066
1066
1000
1208
1208
1208
1208
9633
11058
1065
11057
1059
9660
9660
9046

9106
10885
10885
3000

3E COMPANY ENVIRONMENTAL ECOLOGICAL & ENGINEERING

A-1 IRRIGATION, INC

ABILITY ANSWERING/PAGING SER

ACCELA INC 774375

ACWA  JPIA PROGRAM INS RANCE

AFLAC

AMERICAN LINEN INC

AT&T MOBILITY

AT&T-CALNET 3

AUTOMATED WATER TREATM NT

BEST BEST & LRIEGER ATTORNEYS AT LAW
BEST BEST & KRIEGER ATTORN YS AT LAW
BIG J FENCING, INC

BIG J FENCING, INC

BOB'S TRAILER SUPPLY INC

BORREGO AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY CO
BORREGO SPRINGS BOTTLED WATER
BORREGO SUN

BORREGO SUN

BORREGO SUN

BORREGO VALLEY ENDOWMENT FUND INC

BORREGO VILLAGE ASSOCIATION
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY SACRAM NTO

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY SACRAMENTO

DEBBIE MORETTI

DISH

DUDEK

DUDEK

DUDEN

GRAINGER

GREEN DESERT LANDSCAP

HIDDEN VALLEY P MP SYSTEMS INC
HIDDEN VALLEY PUMP SYSTEMS INC
HIDDEN VALLEY PUMP 5YST MS INC
HOME DEPOT CR DIT SERVICES

I SHRED INCORPORATED

JAMES HORMUTHD ANZATR VAL
JC LABS & MONITORING SERVIC
JEROME C ROLWING

JEROME C ROLWING

Larry Robins

LOUIS ALEXANDER THE RICK ALEXAND R COMPANY

MANUEL RODRIGUEZ DE ANZA READY Mt
MANUEL RODRIGUEZ DE ANZA READY M]
MEDICAL ACWA JPIA

PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC

PACIFIC PIP LINE SUPPLY INC

PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC

PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC

RAMONA DISPOSAL SERVICE

S & B ENGINEERING

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC

SOUTH WEST PUMP & DRILLING INC
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CDIAC

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CDIAC

STATE WATER RESQURCE CONTROL BOARD OP RATOR

CERTIFICATION

TS INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

THE SOCO GROUP, INC

THE SOCO GROUP, INC

U 5.BANK CORPORATE PAYM NTSYS

06/10 2019

05/22/2019
06/04 2019
05/2212019
05/22/2019
05/2212019
06/04/2019
06/0412019
0604 2019
05/22 2019
06/18/2019
06/18/2019
05/22/2019
05/29/2019
05/16/2019
06/10/2019
06/04/2019
05/22/2019
05/2872019
06/10/2019
05/22/2019

06/18 2019
05/2212019

06/10:2019

06/04/2019
06/18 2019
0572912019
06/18/2019
06/18/2019
06/10/2019
06/10/2019
05292019
06/04/2019
06/10/2019
06/10/2019
05/1472019
06/10/2019
06/18/2019
06/18/2019
06/18/2019
05/20/2019
06/10/2019

05/2972019
06/10/2019
05/2272019
(5/22/2019
05/29/2019
06/04/2019
06/04/2019
06/04/2019
06/04/2019
05/28/2019
05/29/2019
06/10/2019
05/29/2019
06/04/2019
05/22/2019

06/18/2019
0572272019
05/2812019
06/10/2019

£51 3981

632 50

16 01
240 89
159 00
23600

1,768 90
55573
69275
34206

10,828 91
127 50
13,314 10
5,900 00
16975 00

9,000 00
107 31

9290

7000

70.00

70.00

4 000 00

1,800 00
450 35

2,705 05

122.00
8073
2,672 50
20,697 01
3,720.00
789 10
4,770 00
3,086 18
327775
8,292 37
2,085 80
1,33500
408 14
750 00
4,560 00
1,045 00
913 39
3,840 00

40,757 74
2116 53
18,378 42
274 23
498 23
3845
1,070 94
3,604 51
1.200 00
20,856 98
104,500 00
136 81
1,396 50
789 38

80 00

671 15
934 20
984 32
1,701 07



33258
33259
33260
33270
33355
33261
33262

3000
1023
9439
1100
1623
92
11050

U.S.BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYS
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
USABLUEBOOK

VERIZON WIRELESS

WENDY QUINN

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES

ZITO MEDIA

Report Total (68 checks)

06/10/2019
06/10/2019
06/16/2019
06/1872019
06/10/2019
06/10/2019
06/10/2019

2,572.97
6.60
1L1L.77
159 48
225.00
371.00
24095
337,263.16



| G ] H 1] J K L
118 I
119
120
121
122 i
123|
124
125
126|
127
128
129
130 ]
131
132
133
124 BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
135 May 31, 2018 April 30, 2019 CHANGE
138 (unaudited) {unaudited) (unaudited)
127 ASSETS
138
139
140] CURRENT ASSETS
141] Cash and cash equivalents $ 497949345 | § 4,92062565 | $ 58.867.80
142]  Accounts receivable from water sales and sewer charges $ 51593197 | § 497 54153 | § 18,390.44
144| Inventory 3 116,953.83 | § 11636951 | § 584.32
148] Prepaid expenses 5 39.386.47 | 5 31,826.98 | § 7,559.49
150
151 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 5,651,765.72 | § 5,566,3631.67 | $ 85,402.05
152
153] RESTRICTED ASSETS
154] Debt Service: |
155 Deferred amount of COP Refunding $ 92538.01 | § 92538.01 1% -
158 Deferred Outflow of Resources-CalPERS $ 356,748.00 | 8 356,748.00 | & -
159 Total Debt service $ 449.286.01 | $ 449,286.01 | § -
160 [
161] Trust/Bond funds:
162 Investments with fiscal agent -CFD 2017-1 $ 34117382 | § 29019694 | § 50.976.88
163 2018 Cerfficates of Participation to fund CIP Projects S 4,678,980.65 | § 5,031,532.21 | $  (352,551.56)
164 Total Trust/Bond funds $ 5.020,154.47 | § 5,321,729.15 | § {301,574 68)
165
166 TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS $ 5,469,440.48 | § 5,771,015.16
167
168 UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE
169] Land $ 225166365 | 225166365 | § -
170] _ Flood Control Facilities $ 4,287,34000 | § 4,287 34000 | $ -
171] Capital Improvement Projects 3 62774263 | § 600,095.09 | § 27 647.54
172| Bond funded CIP Expenses $ 66358752 | § 45397392 | § 209.613.60
173  Sewer Facilities 5 6,17559699 | § 6,175596.99 | § -
174]  Water faciliies | 3 1162151388 | & 1162151388 | § -
175] General facilities 3 1,006.881.07 | § 1.006,881.07 | § -
176| Equipment and furniture 5 5§97.31257 | § 597 31257 | § -
177]  Vehicles ] 3 71532123 | § 71532123 | § -
178] Accumulated depreciation $ (13.250.787.98)“5 {13.250,787.98)| % o
179 $ -
180 NET UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE $ 14,696,171.56 | $ 14,458,910.42 | 3 237,261.14
181 !
182| OTHER ASSETS !
183} Water rights -[D4 e 185,000.00 “S 185,000.00 | S -
184 |
185 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 118 185,000.00 | § 185,000.00
186 '
1aT| TOTAL ASSETS 18 26,002,377.76 | $ 25,981,289.25 | $ 21,088.51




188|

189

190

191

192

193

194

195,

196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203]

204

205] Batance shewt continued

206 BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
207 May 31, 2019 April 30, 2019 CHANGE
208 {unaudited) {unaudited) {unaudited)
209 LIABILITIES

210

211

212) CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS |

213] Accounis Payable $ 9108130 | § 36590299 | § (274,821.69)
214] Accrued expenses § 147,386.12 | § 147.386.12 | § -
216] CSD Refund Pavable $ 838353 | § 13.153.53 | § (4.770.00)
217| Deposits g 13,70000 | § 14.900.00 | $ (1,200.00)
218]

219 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE

220 FROM CURRENT ASSETS $ 260,550.95 | § 541,342.64 | §  (280,791.69)
221

222] CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FOM RESTRICTED ASSETS

2231 Debt Service: |

224 Accounis Payable to CFD 2017-1 $ 341.173.82“5 290.196.94 | § 50,976.88
226

227 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE

228 FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS $ 341,173.82 | § 290,196.94 | $ 50,976.88
229

230] LONG TERM LIABILITIES

231] 201BA & 2018B Refinance ID4/Viking Ranch $ 1,982.00000 | § 1,982,00000 ( -
232| 2018 Certficates of Participation to fund CIP Projects § 523500000 | § 523500000 ' § -
233] BBVA Compass Bank Loan $ 72759017 | § 72759017 | § -
234] Net Pension Liabilily-CalPERS ] 819.059.00 | & 81905900 | & -
235 Deferred Inflow of Resources-CalPERS § 163.076.00“5 163,076.00

236

237 TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES $ 8,926,72517 | $ 8,926,725.17 | $ -
238

239 TOTAL LIABILITIES S 9,528,449.94 | § 9,758,264.75 | § (229,814.81)
240

241| FUND EQUITY

242| Contributed equity s 9.611.814.35 | § 9,611,814.35 | § -
243] I

244]  Retained Eamings:

245 Unrestricted Reserves/Retained Earnings $ 6.862,113.47 | B 6,611,210.15 | § 250,903.32
246 [ N

247 Total retained eamings s 6,862,11347 | § 6,611.210.15 | § 250,903.32
248 |

249 TOTAL FUND EQUITY S 16,473,927.82 | § 16,223,024.50 | $ 250,903.32
250

251 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 26,002,377.76 | § 25,981,289.25 21,088.51

252)




uoaa1 spunj I puoqdiDAIsPUOGSS

0898059’y $ [BELELGE S| EIEEG/. S ECEGPEOS S | Ocesii8F § | BOEGBSPE S | - $ | €1 20.¥58S § FONVIVE ONNd ANOE 65 |

i5
96 |
S5 |
| 5 ]
_aqmw s 00seL  § MalAB) Pia-a8 64/62/50 | €S |
(ea'se9z1) s 885E9ZL  § Z1 llam-adid oioRd | 61/62/50 [ 25 |
(00°000'6) $ ./ 0000sY  § 00005y § Z l1am pue §-pa) | II9AA J811EY) 83W0-JelielL SQ08 B1/62/50 | 16 |
(000L0'LD) 3 000L0LL § sumadid Z 7 | eseyd-Bunnsuod oweuAg 61/62/50 | 05 |
{60 2b5'1) s 60°LPG'L $ Z| liam 858q pROY-XIW Apeay eZuveq B1/62/50 [ BY
£8'€05'2) $ 88'E0S'Z s &t iiem jaued auoei3-dwny Aalie USPPIH B1/6Z/50 | B |
95 £2Z €9 3 95E2C€8  § WY WoJs panejsues) siedal Zt 119 61/0Z/S0 [ ZF |
£ ZEE 1) 5 £BUEE'L s ) Z| Iiam-adid Jyped 61/£Z/v0 | BY |
(es'0e) $ £5°0E - L# lIopp MaN Aunod o1 JON Jo Bulle- x-pad 6 1/EZ/Y0 [ Y |
(o5 2198} S| 0526t § 00089 § welwebeuei UoHINASUOD-RepNa 64/EZIR0 | bF |
(BO')ELESE)  $ B91EL'ESZ $ oIS JJSURIL | 1/91 KOS IIPMVEL IIBm-dwind Asiie/ UapPIH 6L/BO/YO | EF |
{00°een'se) $ 0DEEO'9E  § UOMS JBJSUBIL B1 IIBAVS IPAVVZ | IIPM-dwing AsiieA UBPPIH 61/80/P0 [ W |
0S5 ELb'E) s 05GES ¢ | 00LLE')  § 00195 $ %88|6L/80/F0 | 1Y |
{op'sz6'81) § 005.6'9L § 8 l12M 31 IIapa s0) Bupua g-Burouay r Big 61L/v0/H0 | OF |
95 0v0'Z8) $ 95 0p9Z8  § 0462E4 H28UI-SPUN| PUOG O) PO 1oy sJieda) Z1 11amM | 6E
(zg°2e5°cL) s Zgesel  § 298ZEH P9NI-SpUN) puoh 0] RO wWioy siedes Zt 119 [ 8E |
69'BIE'6S s (69°8/€'65)§ 214 UwpY O} 15818)U) BJEJ0]|EaY | 2€ |
4509¥'8 s i509¥6_§ pled 1seseiUl YINN 61/LE/EO | OF |
(05°88p°2) § | szEvZ’L § SZEVZL $ SJUBLLINIOP PI MBIAGH-NEE 61/ E/E0 | SE |
{es0sz'01) $ 05865 § EVERDL  § WUUBW UOIBANSUOD-HEPNG 6 1/1LE/E0 | PE |
0000221} §|o5zEE’. S 0s'20v's  § WuByy UOIIRIISUOD-¥OPNA (61/1E/E0 | EE |
SB6Z5'E $ se'625'8 ¢ Pled J5ai81U) VI 61/62/20 | ZE |
05°2S6'61) $|oszzvs  § 00SES'LE 1 119 Pald WWBW LODMIIEU0D-%2pNa 64/6Z/20 | LE |
|{oo"280°0) S 0GESKl  §|0596°n  §|00/69Z § SIUBWINGOP PIE 8Z1|EUI3-3EH 61/B2/Z0 | OF |
{o0'aoe) s 00908 $ 14 euljed|g s0ads jeul maner-3a8 61/92/20 [ 6Z |
£8'8/8'6 s €98.8%6 $ pied 1se:121] YININ | 91/1E/10 | BZ |
(ecoiz $ eroL $/E10L $ o s sbuey [erped-1apio ¥oayD PUENEH [BLILE/LD | LT |
{o5°06¢'F) 3 O0SER’E  §/0s558 & SJUALINOOP Pig MAIASY-YB8 B1/1E/L0| BT |
(oo's62'e) § ooseze  $ Z# liam poud JuwBpy Uononnsuo)-%8png |BL/LE/D | ST |
(zo'za} $ zo2e 3 $1500 90UENGS) pUOR X-pad |BLILERE [ VT |
oL'sZL'R s oL'SZL'E_§ pied jsemRul VW 8L/LERE [ EE |
¥2'86¥'9 s vZ'esr's $ pied 1s2s81U] VIWW B HOE/ | | 22 |
86°069'% 5 86089 $ pred Isaiaiu) VINW | BL/LEL [ 12 |
99568y s g8'GES'Y S pred 1ses2)u) VINW | B1/LE/E0 [ OF |
Z0'E89'Y 5 Zoeas’r § pied 15219)u VWW 81/1/30 | 61 |
00°'000'SS) $ 0000055 S gauenss) Jo 180D-1068a1y 3 1504 1508 | 81/16/80 [ 81 |
(£9'1£2'05) s 9°0€2'05  § a2uenss) JO 15002085y ¥ ddejoy ‘vewpield | 81/10/80 | At |
(o0'00s’21 s 000054 § BOUBNSE) JO 150)-Uew||eL SIpuesd 81/10/20 [ Bt |
00°005"t < 00°005'+ s S7UBNES| $0 1S0D-UOKLOYL WELD) 81/10/80 [S1 |
SZ €69 $ 52669 § pred 15eJ81u) VAW | 8L/1E/20 [ 1 |
662022 3 €828ZZ $ pred 1seieiu) yWW|8t/0Z/20 [ €L |
(0000001 s 000000L  § BOUBNSS| JO 150D-4I0H YOI BL/LLIL0 | 21 |
00 000 OV s 00 0000L  § 80UENsS) |0 1500)-Apoqead UOXIN 8HZ1/Z0 [ L1 |
00°00L'L s 00002t s 294 J5200i) Yueg SN (8L/LL/L0 0L
El 202’89 s EL20L89  § S2UENSS JO 150D 81/01/20[ 6 |
00'000'985's  $ 00°000'085'S § $p23301d UBGT-{UER tiBISAM JUIDEd 91101720 | B |

z
s(El0L |
0ELLLI0L 0Z1AL1D) oLLZLIOL OpLZLIDL | @ouenss| jo 180D | pred isassiu | spea=d0lg puog | G |
z# 2/l aseud L sepesbdn (lem -+ A
ep poid  (1paford suladict|  IBAA POID | /00LZ1-ZE IPAR 8L0Z AJ-NOILVINIONOD3Y [ € |

SANNA dID ONOS
r ] | H 9 4 { 3 [ a ] I g [ v




I6'BOV'ERZ | DO'CEL'Z | 00°000'P 00°586'¢1 00'000°Z1 [TEH Y] ¥ZI¥0'L 89'ELL'9L 00zZIZ’L 6£°098'C 00'PL8'tL L9'z6L'cZ | 08'Lov'ezl 1|ol | st
16'80¥'C8Z | 9Z'930°82 00°000'¢ 86°LE9'Y [TR-TN ] 00029 10°002 00'sZ 0b'e0s'zE sh-AeW bt |
LLTYL'SST | PELE0'TY 00'986'V1 052817 86'CLe ag's ¥o'eLe 00'sL4 ar'ses'st sbdy [EE |
199201 | oLrZe'vE LLIBEE'L 00'98L'E 66°6L 00'66% 00°06 oo'zee'ch IO Py
19'1ZP'881L | OVEVE'LZ | 000D os Tt tros ST FTRT T 00°'5L2Z 00°9LE ML 61-ged [T |
1TBL0'291 | §L'999'C 05°218'2 €188 TCE0L'D 05'51 0£'939'vE 6i-uer [ot |
S2TY'ERL | PEIOS0'9L | 00CZE'E 19°0ZL 08'295'9 00°S66'Z an'ovt 00°5ZY TP 069°'cT g1-9eg |EC |
89°S9€°20L | Ci'9aL'9l LE'GEE $O'EID'L 00'0LZ 82°229'8 gi-aoN 27 |
59°085°'06 | 0Z'90S°ZT 08°181's £TZeE gL 0029 o0'orl 00°00Z 0z'880'8 8190 (1T |
St'PIZ'E | ¥P'OZZ'6Z 15'59¢ TETVEL sTIpLL 0s'zhE or'era'st gi-des [07 |
16'IP0'6E | S9°6BE'ZC | 0D0ZL 00'sit (TS 1] FrLIp'L 09zHE £8'620'9) | 627988 gi-Bny [67 |
9L'BY0'S 9L'8Y0"9 at'geL 00°000'S 00'092 gi-inr |81 |

2T |
el (LT yaoqeg | wowuwmopuz | Aenb sy sayaun-ean|wioy ‘asIN uoneaolly yeis | sadjaeg Jojepy | ebmsodBuispueapy | saynuy ¥3ana wae ywow |97 |
61L0Z AL Appuopy Ag fieang Apeig uepyg Aiosiapy Jajep, | sesseppjuon ueas|g aup INeH uUMoL vung Apuagy
OORYSLOE 190V
6L0Z Ad
ONILNNODOVY
LNIWIOVNYIN 43 LYMANNOHD
1] 5] d | 0 | N | W | 1 | r | | ] ) 4 ]




A B c D E | 7 I & | H | [ K | L
n PROP 1 GRANT | :
5 | ACCOUNTING
X | | FY 2019
7 ! 0 i Acct #10117170 : ‘
: | j : f |
10 i 1 ; |
1 ; : i ]
14 i . : : T Enwir tal
13 North Gardens X | Spindrift Dynamlc | Navigation
14|  Month Manag | budek | County | LeSar | TRAC |Archaeological Englneering. ROCKS Service Total
15 |
16| oansns | jusisication Grant Projects 1,562.50 | 155250
17| oomons |Jjane Gray-Grant Agplicaton 95.00 | 8500
18] 100115 | Notice of Excamption 50.00 5000
10| 12M6/5 |Jane Gray-Grant Application 760.00 76000
20) 1211815 | Jane Gray-Grant Application 380.00 | 280.00
21] 122915 |Jlane Gray-Grant Application | 2438 75 | 243875
22| 03118 | Notice of Excemstion 20000 | 20000
23| 033116 |Jane Gray-Gmnt Application 5375 | 5375
24| 042916 |Wiiam Kubran-WTF funding review 2,680 00 298000
25| 0527116 |William Kubran-WTF funding review | 1.260.00 1,260 00
26| 12016 | William Kubran-WTF lunding review 1,33000 | 1,330.00
27| 06/2417 |Wiliam Kubran-WTF furling coordination 38500 i 38500
28| 0eR7n7_|SDAC Engagement . | z0,00000 2000000
201 10m117 [SDAC Engay 17.269.80 17.269 80
20| 1201117 _|SDAC Engag 773020 7.730.20
21| osmina (spac Engagement | 1450000 I 1450000
32| 053118 |SDAC Engagement | | 1300000 i | 13,00000
33| 0551118 |Propare TMF | | 357575 | 367575
34| oamans GrantTask51852 E 7.06375 | | { 706375
35| 083018 |SDAC ergag 3,250.00 3,250 00
36| 063018 | Technical suppant 13,500.00 13,500 00
37| cernors [Technicat support 9.500.00 9,500.00
38| 0773118 |BWD Diesel Engine & Tank Renab 41670.00 4167000
29| 073118 |Technical suppon ' | 16.950 00 16,950.00
40| 0713118 |Review Grant Information 1.487 50 . 1.487 50
41| 073118 |SDAC engagement & 50000 £.500 00
42| 0973018 !Water model updateVWwell ranking sysiem 17.267.50 17.287 50
43| osnone [SDAC Engagement 3165000 | | 31650 00
44| osmone | Grant review 417125 | 417125
a5{ 10ma1t8 |Prop 1 Grant Task 2 | 39,547 50 39,547 50
48] 1071748 |SDAC Engagement ! 3.900.00 3,900 00
47| 113018 _[SDAC Engagement 11,250.00 | 11,250 00
48| 1170018 |Prop 1-Extraction Wens 5.385.00 . ! 5.385 00
48 | 11/20/2018 |Prop 1 Grant-Palecntologist | 4,718.25 471825
50 | 12r1/2018 | Coordination with SpindnfuRocks | 279500 279500
51| 173172019 |SBAC Engagement 4,250.00 425000
52| 3312019 |Prop 1 Grant Task 2 12,1250 1211250
53| 3172019 |Prop 1 Grant Task 2 {13,950, 400, 9,562 50) | i 23.912.50 2391250
54| 373172019 |Groundwater well ranking system (task 5.1) 5§40.00 i t 54000
55| 33172019 |WTF Reservoir Replacement-Prop 1 | I 206000 2 060100
56| 4/30/2019 |Project Management (WTF & Reservoir Replacements | | 1.980.00 1.980.00
57| 4P0:2018 |SDAC Engagement 14.600.00 | | 14,600 00
58| amor019 |compieted Task 3 report | | | 1947750 19471750
59| 5172019 |Groundwater well ranking system (task 5.1) 3,720.00 72000
80 |
81| Totm O —— 155250 | 44.650.75 | __ 260.00 | 147,900.00 | 1202960 | ___6.778.25 | 4167000 | 1,980.00 | _ 13500000 | _ 391819.00
B2 8 1 1 1




A B | c | D E F
4 PROP 86 GRANT
5 ACCOUNTING
5 'FY 2019 |
7 Acct #10117180
8
9
10
11 |
12 I I
13 I Monthly
14 Month TRAC Total Total
15
16| 01/3119 |TRAC-prop 86 funding application 3,776.25 3,776.25 3,776.25
17 | 02/28/19 |TRAC-prop 86 funding application 3,230.00 3,230.00 7,006.25
18| 03/31/19 |TRAC-prop 86 funding application 1,567.50 1,567.50 8,573.75
19 | 04/30/19 | TRAC-prop 86 funding application 2,070.00 2,070.00 10,643.75
20| 05/30/19 | TRAC-prop 86 funding application 3,840.00 3,840.00 14,483.75
21
22| Total mydocs/boardreport/gwm/prop1 14,483.75 - 14,483.75 14,483.75
23 T T | )




C AL AM AN AP AX,
2 BWD 6/19/2018
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected  Actual Actual vs
4 2018-2019 BUDGET June June YTD Budget
5 2018-2019 2019 2019 2018-2019 EY 2019
5]
7 REVENUE
8 |WATER REVENUE
9 |Residential Water Sales 950,994 69,835 75,000 846,135 89%
10 |Commercial Water Sales 417,885 34,408 28,000 455,763 109%
11 [Irrigation Water Sales 237,061 16,670 18,000 195,878 83%
12 |GWM Surcharge 181,749 14,216 15,310 167,423 92%
13 {Water Sales Power Portion 514,706 35,000 42,735 446,047 87%
14 |TOTAL WATER COMMODITY REVENUE: 2,302,395 174,129 179,045 2,111,246 92%
15
16 |Readiness Water Charge 1,154,976 108,469 96,561 1,167,066 101%
17 |Meter Install/Connect/Reconnect Fees 20,680 0 690 3%
18 |Backflow Testing/installation 5,100 5,100 5,100 5,400 106%
19 |Bulk Water Sales 1,200 381 100 13,957 1163%
20 |Penalty & Interest Water Collection 40,000 20,704 4,000 74,376 186%
21 |TOTAL WATER REVENUE: 3,524 351 308,762 284,806 3,372,735 96%
22
23 |PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS/AVAILABILITY CHARGES
24 |641500 1% Property Assessments 62,300 814 200 74,808 120%
25 |641502 Property Assess wirfswr/fid 106,212 an 300 105,949 100%
26 |641501 Water avail Standby 82,376 3,908 2,000 71,007 86%
27 1641504 1D 3 Water Standby (La Casa) 33,647 an 490 33,571 100%
28 |641503 Pest standby 17,870 462 523 17.266 97%
29 [TOTAL PROPERTY ASSES/AVAIL CHARGES: 302,404 5,836 3,513 302,600 100%|
a0
31 |SEWER SERVICE CHARGES
32 {Town Center Sewer Holder fees 234,593 18,300 19,665 231,922 99%
33 |Town Center Sewer User Fees 88,695 7,656 7,656 90,049 102%
34 |Sewer user Fees 278,304 23,786 23,000 282,000 101%
35 |Penalty Interest-Sewer 1,248 0 104 §,208 7%
36 |Sewer Capacity Fees 0 5,994 - 20,453 0%
37 [TOTAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGES: 602,840 55,736 50,425 629,633 104%
38
39 |OTHER INCOME
40 |Water Credits income 22,000 0 - - 0%
41 |WTF Solar Rebate 50,000 0 43,785 88%
42 |R/H Surplus Water Revenue 200,000 0 318,458 159%
43 |Interest Income 6,000 7,938 8,000 84,856 1414%
44 I[TOTAL OTHER INCOME: 218,000 7,938 8,000 447,099 161%
45
46 |TOTAL INCOME: 4,707,595 378.212 346,743 4,752,068 101%
47 ’
48 |CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS
49 |Decrease {Increase} in Accounts Recevable (44,512) (472,904}
50 |Deposits-refund {16,100}
51 |Other Cash Basis Adjustments 36,741
52 |TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: {44,512} {452,264)
53
54 |[TOTAL OPERATING INCOME RECEIVED: 4,707,595 333,760 346,743 4,299,804 91%




C I AL AM [ AN AP AX
2 BWD /1912018
a CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual Actual vs
4 2018-2019 BUDGET June June YD Budget
= 2018.2019 2018 2019 2018-2019 EY 2019
E EXPENSES
57
[ 58 | MAINTENANGE EXPENSE
| 59 {R & M Buildings & Equipment 180,000 17,468 12,034 222,903 124%
| 60 |R & M- WTF 180,000 1,880 6,620 86,715 54%
| 61 | Telemetry 10,000 ] 742 6,949 £8%
| 62 |Trash Removal 4,200 418 420 5,455 130%
| 63 JVehicle Expense 18,000 2,940 230 19,758 110%
64 |Fuel & Oil 30,000 8410 ___ 3000 _ 32486 108%
E TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE: 422 200 31,118 23,754 384.267 1%
66
[ 67 |PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE
| 68 | Tax Accounting {Taussig) 3,000 995 87 3,248 108%
| 69 |Administrative Services (ADP) 3,000 228 240 2,664 95%
| 70 JAudit Fees (Leaf & Cole) 16,995 o - 16,994 100%
| 71 JComputer billing (Accela/Parker Cyber Security 25,000 a 368 17,157 89%
| 72 |Financial/Technical Consulting (Raftelis rate study $52.000) 80,000 506 500 81,142 101%
| 73 |Engineering (Dynamic/Dudek) 80,000 {461) 6,000 8,822 15%
| 74 |District Legal Services (Downey Brand/BBK) 100,600 2,030 10,000 29,488 29%
| 75 |Grant Acquisitions (TRAC)
| 76 | Testinglab work (Babcock Lab/Water Quality Monitoring) 12,000 2,701 1] 24,991 208%
| 77 | Regulatory Permit Fees (SWRB/DEH/Dig alerts’APCD} 25,000 1,000 500 35,329 141%
78 |[TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE: 374,994 6998 __ 18,495 220,012 59%
(74|
[ 80 |INSURANGE EXPENSE
| 81 JACWAJJPIA Program Insurance 57,000 - 22,156 9%
82 | ACWALIPIA Workers Comp 17,600 4,684 4,400 17,445 99%
83 | TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSE: 74,600 4,684 4,400 39,600 53%
6]
85 |DEBT EXPENSE
| 86 |Compass Bank Note 20184 254,500 0 - 250,657 98%
87 |Compass Bank Note 20188 143,000 0 140,946 99%
88 |Pacific Westemn Bank 2018 IPA 500,000 '] 501,662 100%
| 55 | TOTAL DEBT EXPENSE: 897,500 0 - 893,265 100%
0]
91 |PERSONNEL EXPENSE
92 |Board Mesting Expense (board stipend/board secretary 25,000 798 2,225 17,916 72%
93 |Salaries & Wages (gross) 890,000 82,848 70,297 918,118 103%
| 94 |Salaries & Wages offset account board slipends/staft project salaries) -80,000 (14,4088) (5,000) (112,828) 188%
| 95 |Consulting services/Contract Labor 15,000 3,500 1,250 17,185 115%
| 86 | Taxes on Payro| 22,200 1,249 1,550 22,13 99%
97 |Med cal Insurance Benefis 229,000 {1.148) 210,158 92%
| OB |Calpers Retirement Benefits 170,170 7,074 6,800 175,362 103%
99 | Conference/Convent ons/Training/Seminars 17,900 603 1,300 17,998 106%
[ 100| TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE 1,308,470 80,535 784322 1,266,038 87%
101
102|QFFICE EXPENSE
103|Office Supplies 20,000 1384 953 26,271 131%
104} Office Equipment/ Renial/Ma ntenance Agreements 35,000 1,084 1,000 39,516 113%
105|Postage & Freight 15,000 2,408 2,000 13,538 90%
106]| Taxes on Property 2,334 4 - 2,283 102%
107| Telephone/Answering Service/Cell 24,000 1,423 1,600 19,2371 81%
108|Dues & Subscript ons (ACWA/CSDA 21,000 81 145 22,110 105%
109]Printing, Publications & Not ces 2,500 0 500 ™ 29%
110|Uniforms 6,500 442 585 6,594 101%
111|OSHA Requirements/Emergency preparedness 4,000 1,873 436 3,770 S4%
112|TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSE 130,333 8,673 1.21% 134,274 103%
114|UTILITIES EXPENSE
| 115| Pumping-Electricity 308,000 30574 24,000 309,721 1M
116]Office/Shop Utilities 1,200 260 100 3,762 344
E TOTAL UTILITIES EXFENSE 308,200 30,863 24100 313,483 101%
118
[120| GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT EXPENSE
121]Net SGMA GSP & Stipulation Costs 308,000 32,313 10,000 315,722 103%
122|Prop 1 Grant Expense/Prop 86 60,000 5450 5,000 411,753 6%
123 -
124|TOTAL GWM EXPENSE. 368,000 37,763 15,000 727.475 198 4
125| TOTAL EXPENSES 2885297 200,635 171,280 2.978.416 102%
126|CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS
127|Decrease (Increase) n Accounts Payab e (759 814) {ase,885)
128|Increase (Decrease) n nventory {7.243) 87,152
129|Depreciat on 729,792 729,792
130{ Cther Cash Bas s Ad ustiments-Bob Moore {4,770} 97,536
131|TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS {42,035} $ 53,588
133| TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES PAID: 2.885.267 150,600 171,390 4042,001 104 /4
135|NET OPERATING INCOME. 22,298 177,638 175353 713,652 94 |




[ | AL AM AN AP AX
2 BWD 6/19/2018
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual Actual vs
4 2018-2019 BUDGET June June YiD Budget
| 5 | 2018-2019 2019 2019 2018-2019 FY 2019
[137] CIP PROJECTS
138
139|WATER-Operating Cash Funded
142|Emergency System Repairs 170,000 0 - 82,641 49%
143|Emergency Generator Mobile trailer 12,000 - - 0%
144|Reservoir cleaning
148|TOTAL WATER CASH CIP EXPENSES: 342,000 [1] - 82,641 24%
SEWER-Operating Cash Fun
152| TSC La Casa Bypass 150,000 0 - - 0%
154/ TOTAL SEWER CASH FUNDED CIP; 150,000 0 - 0%
156| TOTAL CASH CIP EXPENSES: 492,000 '] '] 82,641 17%}
CASH RECAP
158) Cash beginning of period 4,570,637 4,979,523 | 5,014,084 4,979,523 109%
160]| Operating Income 822,296 177,638 175,353 773,652 94%
161)Total Non O&M Cash Funded Expenses 342,000 4 0 (82,641) 24%
162]CASH RESERVES AT END OF PERIOD 5,050,933 5,157,161 5,188,439 5,670,534 112%
163|FY Reserves Target 5,380,000 5,380,000 5,380,000 100%
164|Reserves Surplus/(Shortfall} -329,067 (222,839} (190,561} 290,533 -88%
185
167|DEBT & GRANT ACCOUNTING
169|WATER-Bond Funded CIP Expenses
170
171|Phase 1 Pipeline Project - 17120 165,000 765 21,612 79,281 48%
172|Production Well #1 1D4.Well #3-17110 107,500 594,571 136,576 864,920 805%
173|Praduction Well #2-17130 107,500 ] 10,020 32,962 3%
| 174 ]Replace 5 well discharge manifolds and electric pane! upgrades-17140 112,000 144,869 6,465 648,069 579%
175/Replace 30 fire hydrants 1,378 1,378
176/ Management Consulting water {Bond GIP) [1] .
177 | Pipetine for Santiago & ID5 110,000 0 - 0%
178
178/ TOTAL WATER BOND FUNDED CIP: 602,000 741,583 174,673 1,626,611 709
) I
[181| SEWER-Bond Funded CIP Expenses
182
E Clean & Video Sewer Lines-Club Circle, Foursome and Backnine
| 184| Sewer Forcemain Replacement & American Legion Lateral 150.000 0 -
185|Management Consulting Sewer (Bond CIP) 0 - -
186
[167| TOTAL SEWER BOND FUNDED CIP: 450,000 0 . -
152
53| TOTAL DEBT FUNDED CIP EXPENSES: 152.000 741,583 174873 1,626,611 216%
[154]
195] UNEXPENDED DEBT PROCEEDS: 4,698,000 4,641,508 | 4,504,30 4,641,608 99%
196/ TOTAL EXPENSES AND UNEXPENDED DEBT PROCEEDS B.583.297 4,842,142 8,619,923 100%
198| GRANT PROCEEDS
180| Grant sewer proceeds
200|Prop 1 CIP Grant (SDAC reimbursement 2020) 500,000 [1] 222,065 - Q‘ﬁﬂ
201|TOTAL GRANT PROCEEDS:
EWER-Grant Fun CIP Expenses
207|Plant-Grit removal at the headworks
208|Clarifyer Rehab
209|TOTAL WATER GRANT FUNDED CIP EXPENSES: 500,000 a - -
211|TOTAL INCOME, GRANT & DEBT PROCEEDS BALANCE 10,707,595 8,941,312 84%




TREASURER'S REPORT

June, 2019
%_of Portfolio
Bank Carrying Fair Current Rate of Maturity Valuation
Balance Value Value Actual  Interest Source

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Demand Accounts at CVB/LAIF

General Account/Petty Cash § 4967829 § 4951879 S 4951879 50.55% 0.00% N/A cvB
Payroll Account $ 180162 & 180162 §& 180,162 1.84%  0.00% N/A CvB
MMA (Bond Funds) $ 4008713 § 4008713 § 4008713 4092% 222% N/A CcvB
CIP Bond Funds Checking 5 632794 $ 632794 $ 632,794 646% 0.00% N/A cve

]

LAIF 21916 % 22056 § 22056 023% 257% N/A LAIF

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $§ 9811415 § 8785605 $ 9,795,605 100.00%

Facilities District No. 2017-1A-B

Special Tax Bond- Rams Hill -US BANK 3 341,753 % 341753 § 341,753
Total Cash,Cash Equivalents & Investments $ 10,153,167 $ 10,137,358 $10,137,358

Cash and investments conform to the District's Investment Policy statement filed with the Board of Directors on July 19, 2018
Cash, investments and future cash flows are sufficient to meet the needs of the District for the next six months
Sources of valuations are Umpqua Bank, LAIF and US Trust Bank.

Kim Pitman, Administration Manager



To: BWD Board of Directors

From: Kim Pitman

Subject:  Consideration of the Disbursements and Claims Paid

Month Ending June, 2019

Vendor disbursements paid during this period:

Significant items:
San Diego Gas & Electric

Medical Health Benefits-July invoice paid in July

CalPERS
ACWAJPIA-Workers Comp

Capital Projects/Fixed Asset Outlays:

Hidden Valley Pump-Well repairs-BOND

Southwest Pump & Drilling-Second & Third invoices well ID4-9

Total Professional Services for this Period:

Best Best & Krieger

LeSar Development Consultants

Dudek-Project Management-Well 1D4-9

Brian Brady-March & April

Payroll for this Period:

Gross Payroll
Employer Payroll Taxes and ADP Fee
Total

Legal-general
GWM
Bond

Prop 1 grant

Bond

Org Develop

$ 855,906.62
$ 30,863.48
$ =

3 5,263.80
$ 4,683.83
3 141,871.45
$ 543,866.73
5 2,029.68
$ 17,354.14
% 765.00
3 5,450.00
$ 45,827.52
$ 3,500.00
3 82,948.15
3 1,249.03
$ 84,197.18




BOARD REPORT

June 2019

33277
33308
33271
33272
33278
33273
33279
33280
33281
33341
1042

33316
33297
33268
33274
33282
33317
33347
33288
33295
33367
33308
33310
33318
33275
333N
1043

33283
33320
33319
33284
1038

1041

33312
33300
3330
33321
1040

33285
33286
33287
33302
1038

33289
3332z
33280
33281
33323
1037

33314
3az92
33303
33276
33293
33304
33315
33324
33313
33305
33306
33307

ABILITY ANSWERING/PAGING SER
ACWA / JPIA PROGRAM INSURANCE
AFLAC

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY

AMERICAN LINEN INC.
AMERIGAS PROPANE LP
AT&T MOBILITY
AT&T-CALNET 3

BABCOCK LABORATORIES
BABCOCK LABORATORIES

BEST BEST & KRIEGER ATTORNEYS AT LAW
BEST BEST & KRIEGER ATTORNEYS AT LAW

BORREGO AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY CO
BORREGO SPRINGS BOTTLED WATER
BORREGO SUN

BORREGO SUN

BRIAN J. BRADY & ASSOCIATES
BRIAN J. BRADY & ASSOCIATES

BUD PEREZ

C. WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC.

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY SACRAMENTO

CENTER MARKET

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DAVID TAUSSIG & ASSOCIATES,INC
DEBBIE MORETTI

DISH

DUDEK

EMPIRE SOUTHWEST

GARY HALDEMAN

GEOFFREY POOLE

GREEN DESERT LANDSCAPE
HIDDEN VALLEY PUMP SYSTEMS INC
HIDDEN VALLEY PUMP SYSTEMS INC
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HYDROTEX

JC LABS & MONITORING SERVICE
LESAR DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS
MANUEL RODRIGUEZ DE ANZA READY Ml
MARINE INDUSTRIAL TANK, INC.
NEOFUNDS

NEOPOST USA INC

NORTH COUNTY LAWNMOWER
PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC

POOL & ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

RAMONA DISPOSAL SERVICE

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC

SOUTH WEST PUMP & DRILLING, INC.
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

SUN VALLEY DECOR SHOPPE, INC.
SUNSET ELECTRIC POWER

THE SOCO GROUP, INC.

THE SOCQ GROUP, INC.

U.S BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYS
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
VERIZON WIRELESS

WENDY QUINN
WYMORE,INC.INDUSTRIES

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES

ZITO MEDIA

Report Total (61 checks):

07/03/2019
0711172019
06/18/2019
06/18/2019
07/03/2019
06/18/2019
07/03/2019
07/03/2019
07/03/2019
07/26/2019
07/25/201¢9
07/25/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
06/18/2019
07/03/2019
07/25/201%
08/06/2018
07/03/2018
07/08/2018
08/08/2019
07/11/2019
071172019
0712512019
06/18/2019
07/11/2019
07/25/2019
07/03/2019
072512019
07/25/2019
07/03/2019
07/03/2019
07/08/2019
071172019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/25/2019
07/08/2019
07/03/2019
07/03/2019
07/03/2019
07/08/2019
07/03/2019
07/03/2019
07/25/2019
07/03/2019
07/03/2019
07/25/2019
07/01/2019
07111/2019
07/03/2019
07/08/2019
06/18/2019
07/03/2019
07/08/2019
071172019
07/25/2019
0711/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019
07/08/2019

214.14
4,683.63
1,768.90

460.00

441.72
1,088.61

696.25

353.32
4,890.00
1,703.00

765.00

19,383.82
50.1
72.05
84,25
45.75

2,437.50
1,062.50

194.85
3,329.15
1,720.95

6.98

540.00

994.75

122.00

80.73

45,827.52

141.92

360.00
1.809.85
4,770.00

399.00

141,472.45

700.37
4,697.14

750.00
5,450.00
1,002.22
3,300.00
2,000.00

405.75

93.68
1,377.80

299.90

506.25
3.604.51

23,408.83

7.454.65
543,866.73

727.73
1,461.80
1,275.00
1.477.96
1,146.62
7.304.52

8.25

159.50

137.50

691.72

377.00

240.29

855,906.62



ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounis receivable from water sales and sewer charges
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Debt Service
Deferred amount of COP Refunding
Deferred QOutflow of Resources-CalPERS
Total Debt service

Trust/Bond funds:
Investments with fiscal agent -CFD 2017-1
2018 Certficates of Participation to fund CIP Projects
Total Trust/Bond funds

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE
Land
Flood Control Facilities
Capital Improvement Projects
Bond funded CIP Expenses
Sewer Facilities
Water facilities
General facilities
Equipment and furniture
Vehicles
Accumulated depreciation

NET UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

OTHER ASSETS
Water rights -1D4

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
June 30, 2019 May 31, 2049 CHANGE
{unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)

$ 515409739 § 4,979,49345 § 174,603.94

$ 573,561.76 $ 51593197 $§ 57,629.79

$ 112,302.15 % 116,95383 $ (4,651.68)

$ 3038647 $ 39,386.47 $ -

$ 5,879,347.77 $ 5,651,765.72 & 227,582.05

s 92,53801 § 892,538.01 § -

3 400,72000 $ 35674800 $ 43,972.00

$ 493,25801 § 449286.01 $ 43.972.00

$ 341,752.83 § 34117382 § 579.01

5 4,641,507.72 § 467898065 5 (37.472.93)

S 4,983,26055 5 502015447 § (36.893.92)

$ 5,476,518.56 $ 5,469,440.48

3 2,251,663 65 % 225166365 $§ -

S 4,287,340.00 % 428734000 S -

3 634,530.00 $ 62774263 S 6,787.37

S 1,403,83236 3% 663,587.52 S 740,244.84

$ 6,175,596.99 $ 6,175596.99 § -

$ 11,621,51388 $ 1162151388 § -

$ 1,006,881.07 $ 1,006,881.07 $ -

$ 597,31257 % 58731257 S -

3 71532123 % 71532123 § -

5 {13,846,729.58) § {13.250,787.98) S 595,941.60
[ -

$ 14,847,26217 § 14,696,171.56 § 151,090.61

$ 18500000 $ 185,000.00 $ -

$ 185,000.00 $ 185,000.00

s 26,388,128.50 $ 26,002,377.76 $ 385,750.74




Ealance sheel continued

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS
Accounts Payable
Accrued expenses
CSD Refund Payable
Deposits

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
FROM CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FOM RESTRICTED ASSETS
Debt Service:
Accounts Payable to CFD 2017-1

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
2018A & 2018B Refinance ID4/Viking Ranch
2018 Certficates of Participation to fund CIP Projects
BBVA Compass Bank Loan
Net Pension Liability-CalPERS
Deferred Inflow of Resources-CalPERS

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY
Contributed equity

Retained Earnings:
Unrestricted Reserves/Retained Earnings

Total retained earnings

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
June 30, 2019 May 31, 2019 CHANGE
(unaudited) {unaudited} {unaudited)

s 85089490 5 51,081.30 $ 759,813.60
$ 86,052.79 5 147.386.12 § (61,333 33)
s - $ 8,383.53 % (8,383 53)
5 13,700.00 $ 13,70000 3 -
$ 950,647.69 $ 260,550.95 $ 690,096.74
$ 341,75283 § 24117382 § 579.01
$ 341,752.83 $ 341,173.82 S 579.01
5 198200000 § 1,982,00000 $ =
$ 5,235,00000 § 5,23500000 $ -
$ 72759017 § 72759017 % =
$ 911,89800 § B19,055.00 S 82,839.00
] 104,328.00 § 163,076.00
$ 8,960,816.17 § 8,926,725.17 § 34,091.00
$ 10,253,216.69 § 9,5628,449.94 §$ 724,766.75
-] 9.611.814.35 § 9.611,814.35 § -
3 6,523.097.46 § 6.862.113.47 § {339,016.01)
$ 6,523,09746 S 6.862.113.47 § {339,016.01)
$ 16,134,911.81 $ 16,473,927.82 § (339,016.01)
$ 26,388,128.50 $ 26,002,377.76 3 385,750.74




" e

PLZZLSIC  00'SZL'D | 00000 00'S86'P 1 00'000°Z1 91'680°Zi vT'aro'L 05°0L9'c8 00 ZhZL 6L°000°C 00'pLE'L LS'Z6L'CT | ¥O°L9L'GFL g0y {og
PLZTLGIC  LUCLE'ZE | 00TEE'S 1Z086'C 70'996'0 00°0vt YLVSC'LL sL-unp [5g |
I6'B0¥'E9Z | 92'980'8Z 00°000'% 96'LEa'Y §L'5C1'S 00028 10002 00'5Z 0L'£05'Z1 si-Aew | Ve |
LLTPE'99Z | PTILEOZY 00'986'¥) 092812 S6'CLY 18°9L0'8 pecee 00's21 Br'S8L's)L st-ady | EE |
IS9TCAT  OLVTR'YE Lleee's [YTIRS 66'6L 00'66Z 00'06 oo'2eR'cl sh1eW | ZE |
L9'12V'8BL  OVEPE'LZ  00'0S) 0s°218's £rog SLZIY zL90E'L o0'sLz o0'9EE'LL 6b-qed [1f |
L2'820'29) | SL'§99'CZ 05'Z18'Z £1'8s ZETOL's 0551 0£'999°vL Gh-uer | OE |
TITIVEPL | PEOSO°IE | 0O'CZE'L 19'02L 08°Z98'9 00'S66'2 00'0vt oo'szy £P'069°CZ 81-980 |z |
89'99¢°20F | CL'SBL'9L I, Y0'c15°'2 o001z 8Lzz9'e gi-aoy |22 |
99°088°06 | 0Z'90E'ZZ 0s'281's £ZZ9¢C 1z'9L8°L 00°z8r ooorl 00°002 0Z'880'8 8100 [z |
SCPIZRY | ¥HOZZ'6Z 18°88¢E ZeEEL seivL't 05ZHH 0LEPe'EL gi-des [0t |
LE'IPD'6E | 9S'6GG'ZE | 00°0ZL 00°sLt [TEIT] wLI'L 0s°ziE £9'620'91 | 62'Z98'8 aL-Bny 6T |
oC'er0's st'ero's 9’862 00'000'S 00082 gpInr |81 |
3
€01 1oL yao0aqEg | JUWUMDPUE Ayjent hy SEYIUNT-28)IILI0Y T uoneEIo|IY YeIs  sedneg sejep eBmsog/Buisiueapy sanu|wy W3ana ueg ywwow |or |
BLOZ TAd Anpuow AB Bemng Apesg vepg Mosjapy sejeps | sesse|njuog uaae|z auQ IIleH umo) uuinp Apueps H
1
o
| 2T ]
1t |
| 0T |
| & |
008¥5 101 193y | 8
610Z Ad [ £ ]
ONILNNODOV 9
LNIWNIOVYNYIN Y3 LYMANNOHUD | 5 |
|4
p E |
| ]
T

] [ d 5] N [ 1 | f | i 9 4 3 ad 3 v




05eLr'2) 3 05 SE5 $ 0081 $§ 00195 S MAg 6L/180/v0 | Lt |
(0052691 s 006691 $ 6 1I3M QI 12 103 Buduag-Buisuay ¢ Bia 611v0rv0 [ OF |
(g5 0v9 Z8) $ 950ve28  § 026Z£# ¥33U2-5pUn) pUog O} WEO Woy) suiedar 21 jap, | 6¢ |
{za zes€l) $ ZBLESEL § £98ZE# ¥0OYD-SpuUN) PUOE C} WO WoJ) Siiedal Z1 (12 | 8¢ |
(69 82£ 665) $ (eo8icEs) S ZTL2 Wwpy o} 152I3)U sledojieay | /€ |
L500%'8 $ IS09FE $ pred 1sasel) YIWN 6L/AE/E0 | OE |
(05 gav'2) $/STEPZL S STEPZL § SIUBLINJO0P PIg MBIASK-MEA G6L/AE/EO | GE |
(€6 0201} $ 106852 § ereEgs  § Wwubpy UoRINUISUOD-4BPNG GLALE/ED [ PE |
(0000221} $/lo052E2L  § 0529¥S % WwuBp UoRINNSUOD-YEPNG 6LILE/EO | EE |
SR 8258 $ 586258 $ pred 1sa191u] vinW 61/82/20 | € |
(05 £58'61) $ . o5Zzve  § 00SESLE  § L# II3# pold WG uonongsuc)-yepna 61/92/20 | LE |
(00 /80'9) $//05E5v1  § 05961 $ 00/S8ET  § Sjuawna0op pig azieuld-yEd | 61/8Z/Z0 | OF |
{00 sog} $ 00902 $ L# sujadid S2ads (euy MAIAGY-MEBE 61/82/20 | 62 |
£ 0.06 £ £88/86 $ pied 1s2u0)u) YWW 9L/1LE/LD | B2 |
{ge012) $ | ELOL § L0 $ zZLoL $ afieyd |eiued-1ap40 338U PUBLEH BL/LE/LD | 42 |
{05 06r'v) $ ODSE9E  §  0§'658 $ SIUaWN30p pig MAIABY-HET BL/LE/LD | 92 |
{oo's62'8) $ 1 00DG6Z8 S Z# 119M PO WWB YoRONNSUGD-%3pNa 6L/LE/LD | 6T |
(co zo) $ 20Z9 $ 5500 20UBNSSI puog X-pS4 BLAERL | ¥ |
0LSZL'8 § 0L5Zta § pred J5818)U VIWW BILALEZL | €T |
¥Z 86’9 § vZger'e § pied Jsaseiu YWIN BL/0E/L) | 22 |
86069 v $ 26069y § pled jsa:20u1 VI 8L/LEL | LE |
98 GE5 ¥ $ 98'SES'y & pled 1sas91ul VINW 81/1£/60 | OZ |
ZOE80'Y $ ZOESTY S pied 1saJa1U] YW 81/L£/80 | 61 |
(o0'000'sS) $ 0000085 § souenss| Jo jsop-1eBauy g 1sed 15eg 81/10/80 | 81 |
(z91£2°08) s 4916205 § 80UeNSS) JO 1500~ 2055y 7 ddejoy ‘Lewpe1d | 81/10/80 | £L |
(00005 21) $ 00005 Ll $ 8Juenss| J0 1S0D-UEwW (e Sipuetg 81/Lo/e0 |9 |
(o0 0os'1) $ 00 005"} $ 90UBNSS) JO ISCD-UOJLIoY ] JUBIS) 81/10/20 | 51 |
SZ'E69 $ SZE69 % Pled 1Sa191U) VWW BLILE/LO | bl |
B662I'T $ 662822 S pied 15a190U) YWIW B1I0Z/20 [ E1 |
(o0'c0o'0L) s 00'0000L  § BOUBNSE] 4O 1S0D-¥20Y YOI BLILML0 | 21 |
(00°000'0L) S 0000001 § S0UeNsS! JO 1S0]-APOESd UOXIN BLIZIIZ0 | 1Y |
(0000£'1) $ 00°002'1 $| 92 Jsasa|u) queg SN G110 [ 0} |
€1 204'89 $ tL 0l § 20Uenss| 01500 BLIOL0] 6 |
00000'985G  § 00000'995'S $ SPa3304d UROT-HuURg WAISap Jed aLiot/o] 8 |

z
siejo). [0 |
05121  DELZLIOL 0ZLL110L oLLZLLoL OFLZLLDL  S3uenss| jo1so) | pred jsasBiu| | SPaR8d0Id PuoR Ea
! o Z/L 9seud 6-¥0l l#  Sapeubdn ap 5-p Ea
sivespd  1BMPpold  1Rafoid swadid | IBMPOId | J0DLZL-ZE 1M 6L0Z AJ-NOILVIIONOD3Y | € |

SANOd d12 GNOS z

Ol E] rl | H 9 | E] E] | a ) ] | v




o0'0es'L 3 61 €1 '8 pPasraAal-spun;} pucq of patueys asuadxa jueio | b2 |
ZLL05'tv9'y  $ Spun puog |ejol £/ ]
8Z p6L'2ED $ Bumdaugy 22 |
PPELLEO0Y  $ YR m
02
ZLIBP'EPOY  § ) BEVOP'EE § €O000'L. $  ZLUZLGSZ $ BOLE0ZEP  § (BLOBEIML & - $ €1 20/%595 $ JONVIVE GNNJ ANOF | 69 |

89
{00 005 '¥) $ 0000y § 6+t (1M JWWIBIY LONINNSUCD-S30IAISS UAASIT BUQ) | BL/B L0 | L0 |
{10 26802) $ 106902 § 6+ 1|9 Juawabeuew uononso)-4apna 6124190 | 99 |
{og 221} $ 0s 21 $ Y3V 0} 39uapuodsano)-1Eg 61/84/90 [ 59 |
{£0102°1) $ 0L 8 6 l15m $3)1ddNs adiyo SjoWay-yUed Sn 61/04/90 | 9 |
{zcz62'0) 5 i£eses 8 6-p 13m saunojsues) umop da)s-dund Asjiea uappiH 61/01/90 | 9 |
(esoL1'2) $ ESOLL'Z  § 8- Il2m 8seq peoy-xIW Apeay ezueaq 61/01/90 | 29 |
St 5€) $ Shee $ 6-F [13M 0] Sied-2did JUIed 61/P0/a0 | 19 |
{05 96E'1} $ 0596EL $ 1500 puog Jo) 283-EWIDJIIED 0 BIEIS 61/62/50 | 09 |
{00 00S vO1} $ 00005 ¥0L $ 6-F 1IS# JO UOHDMISU0D-dwing ISBMUINOS 61/6Z/50 | 66 |
(ez 86Y) $ €2 B6¥ $ auy Addns uoponnsuco-adig aied | 61/62/50 [ 85 |
(81980 €} $ 81 980°€ s sneday g flam L Qi-duing Asliep USPMIH | BLGZS0 [ 26 |
(052292} $ o0se9Z 8 (M uonanposd puodas jo vonebisaau-yapng | 6L/62/50 | 95 |
(b2 284°0%) $ 9E/500r $  BEO00L s xijy ApEay B2uv 20 61/62/S0 | S5 |
(00'626'9L) $ 005691 % 6 1M 1) 113A8 J0y Burouad-Gurousd B8 61/6Z/50 | bS5 |
(oo'sgL) $ 0059/ s Ma1ABI PI9-3E8E BLI6ZIS0 | €6 |
{se'seyel) $ BESEQZL  § 2| Ilpm-adid oyoed | 61/62/50 | 26 |
{00°000 6) $ oo00St S 00005y  § Z lI3M pue 6-¢Ql | I3 JojteN 901)0-J8)18J) S08 61/BZ/SO| LS |
(oo0L0'12) s 000L0LL § auadid Z 7 | eseyd-Bulnsuod ojweuAq 1/62/50 | 05 |
(80°2¥5'1) $ 80 4¥5'1 $ Z1 )18m as5eq peoy-x Apeay ezuyaq 61L/62/50 | 6F |
{88'£05'2) s 88 €052 s Z1 IIam joued s1q3913-dund Aaea USPPIH | 61/62/50 | BY |
{esezz'eq) s gs'€zz'ed S UILIPY W0} paLtajsues) snedal Zi 19 6102/50 | 2r |
(ear/ee't) $ €8 LEE1 s Z} em-odid Suded GLEZ/F0 [ 9V |
(esog} $ £50E $ Hi 13AA MaN AJunoD o 30N JO Bunie- x-pad | 6L/EZIVO [ SF |
{05°219'5) $ . 05226'L  § 00'089'E  $ juawabeue uononnsucy-yapng 61/E2/00 | ¥ |
(ag'tes'esz) $ BOLELEGT  § IS JajSus) |19l IIBMWS 1BMZ | I3p-dwing A3)EA USPPIH | 61/80/k0 | EF |
{ooeeo’se! 5 00EE0GE  § HOWMS JBJSUBL] 9l IIBAG IBAVZ L IBM-dUINd ASIIEA USPPIH | 61/B0/K0 | 2V |

4
SIEjoL (5|
08tit  OELLLLOL ozZLiLLoL oLLZLLDL ObLZ110L | 3ouenss)jojsod - pred 1sausiul | Spasad0Id puog ER
: Z# 2/l aseyd 6-vQl b sapeulidn am 5-¢ | b |
Sueipd oM pald  1aloid sunedid . IBMPOI] | IDDLZL-ZL IIBM 610Z AZ-NOILVITIONODIY B

_ SeNN4 dID aNod Z

il ] I 1 | H 9 | d 3 o | g v




[+ | Z AA AB AC AD AE
2 BWD 6112019
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual Actual YTD
4 2019-2020 BUDGET July July Difference YTD and Projected
| 5 | 2018-2020 2018 2019 Ex lanai n 2019-2020 2019-2020
| 56 | EXPENSES
57
58 |[MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
| 58 |R & M Bu'ldings & Equ ment 180,000 16,641 15,000 16,641 181,641
| 60 |R & M - WTF 180,000 2,861 15,000 2,661 167,661
61 | Telemetry 10,000 1,377 - 1,377 1,377
| 62 |Trash Removal 5,220 418 420 418 5,218
| 83 |Vehicle Expense 18,000 1,218 1,500 1,318 17,818
64 |Fuel & Di 30,000 2,947 2,500 2,947 30,447
_6_5_ TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE. 423,220 ___ 25362 34,420 25,362 414,162
66
[ 67 | PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE
| 68 | Tax Accounting (Taussig) 3,000 1,008 2,251 1,008 1,756
| 69 |Administrative Services ADP) 3,000 227 235 227 2,992
| 70 |Audit Fees {Leaf & Cole 17,000 5,900 5,667 5,900 17,233
| 71 |Computer billing {Accela/Parker Cyber Security 31,000 7.694 10,000 7,694 28,694
72 |FinancialiTechnica Con ulting (Rafte s rate study $52,000} 80,000 - 7.000 - 73,000
73 |Engineering (Dynamic/Dudek) 24,000 10,800 2,000 10,800 32,800
| 74 |District Legal Services ( owney Brand/BBK) 60,000 4,105 §,000 4,105 59,105
| 75 |Grant Acq  sitions (TRA ) 48,000 4,000 44,000
| 76 | Testing/lab work {Babcock Lab/Water Quality Monitoring) 24,000 1,326 2,000 1,328 23,326
| 77 [Regulatory Permit Fees (SWRB/DEH £'g alerts/APCD) 28,000 2,428 3,125 2,438 27,312
78 |TOTAL PROFESSIONA SERVICES EXPENSE: 318,000 33,497 41,278 33,497 310,219
7
B0 [INSURANGE EXPENSE
| No'oill tor aute
| 81 |ACWALIP A Program In urance 60,000 36,479 60,000 2 o000 36,479 60,479
82 |ACWALIP  Workers Comp 18,000 - - - 18,000
B3 |[TOTAL IN URANCE EXPENSE. 78,000 36,479 £0,000 36,478 18,479
64
| 85 |DEBT EXPENSE
| B6 |Compass ank Note 20 8A 248,184 . - - 248,184
| 67 [Compass ank Note 20 8B 140,755 - - - 140,755
88 |Pacific Westarm Bank 2018 IPA 499,406 . - - 499,406
89 | TOTAL DEBT EXPENSE: 888,345 . - - 868,345
91 | PERSQNNEL EXPENSE
| 92 |Board Meeting Expense (board slipend/board secretary) 28,500 1,815 2,300 1,815 28,015
Salartes & Wages (gross) 930,000 74,557 79,220 T4,557 925,337
Salaries & Wages offsel account (board stipends/staff project salaries) (80,000} {14,458) {6,700) {14,458) (87,758}
Consulting services/Contract Labor 10,000 1,250 800 1,250 10,450
Taxes on Payroll 23,700 1,487 1,663 1,487 23,523
Medical Insurance Benefits 212,700 35,694 34,725 35,694 213,668
Calpers Retrement Benefits 200,000 16,453 16,500 16,453 106,743
Conference/Conventions/Training Seminars 18,000 163 1,500 163 16,663
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE: 1,342,899 116,961 223,219 116,961 1,236,641
FFI PENSE
Office Supplies 24,000 2,314 2,000 2,314 24,314
| 104] Office Equipment! Rental’/Maintenance Agreements 35,000 2,381 2,300 2,381 34,481
Postage & Freight 15,000 252 2,000 252 13,253
Taxes on Property 2,383 - - - 2,383
107| Telephone/Answering Service/Cel 20,000 1,408 1,650 1,408 19,758
108{Dues & Subscriptions ACWAJ/CSDA) 23,000 980 100 980 23,880
108] Printing, Publications & Notices 2,600 56 1M 56 2,444
110{Uniforms £,500 674 449 674 6,726
111]OSHA Requirements/Emergency preparedness 4,000 1,496 89 1,496 5,408
112| TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSE: 132,383 9,862 9,299 9,562 132,647
UTILITIES EXPENSE
5{Pumping-Electricity 306,000 28,093 28,335 28,093 305,757
Office/Shop Utilites 1,500 809 125 909 2,284
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE: 307,500 29,002 28,460 28,002 308,042
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT EXPENSE
Net SGMA GSP & Stipulation Costs 130,000 26,001 10,000 26,001 146,001
TOTAL GWM EXPENSE: 130,000 26,001 10,000 26,001 146,001
TOTAL EXPENSES: 3,620,347 276664 . _406.676 276.864 3,514,535
CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS -
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Payable 752,008 752,008 752,008
Increase Decrease) in Inventory {9.813) (9,813) (9,813))
TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: 742,195 742,195 742,195
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES PAID- 3,620,347 ____1.019.060 __ 406,676 —1.013.060 ____4.256731
134]NET OPERATING INCOME: 832,654 §7.248 ___[40.985) §7,245 913,829 |




C F3 AA AB AC AD “AE
2 BWD 811112019
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual Actual YTD
4 2019-2020 BUDGET July July Difference YTD and Projected
| 5 | 2019-2020 2019 2019 Ex lanation 2019-2020 2019-2020
-]
(7 | REVENUE >3%
| B |WATER REVENUE
| @ |Residential Water Sales 866,507 90,073 84,341 90,073 872,240
| 10 JCommercial Water Sales 445,191 48,589 36,554 48,589 457,827
| 11 |irigation Water Sales 203,358 16,710 20412 16,710 200,327
| 12 |GWM Surcharge 173,911 17,289 15,585 17,289 175,615
13 |Water Sales Power Portion 465,462 47.478 43.070 47,478 469,870
14 |TOTAL WATER COMMODITY REVENUE: 2,155,039 220,140 __ 199,961 220,140 2,175,879
(15| >5%
| 16 |Readiness Water Charge 1,210,230 96,457 96,050 96,457 1,210,537
| 17 |Meter Install/Connect/Reconnect Fees 1,726 - - - 1,725
| 18 |Backflow Testing/finstaliation 5,100 50 - 50 5,150
| 19 |Bulk Water Sales 2,440 533 200 533 2,773
20 |Penalty & Interest Water Collection 48,000 $.480 4,000 65,480 50,480
21| TOTAL WATER REVENUE: 3,422,526 323660 _ 305014 323,660 3,446,544
22
| 23 |PROPERTY ASSESSMENTSIAVAILABILITY CHARGES
24 1541500 1% Property Assessments 62,300 - - . 62,300
25 |541502 Property Assess wir/swr/fld 108,212 - - . 106,212
26 1541501 Waler avail Standby 82,330 - - . 82,330
27 641504 ID 3 Water Standby (La Casa) 33,647 - - - 33,647
28 |641503 Pest standby 17,865 - - - 17,865
25 |[TOTAL PROPERTY ASSES/AVAIL CHARGES: 302,353 - - - 302,353
30|
l SEWER SERVICE CHARGES »>4%
| 32 {Town Center Sewer Holder fees 246,640 19,496 19,442 19,496 242,519
| 33 | Town Center Sewer User Fees 97,194 7,656 7,546 7,656 96,751
| 34 |Sewer user Fees 288,288 24,030 24,024 24,030 288,294
| 35 |Penalty Interest-Sewer - - - - -
36 |Sewer Capacity Fees - - - - .
37 | TOTAL SEWER SERVIGE CHARGES: 632,122 51,182 52,677 51,182 627,563
5]
39 |QTHER INCOME
43 |Interest Income 986,000 5,687 8,000 5,687 93,687
44 | TOTAL OTHER INCOME: 96,000 5,687 8,000 5.687 93,687
45 |
46 | TOTAL INCOME: 4,453,000 390,528 __ 365,690 380,528 4,470,147
47 |
28 |CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS
| 49 [Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable {36,419) {36,419) {36,419)
| 50 |Deposils-refund - -
51 |Other Cash Basis Adjustments - - -
52 | TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: {36.419) {36,418) {36,419)
53 |
54 | TOTAL OPERATING INCOME RECEIVED: 4,453,000 344,108 _ 365690 344,109 4,433,728




c Z AA | AB AD AE
2 BWD 6/11/2019
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual Actual YTD
4 2019-2020 BUDGET July July Y70 and Projacted
E 2019-2020 2019 201% 2019-2020 2019-2020
136 CIP PROJECTS
[337]
13BIWATER-Operating Cagh Funded
140
| 141|Emergency System Repairs 60,000 - - 55,000
| 142| Emergency Generator Mobile frader 25,000 - -
| 143 | Reservoir cleaning 15,000 15,000
145]
147{TOTAL WATER CASH CIP EXPENSES: 100,000 - 30,000 - 70,000
155|TOTAL CASH CIP EXPENSES: 100,000 - 30,000 - 70,000
CASH RECAP
158]Cash beginning of period 5,312,216 5,154,097 65,848,172 5,154,097 5,154,097
159| Operating Income 832,654 67,245 (40,985) 67,245 919,193
160] Total Non O&M Cash Funded Expenses (100,000) - {30,000} - {70,000)}
161]CASH RESERVES AT END OF PERIOD 6,044,870 5,221,342 5777187 5,221,242 6,003,290
162|FY Reserves Target 5,610,000 5.610,000 _5610,000 5,610,000 5,610,000
163|Reserves Surplusi{Shortfall) 434,870 (388,659) 167,187 {388,659) 393,290
164
| 165| DEBT & GRANT ACCOUNTING
166
| 167| WATER-Bond Funded CIP Expenses
168
[1689] Phase 1 Pipeline Project - 17120 415,000 536 70,000 536 415,000
| 170] Production Well #1 [D4-Well #3-17110 1,200,000 96,635 600,000 96,635 1,200,000
| 171] Production Well #2-17130 550,000 475 475 550,000
172] Replace 5 well discharge manifolds and electric panel upgrades-17140 150,000 692 75,000 692 150,000
173] Replace 30 fire hydrants 168,750 21,826 14,250 21,826 168,750
| 174] Managemen! Consulting water (Bond CIP) o000 - 2,500 - 30,000
176| TOTAL WATER BOND FUNDED CIP: 2,513,750 120,163 761,750 120,163 2,513,749
77
176] SEWER-Bond Funded CIP Expenses
179
[180] Clean & Video Sewer Lines-Club Circle, Foursome and Backnine 350,000 350,000
181] Sewer Forcemain Replacement & American Legion Lateral 150,000 - - - 150,000
182] Management Consulting Sewer (Bond CIP) 20,000 - 1,500 - 20,000
[183| TOTAL SEWER BOND FUNDED CIP: 520,000 . 1,500 - 520,000
188}
189| TOTAL DEBT FUNDED CIP EXPENSES: 3,033,750 120,163 ___763.250 120,163 3,033,748
190
[191] UNEXPENDED DEBT PROCEEDS: 1,718,108 3935947 _ 3,878,258 3,935,947 3,935,947
192} TOTAL EXPENSES AND UNEXPENDED DEBT PROCEEDS 5,318,456 3,816,783 3,115,008 3,815,783 902,197
193
| 194| GRANT PROCEEDS
| 195| Gran! Sewer Proceeds 214,000 - - - 414,000
196 Prop 1 CIP Grant (SDAC reimbursement 2020} 278,000 222 065 222 085 222,065 500,000
E TOTAL GRANT PROCEEDS: 692,000 222.065 222 065 222,065 914,000
201
[202] GRANT EXPENSES
1203| Plant-Grit removal at the headworks 214,000 - - - 214,000
| 204) Clarifyer Rehab 200,000 - - 200,000
1205 TOTAL GRANT FUNDED EXPENSES: 414,000 - 414,000 - 414,000
206 -
207| TOTAL INCOME, GRANT & DEBT PROCEEDS BALANCE 5,145,000 4,105,083 3,296,087 4,105,093 5,769,139




5] [+ oo f]f-

lw I'JI

[ X3
Lk

~a b
-~ &

28
29
30

31

32

r

3
34
35

wn

36
37

38
39
i
L
4—.
43
44
L
16

e =

w

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Demand Accounts at CVB/LAIF

| 25 | General Account/Petty Cash
| 26 |Payroll Account
| 27 [MMA (Bond Funds)

CIP Bond Funds Checking
LAIF

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Facilities District No. 2017-1A-B

Special Tax Bond- Rams Hill -US BANK

Total Cash,Cash Equivalents & Investments

M '8 B @B B

TREASURER'S REPORT
July, 2019

Bank Carrying Fair

Balance Value Value

5,400,325
91,042
3,008,713
877,654
22,056

5,204,782 | § 5,294,789
89925 |5 89925
3,008,713 | $ 3,008,713
807,070 § 807,070
22056 5 22,056

L7 72 B - B 7 B

9,399,790 | $§ 9,222,554 $ 9,222,554

333.063 $ 333,063 | $§ 333,063

9,732,853 $ 9,555,617 $ 9,555,617

% of Portfolio
Current

Actual

57.41%
0.98%
32.62%
8.75%
0.24%

100.00%

Cash and investments conform to the District's Investment Policy statement filed with the Board of Directors on June 24, 2019

Cash, investments and fulure cash flows are sufficient to meet the needs of the District for the next six months

Sources of valuations are Umpgua Bank, LAIF and US Trust Bank

Kim Pitman, Administration Manager

Rate of | Maturity Valuation

Interest

000%
0.00%
222%
0.00%
257%

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Source

CcvB
CcvB
cvB
CcvB
LAIF




R~J|h |||

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

53

54

55

56

39

60

61

62

63

To: BWD Board of Directors
From: Kim Pitman
Subject:  Consideration of the Disbursements and Claims Paid

Month Ending July, 2019

Vendor disbursements paid during this period:

Significant items:

‘San Diego Gas & Electric

Medical Health Benefits-June & July invoices
CalPERS (includes unfunded liability)
Accela-Annual software support fee
ACWAJPIA-Program insurance

Auditor Controller-LAFCO fees

Capital Projects/Fixed Asset Outlays:

Pacific Pipeline Supply-Fire Hydrants-BOND
‘Southwest Pump & Drilling-well ID4-8-BOND

Total Professional Services for this Period:

Best Best & Krieger

Leaf & Cole, LLP-First installment payment

Raftelis-Cost of Service Study

One Eleven Water Services

Dudek-Project Management-Well ID4-9
Wastewater discharge requirement study-RH

Payroll for this Period:

Gross Payroll
Employer Payroll Taxes and ADP Fee

Total

Legal-general
GWM
Bond

Auditor

Misc. Consulting
Bond

Bond
Engineering

$ 300,059.26
3 29,001.88
$ 36,756.84
3 16,4562.70
% 7,013.00
$ 36,479.49
$ 2,437.92
3 21,825.77
3 67,022.50
$ 4,104.51
$ 16,812.92
$ 535.50
$ 5,900.00
$ 4,360.00
$ 1,045.00
$ 2,165.00
$ 22,521.09
$ 6,440.00
3 74,557 .31
$ 1,687.23
$ 76,244.54




BOARD REPORT
July 2019

33325
33326
33265
33286
33374
33327
33349
33368
33342
33328
33375
33329
33350
1050

33376
33351
33352
33343
33353
33354
33344
33377
3334
33330
33369
1048

33382
33378
1047

33359
1049

333N
33356
33370
1045

33337
33332
33333
33294
33348
33371
33360

33335
33336
33379
33361
33338
33345
1046

33372
33339
33340
33362
33380
33346
333g1
33355
33363
33364
33373

A-1 IRRIGATION, INC.

ABILITY ANSWERING/PAGING SER
ACCELA, INC. #774375

ACWA/ JPIA PROGRAM INSURANCE
AFLAC

AMERICAN BACKFLOW SPECIALTIES
AMERICAN LINEN INC.

AT&T MOBILITY

AT&T-CALNET 3
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER/SAN DIEGO
BABCOCK LABORATORIES

BAY CITY EQUIPMENT INDUSTRIES, INC. BAY CITY ELECTRIC WORKS

BENITO ARTEAGA

BEST BEST & KRIEGER ATTORNEYS AT LAW
BEST BEST & KRIEGER ATTORNEYS AT LAW
BORREGO AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY CO
BORREGO SPRINGS BOTTLED WATER
BORREGO SUN

BRAX COMPANY, INC.

BRIAN J. BRADY & ASSOCIATES

C. WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC.
DAVID TAUSSIG & ASSOCIATES,INC
DEBBIE MORETTI

DIAMOND MMP, INC

DISH

DUDEK

DUDEK

FED EX

HACH COMPANY

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
IN-SITU,INC.

J & T Tire and Auto

JAMES HORMUTH DE ANZA TRUE VALUE
JC LABS & MONITORING SERVICE
JEROME C. ROLWING

JERCME C. ROLWING

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS
LEAF & COLE LLP

MEDICAL ACWA-JPIA

MEDICAL ACWA-JPIA

MRC SMART TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
NEOQOFUNDS

PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC

PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC

POOL & ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS
RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
RAMONA RISPOSAL SERVICE

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC

SCOUTH WEST PUMP & DRILLING, INC.
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

THE SOCO GROUP, INC,

TRAVIS PARKER

U.S.BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYS
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
USABLUEBOOK

VERIZON WIRELESS

VICTOR VALENTI CONTRON SCADA SYSTEMS
WESTERN PUMP, INC

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES

ZITO MEDIA

Report Total (61 checks):

07/2512019
07/25/2019
07/03/2019
07/63/2019
08/21/2019
07/25/2019
08/06/2019
081372019
07/26/2019
0712512019
08/21/2019
07/25/2019
08/06/2019
08/21/2019
08/21/2019
08/06/2019
08/06/2019
07/26/2019
08/06/2019
08/06/2019
07/26/2019
08/21/2019
07/25/2019
07/25/2019
08/13/2019
0813/2019
08/26/2019
08/21/2019
08/06/2019
068/06/2019
08132019
07/25/2019
06/06/2019
08M13/2019
0712512019
07/25/2019
0712512019
07/25/2019
07/03/2019
08/06/2019
08/13/2019
08/06/2019
07/25/2019
07/25/2019
07/25/2019
08/21/2019
08/06/2019
07/25/2019
07/2612019
07/26/2019
08/13/2019
07/25/2019
07/25/2019
08/06/2019
o8/z2t/2019
07/26/2019
082172019
08/06/2019
08/06/2019
08/06/2019
0811312019

37267
206.42
7.013.00
36.479.49
1,423.60
489.50
674.46
698.93
343.19
2,437.92
1,326.00
1.503.88
106.66
535.50
20,917.43
169.37
72.05
195.50
700.00
1,250.00
1,399.25
1,007.66
122.00

80.73
22,521.09
6.440.00

750.00
2.165.00
1,045.00

264.92
5,900.00

18.378.42
18,378.42
734.22
219.31
21,825.77
2,013.18

257.97
4,360.00
3.604.51
4,503.68

24 498 20
67.022.50

752.65
2.947.16

681.20
4,024.90

11.55

162.35

159.44
1,376.91
1,186.90

377.00

24062

300,059.26



-
=]
w0

-
[f=]
i=1

-
w0
-

[y
o
%

G | H ] J K L
129
130)
[ 131]
132)
133
| 134]
135 BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
136) July 31, 2019 June 30, 2019 CHANGE
137] {unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)}
128| ASSETS
139
140
141] CURRENT ASSETS
142| Cash and cash equivalents g 5406,77039 $ 5,154,097 39 252,673 00
143] Accounts receivable from water sales and sewer charges 3 609 981.14 % 573,561.76 36.419.38
145]  Inventory $ 10248917 § 112,302.15 (9.6812.98)
148  Prepaid expenses $ 3938647 § 39,386.47 -
151
[152] TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 6,158,627.17 § 5,879,347.77 279,279.40
153
E RESTRICTED ASSETS
185] Debt Service
1568]  Deferred amount of COP Refunding 3 9253801 § 92,53801 % -
| 159] Deferred Qutflow of Resources-CalPERS $ 40072000 § 400,720.00 $ -
160 Total Debt service $ 493.258.01 § 49325601 § -
161
[162] Trust/Bond funds
1163]  Investments with fiscal agent -CFD 2017-1 $ 33308302 § 34175283 § {8,689.81)
164] 2018 Certficates of Participation to fund CIP Projects $ 381578373 § 4.641,507.72 § (825,723 99)
165} Total Trust/Bond funds 5 4,148,846 75 $ 498326055 § (834,413.80)
166,
157 TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS $ 4,642,104.76 5,476,518.56
168
E UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE
170] Land 5 225166365 § 2.251,663.65 -
171]  Flood Control Facilities $ 428734000 $ 4,287.340.00 -
172 Capital Improvement Projects $ 41246500 3§ 634,530.00 {222,065 00)
173] Bond funded CIP Expenses 5 1523.99562 § 1,403,832.36 120,163.26
174]  Sewer Facilities 5 6,175,506 9% § 6,175,596.99 -
175] Water facilities s 1162151388 $ 11,621,513.88 -
176] General facilities 5 1,006,881 07 § 1.006,881.07 -
177]  Equipment and furniture % 59731257 § 597.312.57 -
178] Vehicles L3 71532123 § 715.321.23 -
| 179) Accumulated depreciation $ {13.846,729 58) 3% (13.846,729.58) -
180 -
181 NET UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE $ 14,745,360.43 14,847,262.17 {101,901 74)
182
193] OTHER ASSETS
184]  Water rights -ID4 185,000 00 185.000.00 -
185
188} TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 185,000.00 185,000.00
187
188 TOTAL ASSETS 25,731,092.36 26,388,128.50 (657,036 14)




G ] H [1] J [ K ] L
193
194
 195]
| 196}
197
| 198] £
[199) o
200,
| 201|
| 202]
203
204
205
| 206/ Balance sheot continued
207 BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
| 208 July 31, 2019 June 30, 2019 CHANGE
209 {unaudited) {unaudited) (unaudited)
210 LIABILITIES
21
212
213| CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS
214|  Accounts Payable $ 9888646 § 85089490 $ (752,008 44)
2151  Accrued expenses 5 B6.05279 § 86.05279 % -
217] CSD Refund Payable $ - 5 - 5 -
218]  Deposits ] 13.700.00 % 13.7000C % -
219
E TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
221 FROM CURRENT ASSETS $ 198,639.25 § 950,647.69 $ (752,008 44)
222
@l CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FOM RESTRICTED ASSETS
224] Debt Service:
[225|  Accounts Payable to CFD 2017-1 5 33306302 § 341,75283 % (8,689.81)
227
@ TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
229 FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS $ 333,063.02 § 341,752.83 % (6.689.81)
230
E LONG TERM LIABILITIES
232] 201BA & 20188 Refinance ID4/Vik ng Ranch % 198200000 $ 1,982,000.00 $ -
233 2018 Certficates of Participation to fund CIP Pro ects L3 52350 000 $ 5.235,00000 $ -
234] BBWVA Compass Bank Loan L3 72759 17 S 72759017 % -
235]  Net Pension Liability-CalPERS $ 91189600 $ 911.898.00 $ -
236 Deferred Inflow of Resources CalPERS $ 10432800 $ 104,328.00
237,
[230] TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 5 8,960,816.17 $ 8,960,816.17 $ -
239
[240] TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 9,492,518.44 $ 10,253,216.69 $ (760,698 25)
241
[242| FUND EQUITY
243 Contributed equity $ §,611,814.25 § 9.611,814.35 $ -
[244]
|245| Retained Earnings
246 Unrestricted Reserves/Reta ned Earnings 8 662675957 § 6.523,097.46 $ 103,662.11
247
2__4—5 Total retained earnings 3 662675957 $ 6,523,09746 § 103,662.11
249
250 TOTAL FUND EQUITY $ 16,238,573.92 § 16,134,911.81 § 103,662.11
251
252 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 25,731,002.36 § 26,398,128.50 § {657,036 14)

L]
en
Al




(5t 6E) $ SV eE 3 ¥ /M 10] SEJ-alid JPed |6 HVO/S0 | 19
{os96c1) $ 0§ 96¢'1 s 1562 puog J0) aaJ-eti0)ieD J0 ABIS 61/62/50 | 06 |
00005¢01)  § 00005 %01 § & I18Mm Jo uooISUed-dwng 15aMINS |61/62/50 | 65 |
(€2 esp) $ £2°86¢ $ auy Aiddns uojpniisuco-adid aureq 61162150 | 65 |
(81°980'c} s 8L'980°€ $ sueda) g pam L Q1-dwnd Asiep UBPPIH 61/6Z/S0 [ 15
loszL9'z) s 052162 § nea uonanpasd puoass jo uoneblisarul-1epnQ 61/62/50 | 85 |
L 1SL'OF) s 9E'/5000  § | 8E00L s xip ApEal B2uy &0 6162/50 [ 96 |
loo'sze’ar) $ 006691 § & 13M ) 12 40) Buisvad-Buued 1 618 61/62/50 | 6 |
00692 $ 0059 § M3IA2) PIG-HBE 61/62/50 | €5 |
BOCED'ZL $ 8ESESZL  § Z1 iem-adid 29ed 61/62/50 | 25 |
00 600's) $ 0000S Y S woosy  § Z i3 pUe 6-bQI | 1A JN1EN SIW0-191IBIL 590G 61/62/50 | 15 |
{oo oot L) s 00010'kL § suljadig ¢ 7| sseyd-BuynsuoD auweug 61/62/50 | 05 |
60 2¥5't) $ B0 V5t s Z1 19m 85eq PEOY-XIW Apesy v2uvaq 61/62/50 [ 6v |
(88 £05'2) s 88 €052 s Z1 nam jaued anaar3-dung Aajiea uappiH 61/62/50 [ 8t |
(a5€z2 £8) s 95 EZZER  § URLPY o)) paLajsuen snedal Zi 119 61/0Z/50 | 2 |
lea z5g')) $ €8 ZEEL $ Z1 (1Ba-adid Do BLEZIVD | OF |
(£5°0¢) s £50F s L# 119p MaN AunoD) o) 30N Jo BullleW- x-pad 61/E2D | GF |
05'£18°5) s 05226t § 00069 S WeWabEUE UOIANISUOD-HBPRA | BLEZIVD [ PV |
ByleLesy) ¢ B9 1EL'ESE § U2IEMS JJSURIL | 1791 IPAVS IRAVZE IIBm-dwing Ae1ieA u=pDIH 61/80/40 | € |
(poeco™s: s 00€EE09E & URIMS JajSURIL 91 IBANG IIBAWZL I1IBM-duing AiEA USPPIH 61/80/P0 | 2P |
05°ELY'E) H 05565  § O0LIE)L & 00195 s 88 6L/e0D [ 1Y |
ioo'Ge691) s 005691 8 1378, PQI B J0) Burouay-Bupus d r 618 61/k0/b0 | OF |
(g5°0v9'zZ0) $ ssorzE s 0L62E# ¥I242-5pun) puog o) WO Wy sIEda) Z| 19 6t |
(zerzeser) s 2o'lESEr  § Z9BZEH X08LI-5pUN) PUOE O) WRO WoY) sieday 2| 119 [ BE
(s9'8L€'65) $ (sa8se65) § ZZ1L LUpY 6} 151U B1EI0NEDY | IE |
1509¥'6 $ 15096 § pred 1saUsU] YW 6171 E/E0 | OF |
{osgsr'z $ SZERCL S A AN ] SIUBWNI0P PIg MOINGX-MEE B1/1E/E0 | GF |
£6°042'04) $ 052882 § EYEBIL  § nuubW torannsued-18pnd 61/1E/E0 | PE |
000022t s o5zEZL  § 05L9v'S S nuubiy UoRINNSLDD- RPN 6 LIE/ED | EE |
S8'625'9 3 586258 § pied 1saia1u; VW 64/82720 | 2¢ |
05 256'61) 3 05ZZre S O0SES'IE S L am poud JuuiBiyy UOENNSUD-4apna 6L/82/Z0 | LE |
00'280'9) $ OSESP)  § 05861 S 004592 € suawn20p pig azyiewi3-%a88 61/82/20 | O |
00'g0e) $ 0OS0E S 1# euipdiy soads jewy MaiABL-HER 61/BZ/Z0 [ 62 |
£0'8.0'6 $ £08.66 § pled 1saJ0101 YW 9L/LENO |87 |
se012) $ £10L $ oL s 2ol s afueyd jeiied-JopI0 Y93UD PURIEH SL/LEAD [ 12
{05060 p) 5 OOSE9'E  § 05558 ¢ SWALINYOP PIE MAIABH-NER GI/LE/D | 82 |
(bosez's s 005628 § Z# (e pougd wbipy UOKRNIISUOD-¥BPNG 61/1LE/0 | 62 |
(z0z9) s z0ze 3 $1S09 SIUBNSS) PUOE X-P3d. BI/LERZL | V2 |
015218 s a1szLe s pred 15aJ8)U1 VNN BLALERZ) [ E2 |
vZBeK'9 3 AL pred 152531 VWW BLIOE/L 1 | 22 |
86°069'" s 960697 pied 1saseiu) YW (B1L/LEOL [ 12 |
SBSES'Y 3 98GES Y § pied 1saia)u) YWIN  81/1€/60 | OZ |
ZO'E8Y'Y s Z0EB9Y S pied 15a19u) YW @1/1£/80 [ 61 |
00'000'55) s 0OD00SS  § souenss) Jo 1so]-JeBawy 7 1504 1584 @1/10/80 [ 81 |
(29'1E2'05 s I91€205  § 82uenss] J0 15050085y ¥ ddejoy “uewpieL] | @1/10/80 | Z1 |
00005 L1} $ 00005 § SaUENsS) Jo 1S0)-UBwI|E L SIPUBIA | §1/10/60 | 81 |
00005 1) s 00005t s 22UENSS| [0 1S00-U0IUIOUL 1URID) LA 0/R0 [SL |
52669 s STE69  $ pled 1se59ul YW BL/iE/L0 | vi |
66282'C s 662622 $ pied jsasap| VINW BLI0Z/Z0 | EL |
0000001} s 000000L S SIUBNSS| J0 150-4203 X0IN)) | BL/LL/LO | 2) |
00000 01 s 0000001 S gouensst §o 150J-Apoqead UOXIN | BLIZLL0 [ 11 |
{00021} s 000021 $ 03 jsaIBjUl YUBE SN BI/L1/L0 |01 |
£l 20289 $ EL20189 S BIUENSS] 4O 1500 AL01/L0 | 6 |
00000'985'5  § 00000 985S § Spaadald UBOT-HUBE WSO W0k 8110120 | © |

i
S[E10}1 M
09LZLL0L | OELZLLOL 0ZLLLLOL oLLLLIOL OPILII0) | BouEnss| 01500 | pied 1SI90) | Spaas201d puoH [ G |
7] TH @seud 6-v0f | sepeibdn yam v | v
sweiphuaily | empoid  (slaigeuiedid | e pard | /00KZE-ZH II9M 1Z0Z/6L0Z A-NOLLYIIIONODTY [ €]
| SGNNJ 1D ONOB 2 |
I
1 ] T I ] H | 9 P 3 a ) | v




00086 | T 61 €1 @ PesIaAaI-SPUN] pUOQ O) PABIEYD BsuadXa RIS 98 |
ELEBLSIEE & spunj puog [Rjo) i 58 |
62 020208 S Bupyoeyg | 9 |
PYELLBOOE S N | €8 |

28
ELCOLLLEE  § LSEOZEZ S BEPOVBE S EOGZYBL § [GBOSPI6 S O/0IGYED & GLOBELPL S - $  ELI0Lt59'G § 3ONVIVA ANN< ONDE 18|

03
64
(05 zz0'£9) s 0522049 $ & 194 )0 uononisuca-duing )SSMUINCS 61152740 | B |
005912 $ 00SHZ  § 6~ 113 WWB LOPNSI0)-$BIAI2S UBAIIT BUD 61152120 | 22 |
{LL528'12) $ Li5T8iZ § speipAy ang-adid W0ed 61152720 | 9L |
{25 1z8'sp) s Z5ze5k § 6-F 119 jusLuabEuey LONINNSUOD-4IPNG 61/62/20 [ 1 |
{no'ses) s 00%e.  § PENUDD HEY MaNDH-1EE 6152120 [ L |
(spziv'ivl) $ SP2ivivy  § oapiysimoq eaeidas dund ind § (ean-dwing Aeiiea usppIH 61180740 [ €2 |
(1Z e $ 1Zvie $ 5 [19M 218:5000-X1 ApEay EZUY B0 61/80/20 | 2L |
110859 3 10'858 $ 21 IIpM a1anuod-NW ApEaY BZuy 80 61180720 | 1L |
(0B 218" $ 081 S suojsuaixe Jeiphy and-adid ayed 6150120 | 6Z |
00 66E s 00'66€E 3 I SIS Jajsuel L [ENUBW S II9AM-dwing ABIIEA USPPIH | 64/80/20 | 69 |
(eroogevs) & EL99BEPS § &7 |18M JO uolonnsueo-dungd 1SaMNNeS 6110120 | 89
loooos'y) s 00005y S 6-v om Wwiby UoONNSU0D-S3JAISS UBABIT BUQ 64/81/90 | 29 |
(10°269°02) s 102690 § 6-F I1as Juewalieusw LoDNISOD-4apNa 61/81/00 [ 99 |
(o5 221} s 05221 3 Y 01 3ovepuodsaLio-¥ga 64/at/e0 [ 59 |
iioros1) s Wiy § 6 i s2jddns 8o1jo Sjoway-SuEd SN 61/0L/90 [#9 |
{2ez62°8) $ LET6Z8 S 6-F I3 JauLojsues) umop dais-dund Asiien YaPPIH 6101790 [£9 |
leget1'z) s eSOt 6- (oM 258q pROY-XIW Apeay e2uesq 61701790 | 29 |
0912110L | OELZLIOL 0zZELLL0L oLLiLiol OvIZLIOL | ©OUENss| jo1s0) @ pled Isaiay | $pIaaonsd puog | S |
7] zi1 sseud &0l 1#  sepebdn nep 5t [ |
swespiyany | yempord  pafeideuiadid | IBM PRI | /00LLLZL I9M 1202/610Z AJ-NOLLYITIONODIY | € |
SANNJ 13 ONOB [z |

|

K F r | I H I 9 4 ] 3 ] a | ) | K




c AA AB AC AD AE | AK
i)
2 BWD §/11/2018
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual  PROJECTED
4 2019-2020 BUDGET August August Difference YTD FY
| 5 | 2019-2020 2019 2019 Explanations | 2019-2020  2019-2020
B
7 | REVENUE >3%
| 8 |WATER REVENUE
|8 |Residential Water Sates 866,507 84,457 110,501 174,531 671,666
| 10 |Commercial Water Sales 445791 42,595 49,563 91,184 359,676
| 11 Jirrigation Water Sales 203,358 265,950 26,258 43,660 167,368
| 12 |GWM Surcharge 173,911 17,195 21,258 34,485 137,068
13 |Water Sales Power Portion 465462 ____ 47.525 58,400 95,003 363,992
E TOTAL WATER COMMODITY REVENUE: 2,155,031 218,723 265,961 438,862 1.689.75%
15 >5%
[ 18 | Readiness Water Charge 1,210,230 99,912 | 101,280 196,369 1,012,800
| 17 |Meter Install/Connect/Reconnect Fees 1,725 340 340 340 1,385
| 18 |Backflow Testing/installation 5,100 - - 50 5,100
| 19 |Bulk Water Sales 2,440 627 200 1,160 2,040
| 20 |Penalty & Interest Water Collecton 48,000 8,806 4,000 15,286 40.000
21 |TOTAL WATER REVENUE: 3,422,526 328,408 371.801 652,068 2,751,083
[22]
23 |PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS/AVAILABILITY CHARGES
| 24 |641500 1% Property Assassmenis 62,300 962 929 962 61,371
25 |641502 Property Assess wir/swr/fid 106,212 37 - 37 106,212
26 |641501 Water avail Standby 82,330 178 203 178 82,128
27 |641504 ID 3 Water Standby (La Casa) 33,647 21 - 21 33,847
28 |641503 Pest standby 17,065 22 22 22
[ 29 | TOTAL PROPERTY ASSES/AVAIL CHARGES: 302,353 1,220 1,154 1,220 301,199
30
31| R SERVICE CHAR >4%
| 32 | Town Center Sewer Holkder fees 246,640 20,275 20,275 39,771 202,748
33 | Town Center Sewer User Fees 97,194 7,967 | 8,100 15,623 80,595
| 34 |Sewer user Fees 288,288 24,810 24,024 48,839 240,240
| 35 |Penalty Interest-Sawer - - - - -
36 |Sewer Capacity Fees - - - 5 -
z TOTAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGES: 632,122 $3,052 £2,398 104,233 ___ 523983
a8
38 |QTHER INCOME
43 |interest Income 96,000 5627 8,000 11,314 80,000
744 [TOTAL OTHER INCOME: 86,000 5627 8,000 11,314 80,000
35|
| over estimated
46 | TOTAL INCOME: 4,453,000 ___ 3BR30G  __ 433,353 wter%increzse 768,834 _ 3656266
47 |
48 |CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS
| 49 |Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable 19,346 {17,074)
| 50 |Deposits-refund -
| 51 |Other Cash Basis Adjustments - -
52 [TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: 19,346 {17,074}
53]
54 |TOTAL OPERATING INCOME RECEIVED: 4,463,000 407,852 433,153 751,761 __3.656.266




c AA AB AC | AD AE | AK
2 BWD 6/11/2019
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual  PROJECTED)
4 2019-2020 BUDGET August August  Difference YTD FY
| 5 | 2019-2020 2019 2019 Ex lanations 2018-2020  2019-2020
55
[ 56| EXPENSES
57
58 | MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
| 59 {R & M Buildings & Equipment 180,000 16,096 15,000 32,737 150,000
| B0 {R&M-WTF 180,000 9,017 15,000 11,677 150,000
| 61 {Telemstry 10,000 - 1,672 1,377 8,328
| 62 | Trash Removal 5,220 420 420 838 4,380
| 63 {Vehicle Expense 18,000 838 1,500 2,156 16,000
B4 {Fuel & Qil 30,000 3,501 2,500 6,443 25,000
E TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE: 423,220 29,871 36,092 §5,233 352,708
66 -
[ 67 |PRQFESSIONAL SERVIGES EXPENSE -
| 688 | Tax Accounting (Taussig) 3,000 - - 1,008 749
| 69 |Administrative Services (ADP) 3,000 230 235 456 2,530
| 70 |Audit Fees (Leaf & Cole) 17,000 5,700 5,667 11,600 5,666
| 71 |Computer billing (Accela/Parker)/Cyber Security 31,000 1,290 500 8,985 20,500
|_72 {FinancialiTechnical Consulting {Raftelis rate study $52 000) 80,000 - 7,000 no invoice - 66,000
| 73 |Engineering (Dynamic/Dudek) 24,000 - 2,000 na involce 10,800 20,000
| 74 |District Legal Services (Downey Brand/BBK) 60,000 - 5,000 no invelce 4,105 50,000
| 75 |Grant Acquisitions (TRAC) 48,000 4,000 no involce - 40,000
| 78 | Testing/lab work (Babcock Lab/Water Quality Monitoring) 24,000 982 2,000 2,308 20,000
|_77 {Regulatory Permit Fees (SWRB/DEH/Dig alerts/APCD) 28,000 - 360 2,428 24,515
| 78 | TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE: 318,000 8,202 26,762 41,699 __ 249950
79 -
[ 80 |INSURANCE EXPENSE .
| 81 {ACWAJJPIA Program Insurance £0,000 - - 36,479 24,000
| 82 |ACWALIPIA Workers Comp 18,000 - - - 18,000
83 |TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSE: 78,000 - - 36,479 42,000
57 :
| 85 |[DEBT EXPENSE -
| 86 |Compass Bank Note 2018A 248,184 - - - 248,184
| 87 |Compass Bank Note 20168 140,755 . - - 140,765
| B8 |Pacific Westem Bank 2018 IPA 459,406 - - - . 499406
| 86 |TOTAL DEBT EXPENSE: 888,345 - - - 888,345
90 -
91 | PERSONNEL EXPENSE -
| 92 |Board Mesting Expense (board stipend/board secretary} 28,500 288 - 2,103 26,200
| 93 |Salaries & Wages (gross) 930,000 73,535 76,151 148,093 774,629
| 94 |Salaries & Wages offset account (board stipends/staff project salaries) (80,000} (15,249) (6,700} BondiGWm projacts {29,707) ({66,600)
| 95 |Consulting servicas/Contract Labor 40,000 - 800 1,250 8,400
| 95 | Taxes on Payroll 23,700 1,242 1,426 2,729 20,610
97 |Medical Insurance Benefits 212,700 12,740 17,363 Crlor termad stafy 48,433 160,612
[ 55 | Calpers Retirement Benefits 200,000 18,248 16,000 GASE report costs 34,700 166,000
|99 |Conference/Conventions/Training/Seminars 18,000 925 1,500 1,088 15,000
| 100| TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE: 1,342,899 91,728 98,539 208,689 1,104,851
101 -
[10Z| OFFICE EXPENSE -
| 103|Office Supplies 24,000 2,862 2,000 5,176 20,000
| 104|Office Equipment! Rental/Maintenance Agreements 35,000 1,812 2,900 4,193 29,200
| 105|Postage & Freight 15,000 1,342 2,000 1,595 13,405
| 106| Taxes on Property 2,383 - - - 2,383
| 107| Telephone/Answering Service/Cell 20,000 1,461 1,650 2,869 18,700
| 108|Dues & Subscriptions (ACWAICSDA) 23,000 119 100 1,099 22,800
| 108|Printing, Publications & Notices 2,600 - 1,050 56 1,339
[110]Uniforms 6,500 1,161 565 1,835 5,487
111|OSHA Requirements/Emergency preparedness 4,000 825 145 2,321 1,811
[112| TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSE: 132,383 9,582 10,41 19,144 113,124
113 -
FT13JUTILITIES EXPENSE .
| 115]Pumping-Electricity 306,000 27,650 30,391 55,742 247,274
116]Office/Shop Ulilities 1,500 1,119 125 2,028 1,260
[118|TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE: 307,500 28,768 30,516 57,710 248,524
11 -
[120] GRQUNDWATER MANAGEMENT EXPENSE .
| 121]Net SGMA GSF & Stipulation Costs 130,000 8,777 10,000 35,778 110,000
| 122]Prop 1 Grant Expense/Prop 86 2,945 2,945
| 123] TOTAL GWM EXPENSE: 130,000 12,722 10,000 38,723 ___110.000
124 -
[125| TOTAL EXPENSES: 3,620,347 _____180.873 _ 212,319 457,737 _1109,612
| 126]CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS -
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Payable {48,213) 703,795
128}Increase {Decrease) in Inventory 11,033 1,220
130|TOTAL CASH BASIS ADJUSTMENTS: (37.181) 705,015
132| TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES PAID: 3,620,347 143692 212219 1,162,752 __3,108.812
134|NET OPERATING INCOME: 832,654 207,433 221,035 311,097 546754 |




[ AA | AB AC AD AE AK
2 BWD 61172019
3 CASH FLOW ADOPTED Actual Projected Actual  PROJECTED
4 2019-2020 BUDGET August August | Difference Y1D FY
E 2019-2020 2019 2018 Explanations  2019-2020 2019-2020
135 -
136 CIP PROJECTS -
137} .
138]|WATER rating Cash Funded -
140 -
141|Emergency System Repairs 60,000 - 5,000 . 50,000
142|Emergency Generator Mobile trailer 25,000 - -
| 143 Reservoir cleaning 15,000 - 15,000
148 .
[147|TOTAL WATER CASH CIP EXPENSES: 100,000 = 5,000 - 65,000
154 .
155|TOTAL CASH CIP EXPENSES: 100,000 . 5000 - 65000
158
CASH RECAP
158]|Cash beginning of period 5,312,216 5,257,761 | 5,257,761 5,154,097 5,465,194
156|Cperating Income 832,654 207,423 221,035 311,097 546,754
160| Tetal Nons O&M Cash Funded Expenses {100,000} . {5,000) . {65,000}
181|CASH RESERVES AT END OF PERIOD 6,044,870 5,465,194 | 5473,796 5,465,194 5,946,948
162|FY Resarves Target £,610,000 5,610,000 | _5610,000 5610000 __ 5610.000
183)Reserves Surplus/{Shortfall} 434,870 (144,807)|  (136,204) {144,807) 336,948
165] DEBT RANT ACCOUNTING
167] WATER-Bond Funded CIP Expenges
169] Phase 1 Pipeline Project - 17120 415,000 28,400 28,935 414,464
170] Production Well #1 1D4-Well #8-17110 1,200,000 38,871 600,000 87,543 1,075,000
17 1| Production Well #2-17130 550,000 - 475 549,525
172| Replace 5 well dischange manifolds and electric panel upgrades-17140 150,000 692 149,208
173] Replace 30 fire hydrants 168,750 6,000 21,826 140,924
174| Management Consulting water (Bond CIP) 30,000 22,521 5,000 70,514 25,000
176] TOTAL WATER BOND FUNDED CIP: 2,513,750 89,792 511,000 209,955 2,354,221
EWER-Bond Fun CIP Expens
180| Clean & Video Sewer Lines-Club Circle. Foursome and Backnne 350,000 350,000
181] Sewer Forcemain Replacement & American Legion Lateral 150,000 - - - 150,000
182| Maragement Consulting Sewer (Bond CIP) 20,000 - - - 20,000
183 TOTAL SEWER BOND FUNDED CIF: 520,000 - - - 520000
TOTAL DEBT FUNDED CIP EXPENSES: 3,033,750 £9.792 £11.000 203,955 2,874,221
191| UNEXPENDED DEBT PROCEEDS: 1,718,108 3,883,195 | _3,198.553 3,883,195
192] TOTAL EXPENSES AND UNEXPENDED DEBT PROCEEDS §,338,456 3,793,403 | 2,587,553 3,673,240 799,019
GRANT PROCEEDS
185] Grant Sewer Proceeds 214,000 - - - 214,000
196| Prop 1 CIP Grant (SDAC reimbursement 2020) 278.000 - 222,065 55935
197] TOTAL GRANT PROCEEDS: 692,000 - - 222 269,935
GRANT EXPENSES
203] Plant-Grit removal at the headworks 214,000 - - - 214,000
204 Clarifyer Rehab 2 - .
205 TOTAL GRANT FUNDED EXPENSES: 414,000 - - - 414,000
207] TOTAL INCOME, GRANT & DEBT PROCEEDS BALANCE 5,145,000 4,000,836 | 3,419,588 4,206,402 654,953




TREASURER'S REPORT
August, 2019

% of Partfolio

Bank Carrying Fair Current Rate of Maturity Valuation

Balance Value Value Actual Interest Source
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Demand Accounts at CVBI/LAIF
General Account/Petty Cash $ 4569291 § 4532718 § 4,532,718 48.49% 0.00% N/A cvB
Payroll Account $ 274 § (843) % (843) -0.01% 0.00% N/A cve
MMA (Bond Funds) $ 3,008,713 $ 3008713 § 3,008,713 3219% 2.22% N/A cve
CIP Bond Funds Checking $ 784689 § 784689 $ 784,689 8.39% 0.00% N/A cvB
LAIF $ 1022056 §& 1022055 §$ 1,022,056 10.93% 257% N/A LAIF
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 9,385,024 $ 9,347,334 § 9,347,334 100.00%
Facilities District No. 2017-1A-B
Special Tax Bond- Rams Hill -US BANK $ 44513 $ 44513 § 44,513

Total Cash,Cash Equivalents & Investments $ 9,429,536 § 9,391,847 § 9,391,847

Cash and investments confarm to the District's Investment Policy statement filed with the Board of Directors on June 24, 2019
Cash, investments and future cash flows are sufficient to meet the needs of the District for the next six months.
Sources of valuations are Umpqua Bank, LAIF and US Trust Bank,

Kim Pitman, Administration Manager

919201911 51 AM



To: BWD Board of Directors
From: Kim Pitman

Subject:  Consideration of the Disbursements and Claims Paid
Month Ending Aug_]ust, 2019

Vendor disbursements paid during this period:

Significant items:

San Diego Gas & Electric

Medical Health Benefits

CalPERS (includes unfunded liability)
Capital Projects/Fixed Asset Outlays:

Pacific Pipeline Supply-Double O Pipeline Project-BOND
Southwest Pump & Drilling-Well ID4-9-BOND

Total Professional Services for this Period:

Leaf & Cole, LLP Auditor
TRAC Prop 86
Dudek Bond

Wastewater discharge requirement study Engineering

Payroll for this Period:

Gross Payroll
Employer Payroll Taxes and ADP Fee

Total

$ 198,912.76
3 29,828.44
3 13,457.50
3 18,248.00
$ 26,476.36
$ 55,029.85
3 5,700.00
$ 2,945.00
$ 13,166.07
$ 73,535.41
b 1,442.00
$ 74,977.41




BOARD REPORT

AUGUST 201¢

33383
33393
33430
33418
33410
33384
3343
33384
33386
33411
33396
33412
33413
33397
33385
33414
33386
33415
33390
33416
33399
33417
33432
33400
33401
33419
1051

33402
33398
33423
33387
33388
33389
33422
33365
33403
33404
1055

33420
33424
33406
33381
1062

33366
33392
33407
1053

33425
33421
33426
1054

33408
33427
33428
33405
33429
33409

ABILITY ANSWERING/PAGING SER
ACWA, / JPIA Finance Dept.

AFLAC

ALEXIS HERNANDEZ

AMERICAN BACKFLOW SPECIALTIES
AMERICAN LINEN INC.

AT&T MOBILITY

AT&T-CALNET 3

AUTOMATED WATER TREATMENT
BABCCCK LABORATORIES

BNBuilders

BORREGO AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY CC
BORREGO LANDFILL

BORREGO SPRINGS BOTTLED WATER
BORREGO SUN

BORREGO SUN

CASH

CENTER MARKET

DEBBIE MORETTI

DISH

DUDEK

DUDEK

DUDEK

EMPIRE SOUTHWEST

HIGHWAY SAFTEY

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
IN-SITU,INC.

J & T Tire and Auto

JAMES HORMUTH DE ANZA TRUE VAL
JC LABS & MONITORING SERVICE
KESSLINGS KITCHEN

LAIDLAW PLUMBING

LEAF & COLE LLP

LOUIS ALEXANDER THE RICK ALEXAN
MEDICAL ACWA-JPIA

NEOFUNDS

PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC
PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC
PACIFIC PIPELINE SUPPLY INC
PHONE SYSTEMS PLUS,INC.

RAMONA DISPOSAL SERVICE

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC

SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC

SC FUELS

SC FUELS

SC FUELS

SOUTH WEST PUMP & DRILLING, INC.
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

T.S. INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

TRAVIS PARKER

U.S.BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYS
U.S.BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYS
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
VERIZON WIRELESS

WENDY QUINN

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES

ZITO MEDIA

Report Total (57 checks):

08/26/2019
09/04/2019
09/16/2019
09/09/2019
09/09/2019
09/04/2019
09/16/2019
08/26/2019
09/04/2019
09/09/2019
09/04/2019
09/08/2018
09/08/2019
09/04/2019
08/26/2019
09/08/2019
08/26/2019
09/09/2019
08/26/2019
0910972019
09/04/2019
09/09/2019
09/16/2019
09/04/2019
09/04/2019
09/09/2019
09/04/2019
08/04/2019
09/04/2019
0971272019
08/26/2019
08/26/2019
08/26/2019
09/09/2019
08/06/2019
09/04/2019
09/04/2019
09/09/2019
09/09/2019
09/12/2019
09/04/2019
08/26/2019
09/04/2019
08/06/2019
08/26/2019
09/04/2019
09/04/2019
0911212018
09/09/2019
09/12/2018
09/04/2019
09/04/2019
09/12/2019
09/12/2019
09/04/2019
09/12/2019
09/04/2019

211.00
190.00
1,768.90
118.47
464.05
620.12
830.88
259.03
10,828.91
942.00
1,200.00
744.24
87.43
8.00
140.00
38.00
300.00
13.96
122.00
80.73
480.00
5,336.07
7,830.00
131.21
416.86
834.85
429.93
83.59
213.26
750.00
330.10
173.72
5,700.00
2,945.00
13,457.50
1,000.00
12,691.37
26,476.36
81.54
1,194.00
3,604.51
28,768.44
1,060.00
1.466.83
884.55
1,149.35
55,029.85
1,646.47
24014
1.290.30
125.93
2,800.29
9.90
160.50
525.00
377.00
240.62
188,912.76



ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable from water sales and sewer charges
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Debt Service:
Deferred amount of COP Refunding
Deferred Outflow of Resources-CalPERS
Total Debt service

Trust/Bond funds:
Investments with fiscal agent -CFD 2017-1
2018 Certficates of Participation to fund CIP Projects
Total Trust/Bond funds

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE
Land
Flood Control Facilities
Capital Improvement Projects
Bond funded CIP Expenses
Sewer Facilities
Water facilities
General facilities
Eguipment and furniture
Vehicles
Accurnulated depreciation

NET UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

OTHER ASSETS
Water rights -1D4

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
August 31, 2019 July 31, 2019 CHANGE
{unaudited) {unaudited) (unaudited)
$ 5,553,93164 $ 5406,770.39 $ 147,161.25
$ 50063541 § 609,981.14 & {19,345.73)
$ 113,52168 $ 102,489.17 $ 11,032.51
3 3938647 § 30,386.47 $ -
$ 6,297,475.20 § 6,158,627.17 $ 138,848.03
$ 92,538.01 $ 92,538.01 § -
] 400,720.00 § 400,720.00 $ -
5 493,25801 % 493,25801 $ -
% 4451282 § 333,063.02 § {288,550.20)
5 3,793,40280 § 381578373 {(22,380.93)
3 3.837,91562 § 4,148,846.75 § {310,931.13)
$ 4,331,173.63 § 4,642,104.76
$ 2,25166365 § 225166365 3% -
$ 4,287,340.00 § 4,287,340.00 $ -
$ 41346214 % 41246500 % 997.14
8 1,613.787.57 % 152399562 $ 89,791.95
3 6,175596.99 $ 6,175,596.99 $% -
$ 11,621,513.88 % 11,621,513.68 % -
3 1,006,881.07 % 1,006,881.07 § -
$ 59731257 § 59731257 § -
$ 71532123 § 71532123 § -
$ (13.846,729.58} § {13.846,729.58) $ -
g -
$ 14,836,149.52 § 14,745,360.43 $ 90,789.09
5 185000.00 % 185.00000 § -
$ 185,000.00 $ 185,000.00
S 25,649,798.35 § 25,731,092.36 $ (81,294.01)




Batance sheet contnued

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS
Accounts Payab
Accrued expenses
Depos is

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
FROM CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FOM RESTRICTED ASSETS
Debt Serv ce:
Accounts Payab e to CFD 2017

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
2018A & 2018B Refinance ID4/Vik ng Ranch
2018 Certficates of Participation to fund CIP Projecls
BBVA Compass Bank Loan
Net Pension Liability-CalPERS
Deferred Inflow of Resources-Ca PERS

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY
Contributed equity

Retained Earnings
Unrestricted Reserves/Retained Earnings

Total retained earnings

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET MONTHLY
August 31, 2019 July 31, 2019 CHANGE
(unaudited) (unaudited) {unaudited)
$ 13124164 § 9888646 $ 32,355 18
$ 8605279 % 86,052.79 $ -
$ 13,70000 § 13,700.00 %
$ 230,994.43 § 198,639.25 § 3235518
3 44 512.82 % 333,063.02 % (288,550.20)
$ 4451282 § 333,063.02 3 {288,550.20)
3 198200000 % 1,982 000.00 %
$ 523500000 § 523500000 $
$ 72758017 % 72759017 $
% 91189800 § 91189800 &
$ 10432800 §$ 104 328 00
$ 8,960,8316.17 $ 8,960,816.17 %
$ 9,236,323.42 § 9,492 51844 5% 256 195 02
$ 961181435 § 961181435 %
$ 680166058 % 6,626 75957 $ 174 901 01
$ 6,801,66058 % 6,626 75957 3 174901 01
$ 16,413,474.93 $ 16,238,673.92 % 174 901 01
$ 25,649,798.35 § 25,731,092,36 $ B12%40




G6°2LL'6E | obolz £5°6.2 06ZEP'OL 00°'S¥0°L 00082 05'2€2 el |2
£2
44
17
B 0T
L1916 0} 0EE 66'6 81°615'8 00°0%} 05262 wenbny | 61
8L'100'92  (00°0ZL) | ¥5°692 ZL'ES8'L 00'SH0°L 00°0¥L Ahe 18T
{1
®017/9 | saysun-aapiuwo) *3sIN uonedo|y el | sadmag aeiepn  abesod/luisineapy | sanupy yiuow |9t
Aos|apy Jajepn | sasse|njuon [ ueaa|z sup /leH umo] uuny Apuaps ST
T
ET
71
11
o1
[
008FSLOLY 190V B8
020¢ Ad L
ONILLNNOQDDV 3
ININIOVNYIN M3 LVYMONNOYD 5
2
£
F
1
Y W | A r ] H | 9 | 3 v




(Spee) s SPEE s 6-¥ llam J0) sued-ad\d oued §1/v0/90] 19 |
{os e’ L) s 0596E 1 $ 1509 puog o) 8a-BIIOJIED 10 BjBIS 61/6Z/50 | 08 |
loooos'vorl 8 00 DOS'vOL § 677 119% JO LoldAIISUOD-duing 15ominoS 61/62/50 | 65 |
(c2 86V 3 £2 86V | au) Aiddns uoipansueo-adid auted 61/62/50 | BS |
(8L'980'E) $ g1 980°C H saedas g (|9 1aI-dwnd AslieA UIPPIH 61/62/50 | 25 |
(05'229°2) $ 052.97  § | | 11am uonanposd puosss jo uoneblseAuryBpN0 61/62/50 | 95 |
lps L52'0F) $ 9t L500F §  BEOOL s X Apesy EZuy 90 61462150 | S5 |
ioo'sze9l) $ 006691 § 6 I13Ah ¥QI 13/ J0) Burous g-Buroual r 61861162150 | 1S |
too'saL} [ 00592 $ #alna1 PIO-)88 61/62/50 | €5 |
lpa'se9 2l) $ | BEGESZL & Z\ liam-adied Joed 614GZ/S0 | 25 |
(00'000'6) H 00005 S 00005y S Z i3t pue §-pQI } 13 JB)1EN 81018111 L S0 | 64162160 | 16 |
{00010'1 L) s 000L0'LL  § aujjadig Z 9 | eseyd-bupinsuog onueuda 61162150 | 0F |
180251 ] 60'L¥S'L $ 2} il9M aseq peoy-NN Apeel EZuyaq 61/62/S0 | BY |
(eseos'z) $ | 89'E05'T s Z) e pued anzai3-duing £sieA voppIH | 61/62/50 [ Y |
lesezz'ea! $ 95¢22E8 S unpy way) paudsues) siedal | (19M 61102050 | ZF |
lem2e€'1) s £8LEE} $ 2t (lam-adyg aymed LEZID [9Y |
(€5 0¢) s £50E s 1# 1A MaN Ajunod a1 JON 10 Builiep- ¥-pat GLIEZIO | Y |
(05 £19'6) s 052264  § 000s9t  § Beuep uoj 0-%4epna 6120 [ v |
(89 1€4 £52) s BILELEST  § UDIMS JBjSURLL | LISL IIPAWS ISAVZL IBp-dnd AaireA UsppiH 61/80/v0 [ EF |
{00 cec'oe) s DOEED9E  § UOIMS Jajsuel) gi BAS IBWZE (1BM-dwing Asjiep UBpPIH 61/80/F0 [ 2 |
(05 €Lv'2) s 05'5E5 $ 00ZEL § 00195 $ HAA 64/80/¥0 [ ¥ ]
(00526 a1) s 006,691 & 6 [9AA ¥l 113 10f Buruay-Buduay r Big 6L/v0/b0 | O |
(o5 0¥9'28) $ 950328 § 0£62E4 1I2UI-SPUN) PUOE 0) RO W sJ1edal 21 Il | GE |
(zg tES'EL) $ ZRIESEL S £9BZEH OII-SPUN) PUOE 0) WRO Wy Saedal Z1L M B¢ |
{69 BLE'65) $ 69 BLE65) § 2212 Upy 0 jsaUaju) ajedo)ieay | LE |
15°09¢ 6 s 15096 § pied 1sale)u VWIN 61/1€/60 | SE |
{05 98r'z) s STEFZL S STEVZL  § SJUSLURIOP PIE MBIASH-HEE B1/LE/E0 [ GE |
{esozz'ol) $ os/esz  § EFERSL  § Wuubpy UoIBNIISUOD-YBRND 61/1E/E0 | FE |
(00002 Z1} $ osZEL!  § 059¥5  § Wuubpy UDIBISUDD-4BPND 61/1E/£0 | EE |
58626 8 $ 586258 $ pred |saisjul VNN 61/82/20 | ZE |
08 £56 61) 3 052zZve  § 0OSESLL S 1# l1am poug Jwbiy LOIRMISUOD-HBPNG 61/0220 | LE |
00 280°9) 3 OSESP L $ 05961 $ 00LS9T S SIUBWINIOP PIA OZBUI4-NAA 61/62/20 | OF |
(00'g0E) $ 00 90€E $ 1# suiadid $99ds (euy mainer-4aS 61/82/20 | 6Z |
EBB.86 $ E9BL86 S pred 152s91U1 YW 9171010 | BE |
(geot2) $ €1 oL S EL0L $ zlol s abueyn (ered-japio Y932 PUENEH BLAENO0 | 22 |
U5 06¥ ¢) 5 00SE9E & 05558 3 SJUBLINDOP PIG M3IASY-HBE B1/1E/10 | 97 |
(o0's6z B) s oosezs  $ Z# 19 poid W uoipPnysuod-Yapna 61/1EM10 | S2 |
(z0'z9) 3 2029 $ 51502 83UBNSS| puog X-pad GLILER | ¥Z |
oLszLe 3 oLSZLe § pied 1sa131U) YWW BLILER| | €Z |
vZ'esr'o $ PZeEFS § pied 1sa1a1u) YWW BLI0E/LL | 22 |
86069 ¢ s 86069 § pred 1sa1a1u) YW BLILEDL [ 12 |
98'SES ¥ $ 98'5e5'y § pied 1sa131u) YWW BLILEGD | OZ |
ZOERI ¥ s z0£89v § pled 1sas0)ul VW 81/1£/20 | 61 |
00°000°55) S 0000055 S aauenss| Jo 1503-1ebaLry 7 1598 1588 B1L/10/80 [ 81 |
(L9'1€2'05) H 191E205 & S3UENSS)| 0 150)-00ssY 7 ddejoy ‘vewplerd g1/1v80 [ 1 |
loooosz) s 000054 § 23uBNSS| JO 1500-UelleL SIPUEIS 81/10/80 [ 91 |
00008°H) $ 00005 L S FUENSS| JO JS0))-UOey | JuelD BL/LO/BD | G |
ST'E69 $ 5ZE69  § pred 1sau31u) viNW BLALENO | T
66202°C [ 662T S pred 15e191U) VWW 8102720 [ €1 ]
(00°000°01 s 000000l § SOUENSS) JO 1500-430M YOINY BLLLLO [ 2L |
0000001} s 0000001 § 82UENSS) JO 1500-APOQESd UOXIN BHILMLO | 11 |
(00002 4) $ 00°00L } s 89 158J01 YUBA SN BI/L1/L0 [O1 |
£1 20489 s EL0L89 & 82UENss) Jo 1507 BLOML0| 6 |
000009858 § 00000985 S § SPRaD0Id UROT-HUBE WS JNIDEd BL/OHLO| B |

£z
S|eo) H
0912110} OELZLLOL 0zZLL1101 oLLLL10L Ov1Z1101 | @ouenss)jol1sod  pred 15aisiu) P9IV puol | G |
# Zit #seud 6¥0It#  sopesbidniom 5 |
sweipAysld | (M P (Peload suladid  IIRM PONE | /D0LLL-ZL IPM LZ0Z/BL0Z AJ-NOILYITIINOD3Y | € |
SANNJ dIJ aNoE [ Z |

I

3 P T ] ] | H ] G 4 3 d 2 | _®




Z6
08Z0PEBLE  § Spunj pUoA 1101 | GLOZ/IE/G [ 16 |
9£'689'¥8L s Bupsaud gLozNEse | 06 |
YPELLBO0E  § VNN | 6l0ZNEess 168 |

89
OFZOVE6L'E  $ ISEOCEZ S BEWOVBE § EL'LBEBL $ OCPEP'BEE § ODLOIG'PE S GLOGELFL § $ EL20£'v595 § A0ONYIYE ONNA ANOE 26 |

98

58
| ¥8 |
€8
05565 § PUOE HEBY MaMeN-1ES 61/42/80 |28 |
(22 vap) $ zLvsk  § B+ 1|aM |BJUA) JaDNpSURL) -THSU| 6110280 | 18 |
60'125'22) $ 60'12522 § B-F 19M Wawadeve uojoRIBU0D-8PNG 6146480 [ 08 |
(2o'6re) s zoerE  § 6-F ||3M BUNOD-YOBH 6172180 [ 61 |
(05 220'29) $ 052z029  § | 6-F 1194 J0 uoNonIISUoo-diung 1S8MYINOS | 61/52//0 | BL |
(00'591°2) $ 00591 § 6% 1198 U UOJIDNUISU0D-SITIAISS LBAS|T SUQ 61152120 | 2L |
(12'528'12) S 1152812 § siuesphy ain4-adid auded 6t/62/20 | 61 |
(25 228'5p) $ I5Lz8sy § 670 118/ juswabeueiy UaIINNSUOD-AEPN] 64162720 [ G2 |
{0’59z} s 00'59L s PEUOY HEY MaINaL-NEE 61/52/20 | v |
(CTXATATIY] 3 SPTiFIVL  § oapiyspwoq aveidas duind ind § lam-dwnd AslieA usppH 6L1B0/L0 | €2 |
(1zvre $ 1Zrre s S [92 21aU0D-XiY Apesy bzuy 80 GLIBINL0 [ 2L |
{1oase) $ 10859 $ 2t Ilam g1aru0d-KIW Apeay e2uy 90 618020 | 1L |
08'2I€"1) $ ogLEL § suoisuayxe eipAy auid-sdid Jured 6LEWL0 [ 02 |
(o0'66e} $ 00 65E $ YOUMS Jajsuel [BNUER § 12M-dwng Asjien uappiH 61/£0/20 [ 69 |
eroagers) ¢ £1'998EYS § | 6-F 1124 JO UoIDANSUOI-dWnd 1S3MYINOS 61710720 [ 89 |
{00'005'%) S 00005y 6 liaM WWEN UoiPnnsu0D-5a0iA1aS UaAaIT BUD (61781790 | £9 |
{10'269'02) s 1026902 & 6-¥ 113 awabeuew uolonNSCD-¥2pNa 61/21/90 | 99 |
(og228) s 05 21 $ gV o1 souapuodsanod-yEE 61/81/80 | 59 |
0oLt $ wioLt  § 8-F Hlem sa1ddns eatyo e1Way-YURE SN 64/04/90 [ 9 |
(e262'8) $ LE76T8 8§ 6F llam JauLojsue} umop dajs-duind Asiiep uapPIH 61/01180 | €9 |
{esoiL'2) s E59LLZ 8 6 [1I9M 3seq peoy-nN Apeay ezveaq 61/01/90 | 29 |
09121101 | oELzilol 0zZLL110) oLLLLLOL OviLLEOL  @ouenss| 0150 | pied 1saseu) | spaaadold puod | G |
b7} Z/L eseud 6¥Qlt#  sapesbdn 19m 5 ix
sweiphyand | gampold  peford suljedid | 1B POID | /00LLL-ZL NBMA 120216102 AJ-NOLLVITIINODTY € |
SANNA dID ONCE [ 2 |

L

q ] r 1 H | 3] | o | a | ) | 8




00 05Z 14 DOUSZ +1 Wawsbebu3 OvaS GHOLiEE | EF
00006°C 00006'C wawebebuz ovas  @uIE0L  |cv |
05 1v5'6T 05 LV 6E Z¥SELWEID | doig) aLLEmL (1w |
T AvIN, STHiLY moma: UBID GLAOKIE0 [oF |
00059 L 00059 LE wawefebul OvaS| 61060 |6 |
059224 0529241 walsis BUKUE) pawneIERdn (3pow JBIEM . BLA0TUED | BT §
000059 ] wewsbebus QvOS  BUILENLO [iE |
05 8kl 06 Z6P'1 UONEUDOJY) JURID MBS | BIALRAI0 |9 |
0005691 0005691 voddng [eonupaL  BLAEN0 [ GE |
000.91¥ 00049 ¥ qeyay juey g owbu3 9S8I0 QME' BIILIO | ¥ |
00005 6 000056 voddns ewioa) | @10e/90 e |
00005 €1 00005 L veddns (eanpa)  BL0ee0 [ |
00052 00052 € wewefebua Dvas’ ewOEme |1t |
SLEIL SLE0L TSGR IGWSTLIURIO| BLIOE/AC |OF |
SLSISE SLGISE JnLaedad| minerso e |
00'000Es 00 000°EL uswabfiebu3 DVaS  BULES0 |62 |
00005 vL 00005 L wowsbebu3 ovaS: GULEG0 | ZC |
0zoeLd 02OTLL wawabebul Ovas, LUIERZL |92 |
0869z 4L 09'69Z'LL wawséebul avas. LUiE0L ST |
00000 0Z 0000002 wewabebua DVAS, LLALTE0 | VT |
Bocic 00 585 UONeWRI0os BUIDUN, 4L A-UBIGRY WK, £L/vZi90 | EC |
000EE L o oEe b mownes Buipung 3] M-UBKAY WeMIM . GLIOERZL | 22 |
0009z 0009z L Mpiag BAnpUn) 4| WUBKGNY WERIAY - SEILZ/S0 | 1T |
00086 000862 o) Bpun; J1M-UBKNY WEHIM . GLIGZIFD | O |
SLES (754 voneoiddy werg-Aerg euer| SLAEED |61 |
00002 00002 uogdseoxg jo aMoN| QULED | BE |
sletre SLBEPZ voneapddy werg-derg suer ' GLGTZE | 24 |
i 00 08e uoeonddy werg-der euer  Gi/ouzL | ot |
0009L 0009 veiespddy wesg-Aera euer GLIOLRL [ GH |
o oo uondwedx3 J0 8NN, SLILEDL [ PF |
00'56 0056 vonesddy wieig-Aig suer  GiEs0 [T |
052551 052551 spalosd WEID UONBOYNSNT  SLISLIG0 | 21 |
11 |
®19L VO LEIEVE S S¥20d | Guueeu)bul | jwaiBojcewiyasy T iege] Aunen yepng euabeury wuow  [OF |
[quijsy uofieBjaey Sjweukq uupudg SUBRIES) YUON M
0LLLLIGLN 123V W
6L0Z Ad | 9 |
ONILNNODJIV | 5 |
LINVHO ¢ dOYd | ¥
GiS

1

1] 1 B | [ ] H B] 1 ] | ] a 2 ] ¥




00'rozZ's il 00°000'SE L 00°088°F | O0'0LS' MY STRLL'S 0562021 00°09C'C9L 00052 SLB95'PP 05295 L 1dosdnumdn oduspiroanaopiw oL |za
19 |
00 |
65 |
85 |
oseozzzt  (oogso'zez) WawesnquI) [ueid Z punas 1 doud' GLOZIVEIL | 4G |
0005r S 0005 5 wswabebun Jvas 6L0Z0LS |95 |
000ZLE 00'0zL' {t 5 wser) weishs Buruel fam Ja1EMPURAID | BIOZIES | 56 |
05 LIVEL 05 22V 6L wodas ¢ wse) pajodwe) | GLOZOEIY [ VG |
00009 YL 00'009'vL wawebebul OvaS  BLOZOLIY | €5 |
T GO (siwawaoerday »onasey @ Jiam) wawehieuew pelud . 6I0ZOEF |25 |
000902 000902 } dasg-waweseiday noaesey JIM | SLOTIEE | 16 |
000¥S 0005 {1 & wse1) waysds Buniues pew Jalempunais)  GLOZ/LEE {05 |
[{FATE =4 05 ZI6'EZ {05 295'6 00y ‘0S6'EL) ZWseL WesD | doid! GLOZLERE [6F |
[ XATR T [ FATRA] ZuseL wesd | dug| BLOZERE [ Er |
0005z ¥ Y4 wawebebuz ovas| eL0zNen [2v |
00562 ¢ 0056LT SPAHALEUAS Uk UoeupiooD  aLOZILEZL | OF |
STRLLY SZeLLY 1siBoiugsied-uRId) | daid| ALOZOEAE | SF |
O0GRE'R i DOSRE D syap uondenxa-| dard| GUOTAL | PP |
=304 119 a3y SMD0H Bupssuifuz  panBoanyuy aVHL iegay fjunap 3epng wamabruey oy ot |
quipey uoleBiAYN sjweuig uppurds SUBRIRD UUON (6 |
0L3LLLOLH PV | W
6L0Z Ad | 9 |
ONILNNODOY | S |

JNVHS L dO¥d £

] 3 B T ] T H I | 3 [ 3 a I ] ] v




IV.B

WATER & WASTE
WATER OPERATIONS
REPORT

May 2019

June 2019

July 2019
August 2019



May 2019

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT

WELL TYPE FLOW RATE STATUS COMMENT

ID1-8 Production 350 In Use

ID1-10 Production 300 In Use

ID1-12 Production 900 In Use

ID1-16 Production 750 In Use

Wilcox Production 80 In Use Diesel backup well for ID-4

ID4-4 Production 400 In Use

ID4-11 Production 900 In Use Diesel engine drive exercised monthly
ID4-18 Production 150 In Use

ID5-5 Production 850 In Use

System Problems: All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT

Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million
gallons per day):

Average flow: 60,590 (gallons per day)

Peak flow: 97,400 gpd Sunday, May 26, 2019

P.0. BOX 1870/ 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA 92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5994 www.borregowd.org



June 2019

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT

WELL TYPE FLOW RATE STATUS COMMENT

ID1-8 Production 350 In Use

ID1-10 Production 300 In Use

ID1-12 Production 900 In Use

ID1-16 Production 750 In Use

Wilcox Production 80 In Use Diesel backup well for ID-4

ID4-4 Production 400 In Use

ID4-11 Production 900 In Use Diesel engine drive exercised monthly
ID4-18 Production 150 In Use

ID5-5 Production 850 In Use

System Problems: All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT

Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million
gallons per day):

Average flow: 50,037 (gallons per day)

Peak flow: 65,500 gpd Thursday, June 6, 2019

P.0. BOX 1870/ 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA 92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5994 www.borregowd.org



July 2019

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT

WELL TYPE FLOW RATE STATUS COMMENT

ID1-8 Production 350 In Use

ID1-10 Production 300 In Use

ID1-12 Production 900 In Use

ID1-16 Production 750 In Use

Wilcox Production 80 In Use Diesel backup well for ID-4

ID4-4 Production 400 In Use

ID4-11 Production 900 In Use Diesel engine drive exercised monthly
ID4-18 Production 150 In Use

ID5-5 Production 850 In Use

System Problems: All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT

Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million
gallons per day):

Average flow: 39,890 (gallons per day)

Peak flow: 47,600 gpd Friday, July 5, 2019

P.0. BOX 1870/ 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA 92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5994 www.borregowd.org



August 2019

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT

WELL TYPE FLOW RATE STATUS COMMENT

ID1-8 Production 350 In Use

ID1-10 Production 300 In Use

ID1-12 Production 900 In Use

ID1-16 Production 750 In Use

Wilcox Production 80 In Use Diesel backup well for ID-4

ID4-4 Production 400 In Use

ID4-11 Production 900 In Use Diesel engine drive exercised monthly
ID4-18 Production 150 In Use

ID5-5 Production 850 In Use

System Problems: All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT

Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million
gallons per day):

Average flow: 42,071 (gallons per day)

Peak flow: 117,900 gpd Thursday, August 1, 2019

P.0. BOX 1870/ 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA 92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5994 www.borregowd.org



IV.C

WATER PRODUCTION/
USE RECORDS

May 2019

June 2019

July 2019
August 2019



WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY

MAY 2019

WATER WATER WATER ID4 ID4 ID4 TOTAL TOTAL

DATE USE PROD %NRW USE PROD %NRW USE PROD
May-17 28.18 29.45 4.30 98.06 113.48 13.58 126.25 142.93
Jun-17 29.25 33.42 12.48 96.28 106.02 9.19 125.52 139.44
Jul-17 32.84 34.17 3.90 107.37  122.38 12.26 140.21 156.55
Aug-17 35.64 40.65 12.32 12756  141.43 9.81 163.19 182.07
Sep-17 40.98 43.11 4.93 102.46  114.72 10.69 143.44 157.83
Oct-17 29.35 31.05 5.48 108.42  119.22 9.06 137.77 150.28
Nov-17 26.03 27.67 5.92 107.09  120.15 10.87 133.12 147.82
Dec-17 23.23 26.28 11.60 80.91 89.46 9.55 104.14 1156.73
Jan-18 19.40 19.95 2.74 86.60 95.01 8.85 106.01 114.96
Feb-18 19.77 21.14 6.49 78.55 87.58 10.31 98.32 108.72
Mar-18 19.90 20.26 1.77 73.56 80.32 8.42 93.46 100.58
Apr-18 22.01 22.72 3.1 88.49 99.08 10.69 110.50 121.80
May-18 25.10 25.46 1.40 98.95 108.29 8.62 124.05 133.75
Jun-18 29.06 29.87 2.72 100.42  108.40 7.36 129.48 138.28
Jul-18 30.87 31.47 1.89 96.80 111.42 13.12 127.67 142.89
Aug-18 36.34 38.25 4.99 12477  142.84 12.65 161.11 181.09
Sep-18 34.31 37.40 8.26 106.93  117.15 9.58 140.24 154.55
Oct-18 29.96 30.42 1.49 118.14  129.33 8.65 148.10 159.74
Nov-18 24.75 25.62 3.4 100.65 109.27 7.89 125.39 134.89
Dec-18 16.14 22.36 27.80 71.19 80.13 11.16 87.33 102.49
Jan-19 14.91 16.84 11.47 58.48 64.29 9.04 73.39 81.13
Feb-19 14.99 16.06 6.70 58.89 66.49 11.42 73.88 82.55
Mar-19 15.35 15.75 2.51 55.83 62.48 10.65 71.18 78.23
Apr-19 20.31 20.97 3.18 90.96 98.41 7.57 111.26 119.38
May-19 25.04 2513 0.37 83.92 92.63 9.41 108.95 117.76
12 Mo. TOTAL 292.03 310.14 6.23 1065.96 1182.84 9.88 1357.99 1492.99

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & ID3) and ID4 (ID4 & ID5) . Interties to SA3 are no longer needed to be
separated. ID4 and SA5 are combined because all water production is pumped from ID4.

All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.

NOTE: ID1 Fire flow line break at La Casa not metered.

NON-REVENUE WATER SUMMARY (%)

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE

May-19 0.37 9.41 N/A 4.89
12 Mo. Average 6.23 9.88 N/A 8.06



0O €& TE
o/ fer

WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY

JUNE 2019

WATER WATER WATER ID4 D4 D4 TOTAL TOTAL

DATE USE PROD %NRW USE PROD %NRW USE PROD
Jun-17 29.25 33.42 12.48 96.28 106.02 9.19 125.52 139.44
Jul-17 32.84 34.17 3.90 107.37 122.38 12.26 140.21 156.55
Aug-17 35.64 40.65 12.32 127.56  141.43 9.81 163.19 182.07
Sep-17 40.98 43.11 493 10246 114.72 10.69 143.44 157.83
Oct-17 29.35 31.05 548 108.42 118.22 9.06 137.77 150.28
Nov-17 26.03 27.67 5.92 107.08 12016 10.87 133.12 147.82
Dec-17 23.23 26.28 11.60 80.91 89.46 8.55 104.14 115.73
Jan-18 19.40 19.95 2.74 86.60 95.01 8.85 106.01 114.96
Feb-18 19.77 21.14 6.49 78.55 §7.58 10.31 98.32 108.72
Mar-18 19.90 20.26 1.77 73.56 80.32 8.42 83.46 100.58
Apr-18 22.01 22.72 3N 88.49 99.08 10.69 110.50 121.80
May-18 2510 25.46 1.40 98.95 108.29 8.62 124.056 133.76
Jun-18 29.06 29.87 2.72 10042 108.40 7.36 129.48 138.28
Jul-18 30.87 31.47 1.89 96.80 111.42 13.12 127.67 142.89
Aug-18 36.34 38.25 499 12477 14284 1285 161 11 181 08
Sep-18 34.31 37.40 8.26 10583 117.16 9.58 140.24 154.55
Oct-18 29.96 30.42 1.49 11814  129.33 8.5 148.10 159.74
Nov-18 2475 25.62 34 10065 109.27 7.88 125.39 134.89
Dec-18 16.14 22.36 27.80 71.19 80.13 11.16 87.33 102.49

Jan-19 14.91 16.84 11.47 58.48 64.29 9.04 73.39 81.13

Feb-19 14.99 18.08 6.70 58.89 66.49 11.42 73.88 82.55

Mar-19 15.35 15.76 2.61 55.83 62.48 10.65 71.18 78.23
Apr-19 20.31 20.97 3.18 90.96 98.41 7.57 111.26 119.38
May-19 23.79 2513 5.33 83.92 92.63 9.41 107.70 117.76
Jun-19 36.31 37.19 2.36 93.43 96.69 3.37 129.74 133.88
12 Mo. TOTAL 298.03 317.46 6.62 105886 1171.12 9.5 1357.00 1488.58

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & 1D3} and 1D4 (ID4 & ID5) . Interties to SA3 are no longer needed to be
separated. ID4 and 5A5 are combined because alf water production is pumped from 1D4.

All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.
NOTE ID1 Fire flow hne break at La Casa not metered

NON-REVENUE WATER SUMMARY (%)

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE

Jun-19 2.36 3.37 N/A 2.87
12 Mo. Average 6.62 9.54 N/A 8.08



0O ECOW
[/ TR

WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY

JULY 2019

WATER WATER WATER D4 ID4 1D4 TOTAL TOTAL

DATE USE PROD  %NRW USE PROD %NRW USE PROD
Jul-17 32.84 3417 3.90 107.37 122.38 12.26 140.21 156.55
Aug-17 35.64 40.65 12.32 127.56 14143 9.81 163.19 182.07
Sep-17 40.98 43.11 4.93 10246 114.72 10.69 143.44 157.83
Oct-17 20.35 31.05 548 108.42 119.22 9.06 137.77 150.28
Nov-17 26.03 27.67 592 107.09 120.15 10.87 133.12 147.82
Dec-17 23.23 26.28 11.60 80.91 89.46 9.55 104.14 115.73
Jan-18 19.40 19.95 2.74 86.60 95.01 8.85 106.01 114.96
Feb-18 19.77 21.14 6.49 78.55 87.58 10.31 98.32 108.72
Mar-18 19.90 20.26 1.77 73.56 §0.32 8.42 93.46 100.58
Apr-18 22.01 22.72 3.1 88.49 99.08 10.69 110.50 121.80
May-18 25.10 25.46 1.40 98.95 108.29 8.82 124.056 133.75
Jun-18 29.06 29.87 272 100.42 108 40 7.36 129.48 138.28
Jul-18 30.87 31.47 1.89 96.80 111.42 13.12 127.67 142.89
Aug-18 36.34 38.25 4.99 12477 14284 12.65 161.11 181.09
Sep-18 34.31 3740 826 10583 11715 9.58 140 24 154 55
Oct-18 28.96 3042 1.48 118.14  128.33 8.65 148.10 169.74
Nov-18 24.75 25.62 KR Y| 100.65 108.27 7.88 125.39 134.89
Dec-18 16.14 22.36 27.80 71.19 8013 11.16 87.33 102.49

Jan-19 14.91 16.84 1147 58.48 64.29 9.04 73.39 81.13

Feb-19 14.99 16.06 670 58.89 66 49 11.42 73.88 B2.55

Mar-19 15.35 15.75 2.51 55.83 62 48 10.65 71.18 78.23
Apr-19 20.31 20.97 3.18 90.96 98 41 7.57 111.26 119.38
May-19 23.79 2513 533 83.92 92.63 9.41 107.70 117.78
Jun-19 36.31 3719 2.36 93 43 96 69 3.37 129.74 133.88
Jul-19 44.09 45.49 308 11558 12304 6.07 159.67 168.53
12 Mo. TOTAL 311.25 331.48 672 107775 118275 8.96 1388.99 1514.23

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & 1D3) and 1D4 (1D4 & ID5}. interties to SA3 are no longer needed to be
separated. D4 and SAS are combined because all water production is pumped from 1D4.

All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.
NOTE: ID1 Fire flow line break at La Casa not metered

NON-REVENUE WATER SUMMARY (%)

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE

Jul-19 3.08 6.07 N/A 4,57
12 Mo. Average 6.72 8.96 N/A 7.84



WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY

AUGUST 2019

WATER WATER WATER ID4 ID4 ID4 TOTAL TOTAL

DATE USE PROD %NRW USE PROD %NRW USE PROD
Aug-17 35.64 40.65 12.32 12756  141.43 9.81 163.19 182.07
Sep-17 40.98 43.11 4.93 102.46  114.72 10.69 143.44 157.83
Oct-17 29.35 31.05 5.48 108.42  119.22 9.06 137.77 150.28
Nov-17 26.03 27.67 5.92 107.09  120.15 10.87 133.12 147.82
Dec-17 23.23 26.28 11.60 80.91 89.46 9.55 104.14 1156.73
Jan-18 19.40 19.95 2.74 86.60 95.01 8.85 106.01 114.96
Feb-18 19.77 21.14 6.49 78.55 87.58 10.31 98.32 108.72
Mar-18 19.90 20.26 1.77 73.56 80.32 8.42 93.46 100.58
Apr-18 22.01 22.72 3.1 88.49 99.08 10.69 110.50 121.80
May-18 2510 25.46 1.40 98.95 108.29 8.62 124.05 133.75
Jun-18 29.06 29.87 272 100.42  108.40 7.36 129.48 138.28
Jul-18 30.87 31.47 1.89 96.80 111.42 13.12 127.67 142.89
Aug-18 36.34 38.25 4.99 12477  142.84 12.65 161.11 181.09
Sep-18 34.31 37.40 8.26 10593 11715 9.58 140.24 154.55
Oct-18 29.96 30.42 1.49 118.14  129.33 8.65 148.10 159.74
Nov-18 24.75 25.62 3.41 100.65 109.27 7.89 125.39 134.89
Dec-18 16.14 22.36 27.80 71.19 80.13 11.16 87.33 102.49

Jan-19 14.91 16.84 11.47 58.48 64.29 9.04 73.39 81.13

Feb-19 14.99 16.06 6.70 58.89 66.49 11.42 73.88 82.55

Mar-19 15.35 15.75 2.51 55.83 62.48 10.65 71.18 78.23
Apr-19 20.31 20.97 3.18 90.96 98.41 7.57 111.26 119.38
May-19 23.79 25.13 5.33 83.92 92.63 9.41 107.70 117.76
Jun-19 36.31 37.19 2.36 93.43 96.69 3.37 129.74 133.88
Jul-19 44.09 45.49 3.08 1156.58  123.04 6.07 159.67 168.53
Aug-19 37.02 38.56 3.99 111.63  114.37 2.39 148.65 152.92
12 Mo. TOTAL 311.92 331.79 6.63 1064.61 1154.27 8.10 1376.53 1486.06

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & ID3) and ID4 (ID4 & ID5) . Interties to SA3 are no longer needed to be
separated. ID4 and SA5 are combined because all water production is pumped from ID4.

All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.
NOTE: ID1 Fire flow line break at La Casa not metered.

NON-REVENUE WATER SUMMARY (%)

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE

Aug-19 3.99 2.39 N/A 3.19
12 Mo. Average 6.63 8.10 N/A 7.37



IV.D

GENERAL MANAGER
REPORT





